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LEAGUE TEAM OFFICIALS 
GM OF FOOTBALL  TEAM MANAGER  TRAINERS 

Brent Reilly  Tony Kernahan  Daniel Kogan 
Frank Rismondo 

SENIOR COACH  RUNNER  Charli Herriot 
Chloe Ashfield 

Jarrad Wright  Daniel Longman  WELFARE & INTERCHANGE 
STEWARD 

ASSISTANT COACHES  PROPERTY STEWARDS  Bronte Enright 

Jarrad Parker 
Midfield Coach  John Vanderham  

Lachlan Wilson  REDTAIL PROGRAM 

Tarquin Brown 
Forward line Coach  PHYSIOTHERAPISTS  Rob Clarke 

Tyson Brown 
Backline Coach  Kris Krotiris 

Prosport Physio  TIMEKEEPER 

MATCH DAY ASSISTANT  Madhav Parab  
Kinetic Balance  Lachlan Wilson 

Adam Blakely  Daniel Genikas  TRIBUNAL ADVOCATES 

HIGH PERFORMANCE MANAGER  DOCTOR  Andrew English 
Peter Alexander 

Tarquin Brown  Dr. Michael Thurling   

HIGH PERFORMANCE ASSISTANT  HEAD TRAINER   

Tori Lowe  Julie Harrington   

 

RESERVES TEAM OFFICIALS 
HEAD COACH  TEAM MANAGER  TIMEKEEPER 

Alex Pigou  Tony Barbaro  Lachlan Wilson 

ASSISTANT COACHES  RUNNERS  BTG VIDEO OPERATOR 
Harry Spacie 

Midfield Coach  Samantha Pratt 
Derryn Ising  SEDA College 

Christian Hamilton 
Forward Line Coach   

Toby Ferguson 
Back Line Coach   
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SENIOR WOMEN’S TEAM OFFICIALS 
FEMALE FOOTBALL MANAGER  HIGH PERFORMANCE MANAGER  TRAINERS 

Jonathon Parker  Trent Larwood  Sherali Read 

SENIOR COACH  TEAM MANAGER  Chere Maynard 

Rick Watts  Meg Sherry  WELLNESS OFFICER 

SENIOR ASSISTANT  RUNNER  Belinda Uppill 

Ben Yeomans  Trent Larwood  PINKTAIL PROGRAM 

ASSISTANT COACHES  MATCH DAY OFFICIALS  Rob Clarke 
Jamie Woodward 
Backline Coach  Brad Read 

Josh Read  TIMEKEEPER 

Taylah Eastwood 
Midfield Coach  Malcolm Freak  Lachlan Wilson 
Dillon Bilney 

Forward Line Coach  PHYSIOTHERAPISTS  TRIBUNAL ADVOCATE 

SENIOR DEV LEAGUE COACH  Maddie Green 
Kinetic Balance   Andrew English 

Ryan Skouborg  Madhav Parab 
Kinetic Balance  GYM PROVIDER 

DEV ASSISTANT COACHES  DOCTORS  SA Aquatic and Leisure Centre 
Michael James 
Backline Coach  Dr. Phil Maddock 

Dr. Cassandra Holt  BTG OPERATORS 

Michael Hegarty 
Midfield Coach   HEAD TRAINER  Ben Lucas 

Lucas Woollard 
Wayne Williams 

Forward Line Coach  Deb Huddleston   

UNDER-18 & UNDER-16 TEAM OFFICIALS 
UNDER-18 HEAD COACH  STRENGTH & CONDITIONING 

COACHES  HEAD TRAINER 

Mark Clayton  Christiaan Meyer 
Dan Greenslade  Kylie Cantanzariti 

UNDER-16 HEAD COACH  TEAM MANAGER  WELLBEING 

Brett Hudson  Matthew Sims (U18) 
Edna Vanderham (U16)  Matthew Austin 

UNDER-18  
ASSISTANT COACHES  RUNNERS  MINDFULNESS 

Boyd Austin 
Bryce Gibbs  Xavier Wagner (U18) 

Michael Thomas (U16)  Helen Treloar 

Sam Elliot 
Brett Johns  TIMEKEEPERS  PHYSIOTHERAPISTS 

Marty Clifton 
  Family/Parents (U18) 

Darren Hardgrave (U16)  Alex Shaw 
Kinetic Balance 

UNDER-16  
ASSISTANT COACHES  SCOREBOARD  Courtney Gum 

Kinetic Balance 
Derek Cameron 

Bryn Loots  Family/Parents (U18) 
Family/Parents (U16)  JUNIOR BBQ 

Richard Schirmer 
Chad Beard    Sonya Little 
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FOOTBALL DEVELOPMENT OFFICIALS  
SOUTH ADELAIDE ZONE 
DEVELOPMENT LEADER 

 DEVELOPMENT SQUAD HEAD 
COACHES  U15 GIRLS COACHES 

Tarquin Brown  Sam Elliot (U17) 
Bryn Loots (U15 Country)  Michael Hegarty 

Head Coach 
SANFL GAME DEVELOPMENT 

OFFICERS  Richard Schirmer (U15 Metro) 
Xavier Wagner (U14)  Carly Milsom  

Asst. Coach 
Charlie Kitto 

Kiahni Russell  DEVELOPMENT SQUAD ASSISTANT 
COACHES  Emily Brockhurst  

Asst. Coach 

MINI LEAGUE  Luke Goodieson (U15 Country) 
Ryan Mayes (U15 Country)  Lucy Northcott 

Asst. Coach 

Lynden Burns  Michael Thomas (U15 Metro) 
Jason Ring (U14)  Ryan Skoubourg  

Coaching Support 
TALENT MANAGER  Chad Beard (U14) 

Paul Cameron (U14)   

Mark Clayton  Chris Gale (U14)  U17 GIRLS COACHES 

TALENT COORDINATOR  DEVELOPMENT SQUAD OFFICIALS  Taylah Eastwood 
Head Coach 

Bryce Gibbs  Edna Vanderham (U15 Metro/Country) 
Kylie Cantanzariti (Boys Head Trainer)  Dillon Bilney 

Asst. Coach 

FEMALE TALENT OFFICER  Frank Rismondo (Trainer) 
Sonya Little (Canteen)  Taya Maxwell 

Asst. Coach 

Jonathon Parker  Jess Morgan (U14 Team Manager) 
U16 & U18 Players  Layla Vizgaudis 

Asst. Coach 

  Malcolm Freak (Junior Girls) 
Deb Huddleston (Junior Girls Trainer)  Jaimee Millard 

Asst. Coach 

  Sher Read (Junior Girls Trainer)  Ryan Skoubourg 
Coaching Support 

JIMMY DEANE’S BAR, BISTRO AND GAMING 
VENUE MANAGER  BISTRO SUPERVISOR  KITCHEN HANDS 

Rahmat Salah  Catrina Burke  Charlie Tait-Mann 
Matthew Harvey 

ASSISTANT VENUE &  
FUNCTIONS MANAGER  CHEFS  

Tyrone Power 
Wyatt Broadbent 

Crystal Cameron  Camilo Rayo 
Jay Jassar   

HEAD CHEF  Ryan Lines   

Danielle Smith  GAMING STAFF   

CHEF DE PARTIE  Affrika Ninham 
Brodie Bennetts   

Katelyn Turner  Glenn Wilson 
Jade Clark   

GAMING MANAGER  Jordan Treacher 
Mel Nurney   

Kellie Paisley  FRONT OF HOUSE STAFF   

MAINTENANCE  Alissah Matthewson 
Hannah Savage   

Patrick Read  Tarryn Wallace 
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COMMITTEES AND KEY ASSOCIATED GROUPS 
FINANCE COMMITTEE  PANTHER CLUB COMMITTEE  PANTHER CLUB  

CAROLS COMMITTEE 
Sean Augustin (Chair) 

Neill Sharpe 
Geoff Baynes 

 
Casandra Naley (Chairperson) 

Richard Paul (Deputy Chairperson) 
Maxine McPherson (Secretary/Treasurer) 

 
Casandra Naley (Chairperson) 

Maxine McPherson 
(Secretary/Treasurer) 

Paul Kristoris 
Lee Duffield  Rachel Hopkins (Minute Secretary) 

Haydn Cutting (Bookkeeper)  Richard Paul (Deputy Chairperson) 
Luke Atkinson-Copley  

KINGSTONIAN COMMITTEE  Jenny Cook 
Sandra Renshaw  (Entertainment) 

Haydn Cutting (Bookkeeper) 
Paul Kristoris (Chair) 

Neill Sharpe   Brenton Renshaw 
Barry Grear  Barry Grear 

Jenny Cook 

HERITAGE COMMITTEE  Michael Middleton* 
Marilyn Wiskar  Lyn Finkers 

Aimee Mitchell 
David Kelly (Chair) 

Craig Pett  PANTHER CLUB VOLUNTEERS  (Sammy D Foundation) 
Paul Sterzl 

Jonathon Parker 
Dr. Chris Haines  Neville Cooper 

Nat Cook MP  Marilyn Wiskar 
Peter Weeks 

Dr. Randall Williams 
Peter Alexander  Bronte Enright 

Suzie Enright  Hans Milka* 
Vicki Milka* 

Peter Kiley 
Suzie Kristoris  Helen Franson (Retired) 

Sandra Grear   

Dr. Jack White 
Dennis Heath  Marilyn Sylvestri (Retired) 

Deb House   
Michael Sexton  Edna Vanderham 

John Vanderham   
PAST PLAYERS & OFFICIALS 

COMMITTEE  
Graham Leicester 

Jim Wheeler 
Jake Wheeler 

 
  

Bob Swanson (President) 
David Earl (Treasurer)  PATRONS OF THE PANTHER CLUB   

Lorraine Earl (Vice Treasurer) 
Marc Holford  The Hon. Margaret Nyland AM 

Mr. Peter Alexander   

Jim Green 
Ron Hames     

Carolyn Swanson     
     

*Denotes part year     
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PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
Given this is my first report as President of the South 
Adelaide Football Club I want to sincerely thank our 
members, sponsors, volunteers and staff for their 
commitment and efforts throughout the 2024 season. It is 
often said, but that doesn’t make it any less true, that 
without your support the Club would not be able to 
function, and I can assure you that this fact is foremost on 
the mind of your Board. 

We have a new Board which was only elected at the end 
of February 2024 so only in place for a little over nine 
months as this report is being written. I want to assure 
our members that you have a very committed Board and 
one that I believe possesses the skills to take the Club to 
a much more successful and sustainable position than 
when we were elected at the start of the year. 

That is not to say that the Club was not functioning as a 
valued member of the SANFL, but as a Board, we don’t 
want to just meet the daily challenges of being one of the 
SANFL Clubs, we want to be the “Premier sporting Club in 
the South and aspire to win Premierships in every grade 
every year”. That pronouncement is contained in our draft 
Strategic Plan which I hope will be posted on our Club’s 
website early in the new year. 

Our Strategic Plan will guide our actions and aspirations 
over the next three years, and I hope all our members will 
take the time to thoroughly read the document when it 
has been adopted by the Board and communicated widely 
to all our stakeholders. 

Although it is sometimes hard for our members to see the 
work done by the Board month by month, I can again 
assure you that the Board has been busy setting the 
foundations for that aspiration of sustained success. 

We have established portfolios for all Board members and 
each member chairs or has responsibility for at least one 
committee, ranging from our Hospitality Committee to our 
Women’s Football Committee. As part of our approach in 
the new year we will be communicating far more often 
and in a more detailed way so members will be able to 
follow the work of these committees and the Board more 
comprehensively. 

We have progressed the building of our first SANFLW 
standard women’s changeroom which members will see 
being constructed when we come back next season.  

This facility has been needed for a long time and I am so 
pleased to be able to say our all-conquering Senior 
Women’s team will have a state-of-the-art facility in the 
near future. What a great effort by our Women’s Coaches, 
the whole playing squad and our Women’s Football 
Manager, Jonathon Parker, to erase the disappointment 

of last year’s Grand Final and achieve the ultimate 
success in 2024. 

We have also been able to have our ageing oval irrigation 
system replaced with a system that will provide the best 
watering system in the South and serve us well for the 
next couple of decades, ensuring the oval is of the highest 
standard but also providing a considerable savings on our 
water bill. 

On top of this we have moved our maintenance program 
up a notch and made progress on the problems we have 
had with our roof above the gaming room, the decking 
outside the bistro, the air conditioning in our function 
room and some work on the football facilities. 

The Club has also been able to establish a master plan for 
the whole site and we are working very hard to establish 
a process to finance the plan and replace our aging 
facilities and amenities at Noarlunga. 

As all members would be aware last season was a change 
in direction for our Senior Men’s team with the retirement 
of a significant number of our older long serving players. 
We took the opportunity to rebuild with youth and with the 
aspiration of having a significant number of our senior 
players coming from our local zones. 

This approach requires patience, but I was pleased with 
our approach, and we are looking to build on this 
approach again next season with the aim to become 
increasingly competitive through the next two seasons. 

The talent in our zones has again been to the fore, with 
our Women’s teams dominating the competition and our 
under sixteen men’s team playing off in the Grand Final. 
This is after our under eighteen men’s team won the 
Premiership last season, all of which demonstrates that 
the South can produce very talented players and that the 
SAFC has excellent development programmes. Our aim of 
course is to translate this into Premierships at every 
level. 

I want to congratulate all the winners of our Club awards 
presented at the Knuckey Cup/Margaret Nyland Medal 
presentations in early October.  

It was a dazzling night and extremely well organized by 
our Marketing Manager Rachel Kimber and professionally 
MC’ed by our reserves coach Alex Pigou. 

I also want to thank all our Staff led by our CEO Neill 
Sharpe, for their tireless work in managing all the 
business at the Club from our Football Department 
through to our Hospitality business. I also want to thank 
our Senior Coach, Jarred Wright and our General Manager 
of Football, Brent Reilly, for their hard work and 
leadership of the Football Department throughout the 
season. They both have huge challenges in the upcoming 
seasons to achieve the success we crave. 
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Our volunteers are the best in the League, and I want to 
thank them for their tireless efforts that sustain the work 
of the Club. 

In particular I want to thank Maxine McPherson and Cassy 
Naley and their incredible band of workers at the Panther 
Club canteen and Bob Swanson and his Past Players and 
Officials Committee for their work and comradery at the 
Past Players bar each and every home game. 

Our sponsors have been wonderful again this season and 
their support through thick and thin is absolutely 
appreciated by the Board and Administration at the SAFC. 

Finally, I want to thank my fellow Board members for 
their commitment to the Club. Paul Kristoris, our Vice 
President and Chair of the Kingstonians, is a great 
supporter and worker for the Club as are the rest of our 
Board, Sean Augustin, Ian Cox, Lee Duffield, Andrew 
English, Grant Miles and Bianca Nash-Smith.  

Finally, I would like to convey my best wishes for the 
Festive Season and the New Year to all members of the 
Panthers Community and hope that you are looking 
forward to the next few seasons with as much 
anticipation and excitement as I am. 

 

 

Geoff Baynes 

President  

South Adelaide Football Club 
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CEO’S REPORT 
As we reflect on the year that was, it’s clear that 2024 
brought its share of challenges and triumphs. In the 
words of a famous phrase, "life is like a box of chocolates" 
and this sentiment aptly describes our journey this year. 

Our women’s football program continues to shine as a 
pillar of success. The senior women’s team secured their 
third premiership in a nail-biting Grand Final, while the 
Development League team achieved back-to-back 
championships in dominant fashion. Individual accolades 
included Nikki Nield’s remarkable win as the League Best 
& Fairest and the inaugural Margaret Nyland Medal for 
South Adelaide’s Women’s Best & Fairest. 

Coach Rick Watts’ leadership has been instrumental in 
sustaining this excellence, and Development League 
Coach Ryan Skouborg’s commitment was rewarded with 
a second premiership. These achievements highlight the 
depth and talent of our women’s program. 

Adding to this momentum, we are thrilled to commence 
construction on new female changerooms, a long-
awaited development supported by $2 million in State 
Government funding. Situated beneath the grandstand, 
these facilities will provide dedicated spaces for our 
female players. Final tenders are expected before 
Christmas, with construction set to begin in February and 
completion anticipated early in the season. 

The funding also enabled the creation of a precinct 
masterplan, an ambitious vision for the Noarlunga site. 
This plan seeks to unlock commercial opportunities while 
enhancing our facilities. Discussions with the State 
Government remain ongoing, and we are optimistic about 
the long-term prospects. 

In 2024, we undertook significant upgrades to our 
facilities. A new irrigation system replaced the outdated 
30-year-old infrastructure, delivering greater efficiency 
in water usage and improving the playing surface. Our 
thanks go to Club partner BTM for their outstanding work. 

Game days were elevated with the installation of a new 
Sportal digital scoreboard, courtesy of Redarc, and an 
upgraded audio system from AJS Sound. These 
enhancements have greatly enriched the spectator 
experience and provided valuable promotional 
opportunities for our partners. We deeply appreciate 
Anthony Kittel and the team at Redarc for their continued 
support. 

 

 

 

Our senior men’s football team embraced a year of 
growth. While competitive for much of the season, a 
challenging conclusion underscored areas for 
improvement. Senior Coach Jarrad Wright’s contract 
extension reflects confidence in his leadership and the 
groundwork laid for future success. 

The resilience of our reserves team, which reached the 
finals again, and the promising transition of U18 players 
to senior football are encouraging signs for the Club’s 
future. Meanwhile, the U16s reached the Grand Final, a 
testament to the strength of our junior programs. We 
extend our gratitude to Brett Hudson, who steps down as 
U16 coach after years of dedicated service. 

Player development remains a hallmark of our Club, with 
15 players progressing to the AFL level in the past five 
years. This year, we celebrated Sid Draper being the first 
South Australian selected in the AFL Draft, fulfilling his 
dream of joining the Club he grew up supporting. 
Additionally, San Remo Scholarship recipient Benny 
Barrett’s selection by Port Adelaide as a rookie is a 
testament to our development programs. 

Jimmy Deane’s continues to provide a strong financial 
foundation for the Club, with the bistro and gaming 
operations performing well. Recent upgrades, including 
new air conditioning and ongoing investments in the 
gaming room, have enhanced the venue. We are grateful 
for the efforts of our Venue Manager Rahmat Salah, 
Assistant Manager Crystal Cameron, Head Chef Danni 
Smith, and Gaming Manager Kellie Paisley, whose 
dedication underpins this success. 

Our partnerships remain vital to our progress. Flinders 
University’s unwavering support as our naming rights 
partner and Leader Computers’ contributions are deeply 
appreciated. The partnership with Magain Real Estate, as 
the new naming rights sponsor for Magain Stadium, 
reflects strong South connections, and we look forward 
to the opportunities this partnership will bring. 

It was a fantastic reward for our Female Football Premier 
Partners, Loftus and Redarc, to be part of a premiership-
winning year. Their support has been instrumental to the 
continued growth and success of women’s football at the 
Club, and we are deeply grateful for their contributions. 
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Reversing last year’s trends, game-day attendance 
increased by 15%, although membership saw a slight 
decline. Unfortunately, the scheduling of our marquee 
Good Friday match as an away game was a 
disappointment, but we remain committed to delivering 
outstanding experiences for our fans. 

Our community spirit was celebrated with the successful 
return of the Christmas Carols, thanks to the tireless 
efforts of Maxine McPherson and the Carols Committee. 
We also acknowledge the invaluable support of Cassie 
Naley and Maxine of the Panther Club, who are such an 
important part of our game days. Past Players and 
Officials, President and Life Member Bob Swanson steps 
down as President after years of dedicated service. Thank 
you, Bob. 

We extend our heartfelt thanks to our Football Club staff 
for their unwavering commitment and efforts over the 
past 12 months. Special thanks to Brent Reilly, Jarrad 
Wright, Alex Pigou, Jono Parker, Mark Clayton, Bryce 
Gibbs, Rachel Kimber, and Maggie McKay, who joined us 
early in the season. Rachel Kimber’s exceptional work 
across marketing, partnerships, events, memberships, 
and game days has been a cornerstone of our operations, 
and we are incredibly grateful for her dedication. 

Thank you to a newish Board for the past 12 months. New 
President Geoff Baynes hit the ground running and his 
contacts within Government and the community will be 
important moving forward. 

The passing of SANFL Finance Consultant Sean Nicholas 
was a deeply saddening moment this year, and our 
thoughts remain with his family and friends. 

As the 2025 season approaches, we look forward to 
building on the successes of 2024 and addressing the 
challenges ahead. Thank you to everyone who contributes 
to making South Adelaide Football Club the strong and 
united community it is. 

See you at the games. 

 

 

 

 

Neill Sharpe 

CEO 

South Adelaide Football Club 
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HOSPITALITY REPORT 
As we close the chapter on 2024, it’s a great opportunity 
to reflect on the success, challenges and lessons that 
defined our journey. Overall, this year has been a strong 
period of growth, accompanied by valuable insights that 
will shape our strategy moving forward. 

We are proud to report that Jimmy Deane’s achieved 
revenue growth this year, exceeding its budget by nearly 
10% which is an additional 10% increase from last year’s 
revenue. This success reflects the trust and loyalty of our 
customers, as well as the hard work of our team in 
delivering quality products and service. 

While the revenue was strong, we also faced higher than 
anticipated expenses, which impacted our budget for 
expenses. Supply chain disruption led to higher 
procurement costs, on-boarding of additional team 
members to support our growth and additional 
contributions towards the football club. 

Despite higher expenses, we celebrated several 
milestones, including functions smashing its beverage 
budget by 17% and its food budget by 88%. Crystal has 
been dedicated towards functions this past year to grow 
profit margins and to promote the spaces here at Jimmy 
Deane’s and delivering exceptional service to our event 
customers. Gaming was up 11% on budget with thanks to 
Kellie for her ongoing dedication to the room and in her 
organisational of promotions to encourage customer 
engagement and return. Our food revenue stayed strong 
with an additionally 5% growth in the bistro, with thanks 
to Dani and her team for delivering quality food even 
through the struggles they face within an outdated 
kitchen.  

As we move into 2025, our focus will be on building this 
year’s momentum while addressing cost management. 
Our main goals will be to streamline operations by 
exploring cost-saving measures and operational 
efficiencies to reduce overheads without compromising 
quality and our brand. Investing in additional revenue 
streams and to capitalizes on marketing opportunities 
with existing and new customers to ensure additional 
growth to the business. Continuing our customer 
engagement through personalized experiences and 
improved service.  

None of this would be possible without the unwavering 
support of our team, volunteers, customers and partners. 
We extend our heartfelt gratitude to everyone who 
contributed to our success this year. Cheers to an even 
more prosperous 2025. 

 

Rahmat Salah 

Venue Manager 

South Adelaide Football Club 
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SENIOR FOOTBALL REPORT
Senior Men’s 

Heading into our first year of our three-year plan, we 
were optimistic in how this young group would compete 
to win games of football. We played 42 players at League 
level, 16 debutants and with an encouraging 10 of the 16 
being harvested from our local zone. This was a 
deliberate strategy to fast track our young local talent 
into playing football at SANFL League level. This saw 
some great results and competitiveness; however, it did 
show there is some work to do in helping this talent play 
consistent winning League football. 

A disappointing 4–14 win-loss ratio for the season and 
with a handful of games we could have seen in the win 
column, however, we have been able to see an increase 
in our young group’s performance. This will hold us in 
good stead for the coming years. Our Reserves were able 
to put together another consistent year, with an 9-8 win-
loss ratio finishing 4th, and we saw this young group play 
another finals game. Although we didn’t get the result we 
were after, for this group to get another taste of finals 
football is another step in the right direction for the 
football club. 

We unfortunately saw too many injuries again to our 
squad with 11 players being ruled out for the season from 
Round 13. With all bar 1 being impact injuries that we do 
not have much control over. We have made some 
significant changes to our program for 2025 and hopefully 
we get some luck on the injury front for next season. 

I would like to thank our coaches for this season in Jarrad 
Wright at League level and Alex Pigou at Reserves level. 
We had great support for the development of our young 
playing group and you both led from the front in a 
developing year. We saw huge growth in our group and all 
of our coaches put in a mountain of work to help this 
group be the best they can be. 

Tony Kernahan came on board to help the League side in 
being the Team Manager and we thank you for the 
commitment you showed throughout the year. Tony 
Barbaro our long serving Reserves Team manager is ever 
reliable and we thank you also for the time you put into 
our young reserves side. 

A very special thank you the three amigos who I believe 
keep the football afloat. Julie Harrington our Head Trainer 
leads the way with our strapping and game day care for 
our players. John Vanderham our newly appointed 
Property Steward has done an amazing job in making the 
Property Room a well-functioning machine. Lachlan 
Wilson who commits an enormous amount of time during 
the week in assisting John in the property room and his 

timekeeping duties on a game day. We can’t thank you 3 
enough for the time and effort you put into this group.  

We would also like to thank Dr. Michael Thurling for his 
commitment to the Senior Men’s program. Dr. Thurling 
has been an important figure in our program over the last 
4 years and he juggled his commitments as well as he can 
this year, as we didn’t have a Head Doctor for most of the 
season. We wish him well in his next role as the Head 
Doctor of the Port Adelaide Women’s team. 

This was a year full of information and the growth that we 
got from this group has provided us with excitement for 
the future. We look forward to next season and we can’t 
wait to see you all out there to support our Senior Men’s 
squad in 2025. 

Juniors 

Our Junior squads were introduced with a 7 game U14 
season along with the full seasons for U16 and U18’s. 
Therefore, our Junior coaches and staff were put to work 
early on in the season. It is great for our U14 squad to play 
against other SANFL clubs’ best talent and they really 
enjoyed the challenge. Bryce Gibbs did a great job in 
organising and managing this new program. 

The U16 squad had some of the best talent we have seen 
for some time. With 6 in the SANFL State Squad, 2 All-
Australians and the U16 SANFL MVP, we were able to see 
some of the future talent on display to play for the 
Panthers. Unfortunately, the young men couldn’t get the 
result we were after in the Grand Final in a loss to Sturt. 
Well done to Brett Hudson and his team in being able to 
make the Grand Final and I’m sure the squad will be 
around the finals again in 2025. 

The U18 squad had a tough year with the majority of their 
top end talent either playing State Football and or playing 
Senior football. We had 3 U18’s come up to play League 
football and another 6 have an opportunity to play 
Reserves football. Although this number is too high to 
have our U18’s playing Senior football, they have the 
talent and attitude to hold up to play good Senior football. 
Thanks to Mark Clayton, coaches and staff for the 
commitment to helping our Junior players have the 
exposure to an elite program. 

Senior Women’s 

Another year and another Grand Final. After the 
disappointment in 2023, our women had the word 
‘redemption’ plastered throughout the facility and they 
were able to live up to it. Following their most consistent 
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year, they were able to hold off a 
hardened Norwood to win the Grand 
Final at the Parade. Well done to Rick 
Watts and his coaches for another 
successful year for our Women’s 
program. Also, a special mention to 
Jonathon Parker, who wears many 
hats within the football club, has done 
a brilliant job in managing this 
program and I would like to thank 
Jono for the commitment he shows to 
this program and football club. 

We saw the retirement of our much-
loved skipper Brianna Cleggett. Bri 
has been a great captain, player, 
friend and ambassador for our 
Women’s program and we wish her all 
the very best in her future 
endeavours. Thanks Bri. 

All of our programs will be looking to 
play finals football next season and 
the work has begun to do so. We are 
on track with our strategy and we 
look forward to future success with 
all of our football programs in 2025 
and beyond. 

 

Brent Reilly  

General Manager – Football 

South Adelaide Football Club 
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SENIOR MEN’S COACH REPORT 
The 2024 season marked the beginning of a 3- to 4-year 
journey focused on building a list that would provide our 
youth with early opportunities at the league level, setting 
the foundation for sustained growth and future success. 
At the conclusion of the 2023 season, we bade farewell to 
some of our senior players—Keegan Brooksby, Joseph 
Haines, Matt Rose, Matt Broadbent, and Bryce Gibbs—who 
collectively represented over 1000 games of SANFL/AFL 
experience. Their departures also meant the loss of 4 
Knuckey Cup Winners, 1 Magarey Medallist, and 1 Fos 
Williams Medallist, which was a significant void in both 
quality and experience. 

In Year 1, the objective was to limit recruiting while 
providing our younger players with the chance to step up 
and experience senior football early in their careers. This 
strategy was not only aimed at gauging their ability to 
compete at this level but also to help them understand 
the high demands of the competition. The hope was that 
by the end of the season, these young players would not 
only be able to compete with more mature teams but also 
begin to push past them, aiming to return to finals football 
in the years ahead. 

Looking ahead to 2024, our forecast was to be competitive 
while acknowledging that we would likely be punching 
above our weight. We expected fluctuations in 
performance and fatigue but understood that these would 
provide valuable insights into the list build and help the 
football department make informed decisions about 
which players could contribute to pushing the club back 
into deep finals contention. This would also reveal who 
was truly committed to the long-term vision of the club. 

During the preseason, we made a conscious decision to 
bring in a limited number of recruits, starting with former 
Junior player Arlo Draper, who returned after being 
drafted to Collingwood. We also welcomed Essendon 
VFL’s Callum McCarty, Finn Emille-Brennan from Casey 
VFL, Jake Arundell from Box Hill VFL, and Tom Beaumont 
from the Tasmania Devils/Allies U18s. Alongside these 
external recruits, we were thrilled to have several of our 
U18 Junior players join the Senior ranks: Nicholas 
Schroder, Tom Wheaton, Noah Howes, Blake Rodrigues, 
and Zak Kier, all of whom played pivotal roles in securing 
the 2023 U18 premiership. 

Unfortunately, the season was marred by injuries to 
several key players. Ben Shillabeer dislocated his mid-
foot in February, while Tom Beaumont suffered a ruptured 
ACL during the first trial match, with both requiring 
reconstructive surgery that sidelined them for the entire 
season. Jake Arundell broke his arm in Round 5 and 
returned home for the remainder of the year. Cal McCarty 
only managed 6 games due to injury and stress fractures 

ended his season early. Sid Draper, returning from the 
State Hub preseason, suffered a shin stress fracture that 
kept him out until the final six games of the season. U18 
prospect Noah Howes had an impressive start to the year 
as a key forward before dislocating his shoulder in Round 
10, requiring surgery and ruling him out for the rest of the 
season. Additionally, Oscar Clavarino re-dislocated his 
shoulder, missing a significant portion of the season with 
further surgery, playing only 11 of the 18 games. 

Despite the challenges posed by these injuries, the silver 
lining was that it created more opportunities for our 
young and inexperienced list. In Year 1 of our rebuild, 
while we faced tougher challenges and our list depth was 
tested, we were able to see 42 players take the field in 
league football, a valuable experience that will pay off in 
the coming years. Below is a snapshot of our list 
demographic, with comparisons to the top 3 SANFL 
teams: 

• 42 players played league football (Top 3 average 
35 players) 

• 26 of the 42 were local zoned players (62%) 

• 17 debutants, 11 of whom were from our local 
zone 

• 18 of the 42 players were aged 20 or younger (Top 
3 averaged only 5 players under 20) 

• 780 SANFL games experience per game on the 
field, ranging from 540 to 880, compared to an 
average of 1500+ for Glenelg, Sturt, North, and 
Eagles. 

Despite the challenges, we began the season positively. 
In Round 1 against the Crows, we led for most of the game 
but were outworked in the final minutes, losing by just 5 
points after a set shot in the dying seconds missed. 
Rounds 2 and 3 saw us face eventual finalists in Sturt and 
Centrals. While we showcased some strong football at 
times, lapses in concentration, particularly in the early 
and late stages of the game, were costly. This trend—
where we remained competitive but faded late due to 
strength and experience deficits—shaped much of our 
win-loss record. 

Despite these setbacks, it was clear that our best football 
was highly competitive against top 5 sides. We were in 
winning positions during the third quarter in 12 of our 18 
games, including a nail-biting 5-point loss to the Eagles 
away in Round 6 and an 8-point deficit against Glenelg at 
three-quarter time in Round 5. We secured our first win 
of the year in Round 7 with a 73-point victory over Port 
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Adelaide, followed by our second win in Round 9 against 
the Crows. 

Our most consistent patch of the season came between 
Rounds 13-16. During this stretch, we won 2 games and 
lost 2 close contests. One of our best performances came 
in Round 13 against Sturt, where we controlled the game 
but missed crucial opportunities in front of goal, allowing 
Sturt to clinch a 21-point victory in the final quarter. 
Round 14 saw us fail to capitalise on wind advantage in 
the first half, losing narrowly to North Adelaide by 8 
points. In Rounds 15 and 16, we secured victories over Port 
(by 15 points) and West (by 21 points). Key to our improved 
performances during this period was the introduction of 
ruckman Olivier Northam, who joined us for four games, 
as well as the return of Sid Draper after his injury and 
national carnival commitments. 

While the final few games of the season were 
disappointing, they provided invaluable learning 
experiences, particularly in matches against the eventual 
Grand Finalists, Norwood and Glenelg. These games 
helped our young players understand the competition’s 
demands at the highest level. 

When we break the season into two phases—the first 15 
games and the last 3—the initial expectations were met. 
While our win-loss record may appear unflattering from 
the outside, internally we saw significant growth, with 
exciting talent emerging for the future. This was evident 
as four players—Charlie Duncan, Noah Howes, Tom 
Wheaton, and Corey Grocock—won Powerade 
Breakthrough Player of the Week awards. 

Getting games into our young talent was a priority, as it 
allowed them to experience the competition’s 
expectations first-hand. Looking ahead to 2025, we have 
a clear plan for improvement, having already welcomed 
Olivier Northam (ruckman) full-time for next season, 
alongside midfielders Luke Bogle, Brad Jefferies, and 
returning AFL-listed player Jaiden Magor. We have also 
focused on restructuring our high-performance team to 
ensure that our young players develop a solid foundation 
in strength and conditioning, preparing them—and the 
club—for a rise up the ladder as we enter Year 2 of our 
journey. 

Congratulations to all players who made their league 
debut this season, and a special mention to Knuckey Cup 
winner Elliot Dunkin, who was outstanding in his 
consistency and performance in the backline. Finally, I 
want to express our deepest gratitude to the coaches, 
support staff, and volunteers who dedicate so much of 
their time and energy to supporting our players. Your 
unwavering commitment to making our club a welcoming 
and professional environment is truly appreciated. 

 

Jarrad Wright 

Senior Men’s Coach 

South Adelaide Football Club 
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2024 SANFL SQUAD 

 

Fourth Row: Jarrad Parker, Scott Bedford, Arlo Draper, Harvey Lambert, Charlie Duncan, Nic Schroder, Angus Bradley, 
Riley Jones, Chester Forster, Liam Nye, Jonti Schuback, Finn-Emile Brennan, Hayden Kernahan, Isaac Birt, Elliot Dunkin, 
Jacob Collins, Sid Draper 

Third Row: Derryn Ising, Jason Castleman (Kingston), John Vanderham, Tyson Brown, Bronte Enright, Alex Pigou (Reserves 
Head Coach), Noah Howes, Aaron Douglass, Sam Hindes, Tom Beaumont, Dayne McGary, Darren Walters, Ollie Megins, 
Damon Freitag, Nic Dunshea, Noah Goldie, Zac Earl, Tate Lovering, Tom Wheaton, Lachlan Scott, Alex Habib, Toby 
Ferguson, Lachlan Wilson (Official), Tony Kernahan, Brent Reilly (General Manager – Football), Tony Barbaro, Craig 
Tomsen (Cheer Squad) 

Second Row: Julie Harrington, Callum McCarty, Ethan Roberts, Kobe Mutch, Eamon Wilkinson, Sam Skinner (Co-Captain), 
Jarrad Wright (Senior Men’s Coach), Jake Summerton (Co-Captain), Ollie Davis, Oscar Clavarino, Max Clifton, Liam Fitt, Joe 
Skinner, Tori Lowe (Trainer)

First Row: Zac Dumesny, Kyan Smith, Cooper Rogers, Cameron Kirkland, Dylan Brown, Hayden Sampson, Darnell Tucker, 
Oscar Lovelock, Lachlan Hayes, Jake Arundell, Charli Herriot (Trainer) 

Absent: Dylan Draper, Bailey Pilmore, Ben Shillabeer, Zak Keir, Blake Rodrigues, Corey Grocock 
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SANFL RESERVES LADDER 
TEAM P W L D PTS 

1 Norwood 18 14 4 0 28 
2 Sturt 18 12 5 1 25 
3 Glenelg 18 12 6 0 24 
4 South Adelaide 18 9 8 1 19 

5 Woodville-West 
Torrens 18 9 9 0 18 

6 North Adelaide 18 7 11 0 14 
7 Central District 18 6 11 1 13 
8 West Adelaide 18 1 16 1 3 

2024 SANFL RESULTS 
ROUND 1 | FRIDAY 29 MARCH | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 2 | SUNDAY 14 APRIL | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM 
South Adelaide 14.7 91     South Adelaide 5.10 40    
Adelaide 13.18 96     Sturt 16.9 105    
Goal Kickers D. Freitag, N. Howes 3, J. Arundell, L. Fitt, E. Wilkinson 2, 

A. Bradley, J. Collins 
 Goal Kickers E. Wilkinson 3, J. Arundell, O. Davis 

Best Players H. Sampson, J. Arundell, S. Skinner, D. Freitag, E. Dunkin  Best Players M. Clifton, J. Arundell, O. Davis, E. Wilkinson, N. Schroder 
   

ROUND 3 | SATURDAY 20 APRIL | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 4 | SATURDAY 27 APRIL | HISENSE STADIUM 
South Adelaide 10.7 67     South Adelaide 17.10 112    
Central District 14.9 93     West Adelaide 6.9 45    
Goal Kickers L. Fitt 4, D. Freitag 3, J. Arundell, N. Howes, E. Wilkinson  Goal Kickers L. Fitt 2, D. Freitag, N. Howes, C. Rogers, J. Summerton 
Best Players D. Freitag, C. McCarty, L. Fitt, O. Megins, H. Sampson  Best Players C. McCarty, J. Summerton, O. Davis 
     

ROUND 5 | SUNDAY 5 MAY | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 6 | SATURDAY 11 MAY | MAUGHAN THIEM KIA OVAL 
South Adelaide 6.7 43     South Adelaide  11.6 72    
Glenelg 9.16 70     Woodville-West 

Torrens 
11.11 77    

Goal Kickers N. Howes 3, E. Wilkinson 2, L. Fitt  Goal Kickers A. Draper, D. Freitag, E. Wilkinson 2, A. Bradley, L. Fitt, N. 
Howes, K. Mutch, L. Nye 

Best Players O. Davis, S. Skinner, O. Megins, H. Sampson, N. Howes  Best Players O. Davis, K. Mutch, E. Wilkinson, A. Draper, E. Dunkin 
     

ROUND 7 | SATURDAY 25 MAY | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 8 | SUNDAY 2 JUNE | PROSPECT OVAL 
South Adelaide 17.15 117     South Adelaide 8.8 56    
Port Adelaide 7.2 44     North Adelaide 14.10 94    
Goal Kickers L. Fitt 5, E. Wilkinson 4, H. Lambert 3, J. Collins 2, C. 

Duncan, D. Freitag, H. Sampson 
 Goal Kickers E. Wilkinson 3, N. Howes 2, L. Fitt, D. Freitag, H. Sampson 

Best Players L. Fitt, C. Duncan, K. Mutch, N. Schroder, H. Sampson  Best Payers S. Skinner, O. Davis, E. Wilkinson, H. Sampson, O. 
Clavarino 

     

ROUND 9 | SATURDAY 8 JUNE | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM   ROUND 10 | SATURDAY 15 JUNE | X CONVENIENCE OVAL 
South Adelaide 8.14 62     South Adelaide 4.5 29    
Adelaide 8.7 55     Central District 14.8 92    
Goal Kickers D. Freitag, S. Hindes, T. Wheaton 2, F. Emile-Brennan, B. 

Pilmore  
 Goal Kickers L. Fitt 2, F. Emile-Brennan, T. Wheaton  

Best Players O. Megins, D. Tucker, J. Summerton, O. Davis, E. Dunkin  Best Players  L. Fitt, K. Mutch, H. Sampson, F. Emile-Brennan 
     
ROUND 12 | SUNDAY 30 JUNE | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 13 | SUNDAY 7 JULY | THOMAS FARMS OVAL  
South Adelaide 4.7 37     South Adelaide 11.9 75    
Norwood 9.16 70     Sturt 7.12 54    
Goal Kickers A. Draper, L. Fitt, N. Howes, E. Wilkinson  Goal Kickers C. Grocock, S. Hindes 2, O. Davis, L. Fitt. D. Freitag 
Best Players E. Dunkin, K. Mutch, O. Davis  Best Players L. Fitt, S. Draper, O. Clavarino, J. Schuback, O. Northam 
     

SANFL LADDER 
TEAM P W L D PTS 

1 Norwood 18 15 3 0 30 
2 Sturt 18 15 3 0 30 
3 Central District 18 12 6 0 24 
4 Glenelg (P) 18 11 7 0 22 
5 Woodville-West Torrens 18 8 10 0 16 
6 Adelaide 18 8 10 0 16 
7 North Adelaide 18 8 10 0 16 
8 West Adelaide 18 5 13 0 10 
9 South Adelaide 18 4 14 0 8 
10 Port Adelaide 18 4 14 0 8 
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ROUND 14 | SUNDAY 13 JULY | VICTOR HARBOR OVAL  ROUND 15 | SUNDAY 21 JULY | ALBERTON OVAL 
South Adelaide 10.4 64     South Adelaide 14.11 95    
North Adelaide 9.18 72     Port Adelaide 12.8 80    
Goal Kickers D. Freitag 3, L. Fitt, P. Hargrave 2, F. Emile-Brennan, S. 

Hindes, E. Wilkinson 
 Goal Kickers C. Grocock 5, L. Fitt, E. Wilkinson 2, O. Davis, S. Draper, D. 

Freitag, C. McCarty, H. Sampson 
Best Players E. Dunkin, O. Clavarino, S. Draper, D. Freitag, P. Hargrave  Best Players C. Grocock, F. Emile-Brennan, O. Clavarino, H. Sampson, 

L. Nye 
     

ROUND 16 | SATURDAY 27 JULY | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM   ROUND 17 | SATURDAY 10 AUGUST | COOPERS STADIUM 
South Adelaide 10.11 71     South Adelaide 7.10 52    
West Adelaide 7.8 50     Norwood 16.11 107    
Goal Kickers C. Grocock 3, A. Draper, S. Draper, E. Dunkin, L. Fitt, P, 

Hargrave, S. Hindes, E. Wilkinson 
 Goal Kickers L. Fitt, P. Hargrave 2, D. Freitag, C. Grocock, E. Wilkinson 

Best Players H. Sampson, J. Schuback, K. Mutch, C. Grocock, J. 
Summerton 

 Best Players O. Davis, E. Dunkin, E. Wilkinson, H. Sampson 

     
ROUND 18 | SATURDAY 17 AUGUST | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 19 | SATURDAY 24 AUGUST | STRATARAMA STADIUM 
South Adelaide 9.7 61    South Adelaide 3.12 30   
Woodville-West 
Torrens 

17.16  118    Glenelg 21.22 148   

Goal Kickers D. Freitag 2, A. Draper, C. Duncan, F. Emile-Brennan, C, 
Grocock, P. Hargrave, E. Dunkin 

 Goal Kickers D. Freitag 2, E. Wlikinson 

Best Players K. Mutch, S. Draper, N. Schroder, P. Hargrave, F. Emile-
Brennan, E. Dunkin 

 Best Players O. Davis, E. Dunkin 
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2024 SANFL STATS 
SURNAME FIRST 

NAME 
2024 GAMES 2024 

GOALS 
TOTAL 
SAFC 

GAMES 

TOTAL 
SAFC 

GOALS 

2024 KNUCKEY 
CUP VOTES 

Dunkin Elliot 18 1 44 3 99 
Sampson Hayden 17 3 106 39 97 

Davis Oliver 17 3 47 5 97 
Skinner Sam 17 0 53 17 88 

Summerton Jake 18 1 127 3 87 
Fitt Liam 18 27 100 138 82 

Freitag Damon 18 23 54 60 82 
Wilkinson Eamon 17 24 86 102 80 
Duncan Charlie 17 2 19 2 78 
Mutch Kobe 13 2 30 4 78 

Schroder Nicholas 15 0 15 0 60 
Schuback Jonti 13 0 25 5 59 

Emile-Brennan Finn 13 4 13 4 59 
Nye Liam 15 1 34 2 58 

Clavarino Oscar 10 0 45 1 57 
Collins Jacob 13 3 14 3 53 
Megins Oliver 12 0 15 0 52 

Wheaton Tom 14 3 14 3 50 
Bradley Angus 11 2 14 2 49 
Hindes Sam 10 7 10 7 41 
Tucker Darnell 8 0 26 4 37 
Draper Arlo 10 5 12 6 36 
Draper Sid 6 2 9 2 34 

McCarty Callum 6 1 6 1 31 
Hargrave Phoenix 6 6 6 6 30 

Howes Noah 8 12 8 12 27 
Grocock Corey 8 12 8 12 26 
Arundell Jake 5 4 5 4 24 
Bedford Scott 6 0 9 0 23 
Clifton Max 5 0 5 0 22 

Northam Olivier 4 0 4 0 21 
Kirkland Cameron 4 0 11 2 17 
Rogers Cooper 4 1 7 1 13 
Scott Lachlan 3 0 3 0 12 

Pilmore Bailey 3 1 3 1 11 
Douglass Aaron 2 0 5 1 10 
Kernahan Hayden 3 0 3 0 9 
Lambert Harvey 2 3 2 3 8 
Brown Dylan 2 0 9 4 5 
Sterzl Dakota 1 0 1 0 5 

Dunshea Nicholas 3 0 3 0 4 
Birt Isaac 1 0 8 1 3 
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ROUND 1 | FRIDAY 29 MARCH | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 2 | SUNDAY 14 APRIL | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM 
South Adelaide 6.5 41     South Adelaide 2.5 17    
Glenelg 13.9 87     Sturt 15.13 103    
Goal Kickers: N. Goldie 3, D. Brown, Z. Earl, H. Lambert  Goal Kickers: D. Brown, C. Grocock 
Best Players: B. Pilmore, D. Brown, C. Rogers, C. Forster, N. Goldie  Best Players: F. Emile-Brennan, D. Brown, D. McGary, L. Scott, R. Jones 
   

ROUND 3 | SATURDAY 20 APRIL | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 4 | SATURDAY 27 APRIL | HISENSE STADIUM 
South Adelaide 5.4 34     South Adelaide 11.9 75    
Central District 11.8 74     West Adelaide 11.4 70    
Goal Kickers: S. Bedford, D. Brown, C. Forster, N. Goldie. O. Lovelock  Goal Kickers: O. Lovelock 3, D. Brown, C. Grocock 2, S. Bedford, S. 

Hindes, H. Hoeck, H. Lambert 
Best Players: C. Rogers, D. Walters, D. Brown, O. Lovelock, S. Bedford  Best Players: D. Brown, D. Tucker, E. Roberts, O. Lovelock, C. Grocock 
     

ROUND 5 | SUNDAY 5 MAY | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 6 | SATURDAY 11 MAY | MAUGHAN THIEM KIA OVAL 
South Adelaide 11.8 74     South Adelaide 7.3 45    
Glenelg 9.8 62     Woodville-West 

Torrens 
13.14 92    

Goal Kickers: C. Grocock 3, D. Tucker 2, S. Bedford, C. Forster, H. 
Kernahan, L. Nye, B. Pilmore, B. Rodrigues 

 Goal Kickers: Z. Earl, C. Grocock, S. Hindes, C. Kirkland, H. Lambert, O. 
Lovelock, B. Pilmore 

Best Players: D. Tucker, N. Dunshea, D. Walters, H. Kernahan, H. Lambert  Best Players: L. Scott, C. Forster, H. Lambert, B. Rodrigues 
     

ROUND 7 | SATURDAY 25 MAY | THOMAS FARMS OVAL    ROUND 8 | SUNDAY 2 JUNE | PROSPECT OVAL  
South Adelaide 8.10 58     South Adelaide 7.15 57    
Sturt 12.13  85     North Adelaide 14.8 92    
Goal Kickers: O. Lovelock, B. Rodrigues 2, B. Barrett, N. Dunshea, C. 

Grocock, B. Pilmore 
 Goal Kickers: C. Grocock 3, C. Forster 2, N. Dunshea, B. Pilmore 

Best Players: T. Lovering, B. Rodrigues, H. Kernahan, Z. Keir, J. 
Schuback 

 Best Players: N. Dunshea, F. Emile-Brennan, Z. Keir, C. Grocock, K.Ross 

     

ROUND 9 | SATURDAY 8 JUNE | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 10 | SATURDAY 15 JUNE | X CONVENIENCE OVAL  
South Adelaide 8.8 56     South Adelaide 10.14 74    
West Adelaide 5.8 38     Central District 9.4 58    
Goal Kickers: K. Ross 2, Z. Dumesny, N. Dunshea, N. Goldie, A. Grayson, 

C. Grocock, H. Hoeck 
 Goal Kickers: R. Borlace 4, A. Lowe 2, D. Draper, Z. Earl, N. Howes, D. 

Sterzl 
Best Players: H. Hoeck, K. Ross, T. Lovering, C. Rogers, D. Draper  Best Players:  B. Rodrigues, R. Borlace, J. Schuback, J. Nicholls, J. 

Agnew 
     

ROUND 12 | SUNDAY 30 JUNE | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 13 | SUNDAY 7 JULY | THOMAS FARMS OVAL 
South Adelaide 5.2 32     South Adelaide 9.8 62    
Norwood 13.4 82     Sturt 9.8 62    
Goal Kickers: R. Borlace 2, D. Draper, Z. Earl, O. Lovelock  Goal Kickers: D. Draper 3, H. Lambert 2, S. Bedford, N. Dunshea, B. 

Pilmore, B. Rodrigues 
Best Players: J. Skinner, D. McGary, C. Rogers, B. Rodrigues, H. Lambert  Best Players D. McGary, D. Draper, D. Tucker, J. Collins, H. Hoeck 
     
ROUND 14 | SATURDAY 13 JULY | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 15 | SATURDAY 20 JULY | PROSPECT OVAL 
South Adelaide 8.6 54     South Adelaide 9.12 66    
North Adelaide 8.5 53     North Adelaide 7.4 46    
Goal Kickers: D. Sterzl 2, Z. Dumesny, N. Dunshea, C. Forster, H. Hoeck, 

B. Pilmore, D. Walters 
 Goal Kickers: B. Pilmore 2, B. Barrett, Z. Dumesny, N. Dunshea, H. 

Lambert, B. Rodrigues, D. Sterzl, D. Walters 
Best Players: C. Rogers, D. Sterzl, Z. Dumesny, D. McGary, L. Scott  Best Players: B. Barrett, N. Dunshea, H. Hoeck, H. Kernahan, D. McGary 
     

ROUND 16 | SATURDAY 27 JULY | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 17 | SATURDAY 10 AUGUST | COOPERS STADIUM 
South Adelaide 10.8 68     South Adelaide 6.4 40    
West Adelaide 6.3 39     Norwood 11.17 83    
Goal Kickers: H. Hoeck, B. Pilmore, T. Wheaton 2, S. Bedford, Z. Earl, C. 

Rogers, P. Shay 
 Goal Kickers: K. Ross 3, A. Bradley 2, B. Rodrigues 

Best Players: T. Wheaton, H. Kernahan, H. Hoeck, S. Bedford, Z. Dumesny  Best Players: A. Bradley, S. Bedford, K. Ross, H. Hoeck, C. Rogers 
     
ROUND 18 | SATURDAY 17 AUGUST | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 19 | SATURDAY 24 AUGUST | STRATARAMA STADIUM 
South Adelaide 7.2 44     South Adelaide 12.8 80    
Woodville-West 
Torrens 

3.9 27     Glenelg 10.11 71    

Goal Kickers: J. Collins 3, B. Rodrigues 2, N. Dunshea, D. Sterzl  Goal Kickers: R. Borlace, Z. Dumesny 3, D. Sterzl 
Best Players: J. Collins, L. Scott, H. Kernahan, D. McGary, B. Barrett  Best Players: L. Scott, D. Sterzl, J. Sheean, Z. Dumesny, D. McGary 
     

ELIMINATION FINAL | SATURDAY 31 AUGUST | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY 
STADIUM 

   

South Adelaide 7.9 51        

Woodville-West 
Torrens 

9.7 61        

Goal Kickers: R. Borlace, J. Collins, Z. Dumesny, H. Hoeck, Z. Keir, H. 
Lambert, D. Sterzl 

   

Best Players: D. McGary, J. Collins, C. Rogers, L. Scott, H. Hoeck    

2024 SANFL RESERVES RESULTS 
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SURNAME FIRST NAME 2024 GAMES 2024 GOALS 2024 BEST & FAIREST VOTES 
Kernahan Hayden 15 1 89 

Jones Riley 17 0 89 
Rogers Cooper 15 1 85 
Forster Chester 18 5 83 
Walters Darren 19 2 80 

Rodrigues Blake 18 9 79 
Scott Lachlan 13 0 76 
Hoeck Hugo 14 6 74 

Pilmore Bailey 16 10 74 
Dunshea Nicholas 14 7 70 
McGary Dayne 12 0 69 

Lovering Tate 17 0 68 
Roberts Ethan 16 0 60 
Bedford Scott 10 5 58 
Lambert Harvey 14 7 54 

Keir Zak 14 2 52 
Tucker Darnell 10 2 20 

Dumesny Zac 14 7 49 
Grocock Corey 10 12 42 
Barrett Benny 7 2 38 
Sterzl Dakota 7 8 38 

Douglass Aaron 8 0 36 
Skinner Joe? 12 0 35 
Brown Dylan 4 5 29 

Lovelock Oscar 8 8 29 
Draper Dylan 8 5 29 
Ross Kaleel 6 5 29 

Collins Jacob 6 4 26 
Emile-Brennan Finn 4 0 25 

Birt Isaac 6 0 25 
Goldie Noah 7 5 23 

Schuback Jonti 5 0 22 
Kirkland Cameron 6 1 22 

Earl Zac 7 5 17 
Wheaton Tom 2 2 16 
Borlace Ryan 4 10 16 
Hindes Sam 4 2 13 

Schroder Nicholas 3 0 12 
Shortridge Cohen 2 1 12 

Agnew Jake 2 0 11 
Nicholls Brayden 1 0 7 

Nye Liam 1 1 6 
Howes Noah 1 1 6 
Agnew Jake 2 0 6 
Lowe Ariki 2 2 6 

Bradley Angus 1 2 6 
Hayes Lachlan 1 0 5 

2024 SANFL RESERVES RESULTS 
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Smith Kyan 3 0 5 
McCarty Callum 1 0 4 

Habib Alex 1 0 1 
Sheean Jacob 5 1 0 

Worthley Tom 2 0 0 
Shay Patrick 2 1 0 

Johnson Ethan 1 0 0 
Grayson Aiden 1 1 0 
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SENIOR WOMEN’S REPORT 
The 2024 season was a year of redemption, growth, and 
remarkable achievement for South Adelaide's Female 
Football Program. Following the heartbreak of the 2023 
SANFLW Grand Final, we embarked on the 2024 journey 
with determination and resilience, culminating in our 
third SANFLW Premiership and back-to-back 
Development League Premierships. These successes are 
a true testament to our program's enduring commitment 
to excellence. 

This year, we showcased exceptional grit and skill, 
finishing the home-and-away season strongly to secure 
our place in a seventh consecutive finals series. The 
pinnacle of our season was a hard-fought Grand Final 
victory against Norwood, bringing the Premiership cup 
back to Noarlunga for the third time in seven seasons. 

Throughout the season, we demonstrated resilience and 
adaptability. Early challenges, including back-to-back 
losses to start the season, were met with determination. 
We delivered dominant performances, including a 
statement win over Glenelg on Good Friday, where we 
held the Tigers goalless. Crucial victories against Glenelg 
and Central District in the minor rounds highlighted our 
relentless drive, helping us secure our third minor 
Premiership. 

Our program celebrated several outstanding individual 
accomplishments. Nikki Nield became South Adelaide’s 
first SANFLW Best and Fairest Medalist, a landmark 
moment for the club. Emily Brockhurst’s return to 
SANFLW saw her claim the SANFL Leading Goalkicker 
title with 25 goals. Additionally, six players—Brockhurst, 
Esther Schirmer, Nikki Nield, Soriah Moon, Jordann 
Hickey, and Tiffany King—were named in The 
Advertiser SANFLW Team of the Year. Jordann Hickey 
capped her exceptional season with a Best on Ground 
performance in the Grand Final. 

This year also marked a proud moment for our program 
with the introduction of the Margaret Nyland Medal, 
named after The Hon. Margaret Nyland AM, in recognition 
of her significant support of our program. It was fitting 
that Nikki Nield, our first-ever Best and Fairest Medal 
winner, also claimed the inaugural Margaret Nyland 
Medal, capping off her outstanding year. Margaret’s 
ongoing support has been instrumental in building one of 
the nation’s best Female Football Programs. 

Our younger players also excelled, with Emma Charlton, 
Taya Maxwell, and Layla Vizgaudis representing the 
Under-16 State Team and Lily Baxter, Shae Archbold, and 
Esther Schirmer selected for the Under-18 squads. 
Developing local talent remains a cornerstone of our 

success, with 58% of our 2024 list sourced from GSFL and 
SFL clubs. 

The success of our 2024 program was made possible by 
the tireless efforts of our coaches, support staff, and 
volunteers. Under the exceptional leadership of Rick 
Watts—who this year became the longest-serving 
SANFLW coach—we maintained our competitive edge and 
team unity. 

Our coaching team played a vital role in driving our 
success. I extend my gratitude to Assistant Coaches 
Taylah Eastwood, Jamie Woodward, Michael Hegarty, 
Wayne Williams, Micka James, and High-Performance 
Coach Trent Larwood, whose dedication to player 
development has been invaluable. I would also like to 
thank Development League Premiership Head Coach 
Ryan Skouborg for his loyalty and passion, which has 
been instrumental in developing the depth of our playing 
list and preparing players for League football. 

Special thanks go to Maddie Green, Madhav Parab, Deb 
Huddleston, and Sher Read for their exceptional support 
in keeping our players fit and ready to compete. I also 
want to acknowledge the contributions of our broader 
support team—Meg Sherry, Brad and Josh Read, Malcolm 
Freak, Lachlan Wilson, and Belinda Uppill—whose work 
behind the scenes, from timekeeping to wellness support, 
helped our program thrive. 

We also thank Maxine McPherson and the Panther Club 
for their ongoing efforts to support our program as a 
whole. 

Our success is underpinned by the generous support of 
our Female Football Partners, including REDARC 
Electronics, Loftus, Flinders University, TerryWhite 
Chemmart Colonnades, Kinetic Balance Physiotherapy, 
SA Aquatic and Leisure Centre, and Limitless Athletic 
Development. Their belief in the importance of women’s 
football continues to drive our achievements. 

We also extend our gratitude to the GSFL, SFL, and KIFL 
for fostering the next generation of players and 
strengthening our talent pipeline. The Pinktails Cup, 
played during First Nations Round, highlighted the strong 
connection between South Adelaide and the 
Redtails/Pinktails Right Tracks Program—an initiative we 
are incredibly proud to support. Special thanks go to Rob 
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Clarke for his unwavering dedication to the Pinktails 
program and his invaluable support of our Football Club. 

The club bids farewell to several key players, including 
2022 Best and Fairest winner Gypsy Schirmer, Ex Evans, 
and Jess Kirk, whose contributions have been invaluable. 
We also acknowledge the departure of  

Assistant Coach Ben Yeomans and Jamie 
Woodward and thank them for their service to our 
program. 

Looking ahead to 2025, we are excited to welcome 
new faces and familiar names to our coaching 
staff. Sheldon Currie joins as Senior Assistant 
Coach, bringing a wealth of SANFLW experience 
from North Adelaide and a strong focus on player 
development that aligns with our core values. We 
also welcome back Andrew Brockhurst as 
Opposition and Player Development Coach, Stacey 
Murray (née Huddleston) as Development League 
Backline Coach, and Helen Maidment as 
Development League Midfield Coach. Michael 
Hegarty transitions to the League team as 
Backline Coach after gaining valuable experience 
with the Development League side over the past 
two seasons.  

As we prepare for 2025, we remain committed to 
fostering growth and achieving success both on 
and off the field. Building on this year’s 
accomplishments, the future is bright for South 
Adelaide’s Female Football Program. Together, we 
move forward, united by the values that make us 
#SouthProud. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Jonathon Parker 

Female Football Manager  

South Adelaide Football Club 
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2024 SANFLW SQUAD 

 

 

Fourth Row: Emily Brockhurst, Esther Schirmer, Eqxelle Evans, Jacinda Schunselaar, Soriah Moon, Taya Maxwell, Jorja 
Hooper, Bonnie Dodds, Alissa Brook, Lily Dunstall-Bruce, Nicole Mark, Abby Woodward. 

Third Row: Jamie Woodward, Wayne Williams, Dillon Bilney, Jonathon Parker (Female Football Manager), Malcolm Freak, 
Maddie Green, Trent Larwood, Belinda Uppill, Mel Anderson, Jess Kirk, Lily Baxter, Brooke Boileau, Tiana Lush, Lily Jinks, 
Cassie Coombe, Shae Archbold, Chelsea Farr, Lucy Northcott, Jaslynne Smith, Carly Milsom, Michael Heggarty, Ryan 
Skouborg, Brad Read, Sher Read, Lachlan Wilson, Josh Read 

Second Row: Jason Castleman (Kingston), Meg Sherry, Seraphina Moon, Emily Franklin, Charlotte Dolan, Nicole Campbell, 
Tiffany King, Jordann Hickey, Rick Watts (Senior Coach), Bri Cleggett (Captain), Sarah Wright, Chloe Meyers, Sam Pratt, 
Mel Koster, Jardell Barker, Ben Yeomans. 

First Row: Skye Kartinyeri-Sumner, Nari Wright, Ruby Flanagan-Sjoberg, Taya Parisi, Emma Charlton, Layla Vizgaudis, 
Nikki Nield, Caitlin Radbone, Morgan Johnston, Esther Rayner, Zoe Flesfadar, Savannah Rayner. 

Absent: Jess Waterhouse, Caitlin, Couch, Kyanne Campbell, Laquoiya Cockatoo-Motlap, Litonya Cockatoo-Motlap, Tayla 
Cook, Lauren Clifton, Jaimee Millard, Hope Taylor, Kaysha Dellow, Rania Shelford, Armani Francois, Brylee Kerrin, Doreena 
Hansen, Bella Foster, Rob Clarke. 
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SANFLW LADDER 

TEAM P W L D PTS 
1 South Adelaide (P) 14 11 3 0 22 
2 Glenelg 14 9 4 1 19 
3 Central District 14 9 5 0 18 
4 Norwood 14 7 6 1 15 
5 Sturt 14 7 7 0 14 
6 West Adelaide 14 6 8 0 12 
7 Woodville-West Torrens 14 4 10 0 8 
8 North Adelaide 14 2 12 0 4 

2024 SANFLW RESULTS 
ROUND 1 | FRIDAY 1 MARCH | THEBARTON OVAL  ROUND 2 | SATURDAY 9 MARCH | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM 
South Adelaide 7.4 46     South Adelaide 3.7 25    
West Adelaide 7.7 49     Norwood 6.9 45    
Goal Kickers E. Brockhurst 3, M. Anderson, B. Boileau, La. Cockatoo-

Motlap, J. Hickey 
 Goal Kickers M. Anderson, E. Brockhurst, La. Cockatoo-

Motlap 
Best Players N. Nield, J. Hickey, E. Brockhurst, M. Anderson, B. Cleggett  Best Players N. Nield, C. Couch, B. Boileau, La. Cockatoo-

Motlap, T. King 
   

ROUND 3 | SATURDAY 16 MARCH | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 4 | SATURDAY 23 MARCH | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM 
South Adelaide 7.9 51     South Adelaide 6.9 45    
North Adelaide 1.3 9     Woodville-West Torrens 1.4 10    
Goal Kickers E. Brockhurst 3, E. Charlton, L. Clifton, La. Cockatoo-Motlap, 

J. Waterhouse 
 Goal Kickers La. Cockatoo-Motlap 2, J. Waterhouse 2, B. 

Boileau, E. Charlton 
Best Players N. Nield, m. Johnston, B. Boileau, L. Clifton, La. Cockatoo-

Motlap 
 Best Players C. Couch, J. Waterhouse, T. King, B. Boileau, La. 

Cockatoo-Motlap 
     

ROUND 5 | FRIDAY 29 MARCH | STRATARAMA STADIUM  ROUND 6 | SATURDAY 13 APRIL | THEBARTON OVAL  
South Adelaide 4.3 27     South Adelaide  5.4 34    
Glenelg 0.5 5     Sturt 3.7 25    
Goal Kickers E. Brockhurst 3, J. Hickey  Goal Kickers La. Cockatoo-Motlap 2, L. Baxter, E. Brockhurst, 

J. Hooper 
Best Players E. Schirmer, N. Nield, B. Boileau, L. Vizgaudis  Best Players La. Cockatoo-Motlap, J. Hickey, So. Moon, L, 

Baxter, N. Campbell 
     

ROUND 7 | SATURDAY 20 APRIL | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 8 | FRIDAY 26 APRIL | COOPERS STADIUM 
South Adelaide 7.4 46     South Adelaide 0.3 3    
Central District 2.4 16     Norwood 4.4 28    
Goal Kickers E. Brockhurst 3, M. Anderson, Li. Cockatoo-Motlap, D. 

Hansen, N. Nield 
 Goal Kickers Nil 

Best Payers J. Hickey, N. Campbell, E. Brockhurst, Li. Cockatoo-Motlap, 
S. Wright 

 Best Payers N. Campbell 

     

ROUND 9 | SATURDAY 11 MAY | MAUGHAN THIEM OVAL  ROUND 10 | SATURDAY 18 MAY | HISENSE STADIUM 
South Adelaide 3.9 27     South Adelaide 4.6 30    
Woodville-
West Torrens 

1.1 7     Sturt 1.3 9    

Goal Kickers S. Archbold, E. Brockhurst, D. Hansen  Goal Kickers M. Anderson, E. Charlton, D. Hansen, J. Hooper 
Best Payers N. Campbell, E. Schirmer, N. Nield, J. Hickey, J. Smith  Best Players J. Hickey, E. Schirmer, C. Couch, S. Pratt, D. 

Hansen 
     

ROUND 11 | SATURDAY 25 MAY | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 12 | SUNDAY 2 JUNE | PROSPECT OVAL 
South Adelaide 4.5 29     South Adelaide 10.6 66    
West Adelaide 4.4 28     North Adelaide 2.3 15    
Goal Kickers S. Archbold 2, E. Brockhurst, D. Hansen  Goal Kickers E. Brockhurst 4, L. Northcott 2, M. Anderson, S. 

Archbold, E. Charlton, J. Hickey 
Best Players T. King, L. Vizgaudis, N, Nield, J, Hickey, E. Schirmer  Best Players So. Moon, N. Nield, J. Hickey, Li. Cockatoo-

Motlap, E. Brockhurst 
  

 
 
 
 
 

   

DEVELOPMENT LEAGUE LADDER 
TEAM P W L D PTS 

1 South Adelaide (P) 7 6 1 0 12 
2 Glenelg 7 6 1 0 12 
3 Norwood 7 5 2 0 10 
4 Central District 7 4 3 0 8 
5 West Adelaide 7 3 4 0 6 
6 North Adelaide 7 2 5 0 4 
7 Woodville-West Torrens 7 1 6 0 2 
8 Sturt 7 1 6 0 2 
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ROUND 13 | SATURDAY 8 JUNE | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 14 | SATURDAY 15 JUNE | X CONVENIENCE OVAL 
South Adelaide 12.8 80     South Adelaide 6.6 42    
Glenelg 4.2 26     Central District 2.4 16    
Goal Kickers D. Hansen, L. Northcott 3, M. Anderson, S. Archbold 2, L. 

Baxter, E. Brockhurst 
 Goal Kickers E. Brockhurst 4, D. Hansen, L. Northcott 

Best Players M. Anderson, L. Vizgaudis, L. Northcott, So. Moon, N. Nield  Best Players N. Nield, E. Brockhurst, L. Baxter, T. Maxwell, J. 
Smith 

     

SEMI FINAL | SATURDAY 22 JUNE | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  GRAND FINAL | SATURDAY 6 JULY | COOPERS STADIUM 
South Adelaide 6.5 41     South Adelaide 3.0 18    
Glenelg 1.7 13     Norwood 2.1 13    
Goal Kickers C. Couch 2, M. Anderson, E. Brockhurst, D. Hansen, 

L Northcott 
 Goal Kickers M. Anderson, S. Archbold, L. Clifton 

Best Players C. Couch, J. Hickey, N. Nield, S. Pratt, M. Anderson  Best Players J. Hickey, T. Maxwell, E. Schirmer, N. Nield, 
M. Anderson 
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2024 SANFLW STATS 

SURNAME FIRST 
NAME 

2024 GAMES 2024 
GOALS 

TOTAL SAFC 
GAMES 

TOTAL SAFC 
GOALS 

2024 BEST & 
FAIREST VOTES 

Nield Nikki 16 1 42 3 106 
Hickey Jordann 16 3 31 19 97 

Schirmer Esther 16 0 41 0 91 
King Tiffany 15 0 61 1 85 
Moon Soriah 14 0 39 1 84 

Brockhurst Emily 16 26 34 26 79 
Anderson Mel 16 9 25 14 78 
Vizgaudis Layla 15 0 15 0 75 

Smith Jaslynne 16 0 90 1 74 
Pratt Sam 13 0 61 0 68 

Baxter Lily 14 2 26 10 64 
Cockatoo-Motlap Laquoiya 13 7 19 8 61 

Charlton Emma 13 4 13 4 59 
Couch Caitlin 9 2 22 2 57 

Johnston Morgan 14 0 14 0 56 
Cockatoo-Motlap Litonya 12 1 18 1 47 

Hansen Doreena 10 9 10 9 46 
Campbell Nicole 8 0 58 10 42 
Archbold Shea 10 7 22 22 39 

Wright Sarah 10 0 40 0 37 
Boileau Brooke 5 2 33 7 33 
Milsom Carly 6 0 6 0 33 

Farr Chelsea 11 0 11 0 31 
Maxwell Taya 6 0 6 0 30 
Northcott Lucy 5 7 56 25 29 

Clifton Lauren 7 2 37 5 25 
Waterhouse Jess 4 3 16 19 23 

Hooper Jorja 6 2 26 16 20 
Dolan Charlotte 3 0 13 0 17 
Mark Nicole 4 0 19 0 14 
Evans Eqxelle 2 0 2 0 14 

Radbone Caitlin 3 0 25 2 7 
Dodds Bonnie 2 0 2 0 6 

Cleggett Brianna 1 0 32 1 6 
Flesfadar Zoe 2 0 2 0 5 
Shelford Rania 2 0 2 0 4 

Schunselaar Jacinda 1 0 3 0 4 
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2024 DEVELOPMENT LEAGUE RESULTS 
ROUND 1 | FRIDAY 1 MARCH | THEBARTON OVAL  ROUND 2 | WEDNESDAY 3 APRIL | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM 
South Adelaide 7.8 50     South Adelaide 2.1 13    
West Adelaide 2.1 13     Norwood 4.3 27    
Goal Kickers S. Archbold 3, J. Kirk 2, S. Rayner, K. Campbell  Goal Kickers Se. Moon, A. Woodward 
Best Players L. Clifton, A. Francois, N. Wright, J. Kirk, C. Dolan  Best Players Se. Moon, T. Parisi, L. Jinks, C. Dolan, C. Milsom 
   

ROUND 3 | SATURDAY 16 MARCH | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM  ROUND 4 | SATURDAY 23 MARCH | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM 
South Adelaide 5.4 34     South Adelaide 6.6 42    
North Adelaide 2.2 14     Woodville-West 

Torrens 
1.2 8    

Goal Kickers J. Hooper 3, J. Kirk, H. Taylor  Goal Kickers S. Archbold 2, C. Dolan, J. Hooper, Se. Moon, A. Woodward 
Best Players C. Radbone, N. Campbell, J. Kirk, E. Evans, Se. Moon  Best Players C. Milsom, B. Kerrin, A. Woodward, E. Evans, K. Dellow 
     

ROUND 5 | FRIDAY 29 MARCH | STRATARAMA STADIUM  ROUND 6 | SATURDAY 13 APRIL | THEBARTON OVAL  
South Adelaide 5.2 32     South Adelaide 9.6 60    
Glenelg 2.12 24     Sturt 2.3 15    
Goal Kickers S. Archbold, B. Dodds, J. Kirk, T. Parisi, A. Woodward  Goal Kickers J. Kirk 3, B. Dodds, L. Northcott 2, S. Archbold, A. 

Woodward 
Best Players N. Wright, A. Woodward, M. Koster, T. Parisi, L. 

Northcott 
 Best Players S. Archbold, J. Schunselaar, B. Dodds, J. Kirk, C. Dolan 

     

ROUND 7 | SATURDAY 20 APRIL | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM   GRAND FINAL | SATURDAY 27 APRIL | FLINDERS UNIVERSITY STADIUM 
South Adelaide 8.5 53     South Adelaide 3.3 21    
Central District 0.0 0     Glenelg 1.3 9    
Goal Kickers C. Dolan, S. Archbold, J. Kirk, N. Mark, B. Dodds  Goal Kickers T. Maxwell, Se. Moon, A. Woodward 
Best Players J. Kirk 4, S. Archbold, Se. Moon, L. Northcott, G. 

Schirmer 
 Best Players Z. Flesfadar, C. Milsom, E. Evans, T. Maxwell, K. Dellow 
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2024 DEVELOPMENT LEAGUE STATS 
SURNAME FIRST NAME 2024 GAMES 2024 GOALS 2024 BEST & FAIREST 

VOTES 
Moon Seraphina 8 4 48 

Woodward Abby 8 5 46 
Milsom Carly 8 0 45 
Wright Nari 8 0 44 
Dolan Charlotte 8 1 43 
Koster Mel 8 0 38 

Flesfadar Zoe 7 0 35 
Northcott Lucy 6 3 32 

Evans Eqxelle 6 0 31 
Kirk Jess 7 11 28 

Archbold Shae 6 8 28 
Meyers Chloe 7 0 28 
Dodds Bonnie 6 3 27 
Kerrin Brylee 5 0 26 

Radbone Caitlin 4 0 24 
Parisi Taya 5 1 24 
Dellow Keysha 5 0 23 

Schunselaar Jacinda 5 0 21 
Taylor Hope 6 1 20 
Jinks Lily 5 0 20 

Schirmer Gypsy 4 1 19 
Maxwell Taya 4 1 16 
Francois Armani 3 0 14 
Hooper Jorja 2 4 12 

Dunstall-Bruce Lily 4 0 12 
Clifton Lauren 1 0 9 

Flanagan-Sjoberg Ruby 3 0 9 
Barker Jardel 3 0 9 
Mark Nicole 1 0 8 

Campbell Kyanne 2 1 8 
Shelford Rania 2 0 8 
Campbell Nicole 1 0 7 

Baxter Lily 1 0 5 
Hansen Doreena 1 0 4 

Cook Tayla 1 0 4 
Slape Ella 1 0 4 

Rayner Savannah 2 1 3 
Franklin Emily 2 0 3 

Kartinyeri-Sumner Skye 1 0 2 
Foster Bella 1 0 2 
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UNDER-18 REPORT 
The South Adelaide U18s preseason for 2024 kicked in 
Mid November, with the boys hitting the track twice a 
week through to Mid December. We utilised both Flinders 
University Stadium and Cardijn College to implement the 
training program. Our strength and conditioning team 
was lead by Christiaan Meyer and Dan Greenslade both 
were Flinders University placement students in previous 
years. After a solid three week block of skills and 
conditioning led by our coaching staff,  Boyd Austin 
(backs), Sam Elliott (forwards),Bryce Gibbs(midfield), 
Matthew Sims (manager ) Marty Clifton (bench 
coach)and Brett Hudson (Under 16 Coach)  the squad 
headed for the Christmas break and prepared to return 
to the track in January. 

In February, we held our annual U18s preseason camp at 
the club. It is a mainstay of our preseason structure, the 
camp focuses on developing a strong team bond within 
the squad and further developing the South Adelaide 
Football Club’s values and culture in the junior ranks. 
Once again a huge success, the playing squad were 
challenged with a variety of physical and mental tasks 
as well as some gameplan revision and holding our 
leadership vote.  Jacob Sheean was elected Captain with 
Oliver Goss and Blake Florance chosen as Vice Captains, 
Benny Barrett and Jack Cohen Shortridge rounding out 
the leadership group.. Our entire group handled 
themselves admirably throughout the year and were a 
credit to themselves, their families and their community 
clubs.  

Season 2024 didn’t go they way we would have liked for 
the Under 18s group, We didn’t get the results from a win 
loss perspective that we like or expect, after winning the 
premiership last year that is our new expectation. We 
expect to win, we expect to get good results and we 
shouldn’t shy away from that because that is the 
expectation from good football clubs. We were able to 
play more players than previous years give young 
players exposure to SANFL football. We did provide 37 
games of senior football for the club from junior players 
this year up from 8 games last year. This experience 
could prove to be invaluable as these players transition 
into senior players. 

Our 2024 squad consisted of playing 55 players, up from 
42 of which played last year. We had 27 representatives 
from the Southern Football League, 16 from the Greater 
Southern Football League, 4 from Kangaroo Island 
Football League, 4 from the SANFL Juniors League and 4 
from NT. Three players played every game for the U18s. 
Our age profile continued to show the strength of our 
youth programs, 33 U18s, 21 U17s and 1 U16s taking the 
field for the U18s team this year. We had 9 players 

represent the senior teams during the year, with Jacob 
Sheean Benny Barrett, Ryan Borlace, Cohen Shortridge 
Brayden Nicholls and Jake Agnew playing reserves 
football,  while Sid Draper and Phoenix Hargrave and   
Dakota Sterzl playing league football. We had Seven 
representatives in the State U18s Program (Sid Draper C 
and Phoenix Hargrave DVC Also Benny Barrett, Ryan 
Borlace Jacob Sheean, Dakota Sterzl and Noah Howes) 

Phoenix Hargrave was the equil winner with three other 
players of the 2024 McCallum Tomkins Medal as the 
fairest and most brilliant performers in the SANFL U18 
competition. We were all very excited over the draft 
period with Sid Draper get picked up in the first round of 
the national draft, Pick 4 to Adelaide. Then the next day 
having Benny Barrett has joined Port Adelaide as a 
category B rookie. Congratulations to those two boys and 
their families for all the hard work they have put in to 
get these opportunities and will look forward to 
watching them on the big stage soon. 

Congratulations to our award winners this year. Our 
Best and Fairest winner of the Mark Naley Medal was 
Cohen Shortridge, with Jay Chapman coming runner up 
and Brayden Nicholls finishing third. Elliott Duffield took 
home the Best Team Man award, and Phoenix Hargrave 
won the Fred & Mavis Whitwell Trophy for the U18s 
Rising Star. Benny Barrett also won the Most Improved 
Award, and Jesse Nye won the Colin & Peter Haines 
Trophy for Best Junior Clubman.  Oliver Goss won the 
teams Trademark player while Cohen Shortridge added 
his Best and Fairest with Leading Goalkicker Award, The 
Shortridge family taking home both the 16s and under 18 
Leading Goal kicking trophies. 

Thank you to all the players and parents for their 
commitment to the season. To the coaches Boyd Austin, 
Sam Elliott, Marty Clifton, Brett Hudson, Brett Johns, and 
Xavier Wagner. Strength and conditioning coaches 
Christiaan Meyer and Dan Greenslade. Thanks very much 
for your time, expertise and support. I want to also thank 
Neill Sharpe, Brent Reilly, Jarrad Wright and Alex Pigou 
at senior level for their support of the U18 program this 
year and thank them for the opportunities they provided 
our players during the season.  I will also take this 
opportunity to thank our support in the office through, 
Jonathan Parker, Rachel Kimber, and Maggie McKay. A 
special mention to Bryce Gibbs, for all his help hard 
work with the junior programs. His expertise. has 
definitely made it a high-level program and we are 
defiantly setting the standard across the SANFL Centre 
of excellence programs. 
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On behalf of all the players and staff I also wish to thank 
and acknowledge the SAFC Past Players and Officials 
Association and the Panther Club for the ongoing 
support of all our junior footy programs.  

Finally, to our team of wonderfully committed and loyal 
support staff, thank you all very much for your time, 
expertise and devotion to the U18 program. These people 
are Edna Vanderham Matthew Sims Team Manager. BBQ 
Fundraiser: Dennis and Sonya Little, Head Trainer Kylie 
Catanzariti and her staff , Physios: Courtney Gum and 
Alex Shaw. Matthew Austin player welfare and Helen 
Treloar mindfulness, and the parents that consistently 
helped out with Timekeeper, Scoreboard and Canteen. 

 

Mark Clayton 

Under-18 Head Coach 

South Adelaide Football Club 
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TALENT PATHWAY REPORT 
What a remarkable year it was for our Under-16 boys! 
Throughout the program, we had the opportunity to play 
41 talented individuals, with three players featuring in 
every game. The squad was made up of 23 players from 
the SFL, 12 from the GSFL, one from KIFL, and three from 
SANFL Juniors. Additionally, four bottom-aged players 
gained valuable experience that will benefit them in next 
year’s Under-16 program. 

We were proud to have six players represent the state: 

· Kodah Edwards (Captain) 
· Cain Florance 
· Archie Van-Dyk 
· Angus White 
· Brodie Bretones 
· Zemes Pilot 

 
The team had an exceptional season, finishing second at 
the end of the minor round and earning a grand final 
appearance. 

Grand Final 

We faced a strong Sturt side for the second time in the 
finals series, aiming to secure another victory over them. 
The prestigious Adelaide Oval set the stage for an intense 
contest, and the Panthers were ready to leave everything 
on the field. 

In the first quarter, we started with energy, dominating 
the midfield battle and capitalizing on opportunities. 
Zemes Pilot opened the scoring with a set shot, while 
Kody Shortridge showcased his finishing ability in front of 
goal. Sturt struggled with accuracy, allowing us to hold a 
narrow lead at quarter-time. 

The momentum shifted in the second quarter as Sturt 
increased their pressure and found their rhythm. 
Shortridge struck early to give the Panthers a boost, and 
Harrison Davey managed to slot one during a Sturt surge, 
helping ease the pressure. The team focused on crucial 
pressure acts, ensuring we remained in the contest. At 
halftime, we trailed by nine points, with plenty of time left 
to fight back. 

The third quarter saw Shortridge kick his third goal, 
sparking hopes of a big momentum swing. Unfortunately, 
it was the only major we registered in the term, leaving 
our defenders with a tough task. Tommy Saunders stood 
tall with six marks, while Kai Clark made a critical one-
on-one play on the wing to prevent a potential Sturt goal. 
Heading into the final quarter, we were just eight points 
behind. 

In the last term, Angus White slotted what would be our 
final goal of the day, giving us hope for a late comeback. 
We maintained relentless forward pressure but couldn't 
break through Sturt’s resolute defense. A goal at the 21-
minute mark from Sturt’s Ryan Davies sealed the result, 
and we fell short by four goals. 

Despite the loss, the entire squad’s effort was 
commendable. Archie Van-Dyk was awarded Best on 
Ground after an impressive 31-disposal performance. 
Though it was a disappointing finish, there’s no doubt 
these boys will come back stronger in 2025. 

A huge thank you to our dedicated coaching and support 
staff: Richard Schirmer, Bryn Loots, Derek Cameron, Chad 
Beard, Michael Thomas, and Special thanks to Edna 
Vanderham our team manager and Kylie Catanzariti, our 
head trainer, and all the support staff who contributed to 
the Under-16 program this year—it was a collective team 
effort. 

Coaching Transition 

Head Coach Brett Hudson has stepped down from his role 
after a successful tenure. Brett led the Under-16s to a 
Premiership in 2021 and another Grand Final appearance 
in 2024. Since taking charge in 2020, he has been 
instrumental in the development of young talent. We are 
pleased to see him continue his coaching journey with the 
Panthers’ Under-18s in 2025. We sincerely thank Brett for 
his dedication and wish him continued success. 

Under-14 Development Squad 

In 2024, the SAFC Under-14 Development Squad 
underwent a redesign following the discontinuation of the 
Under-13 program. This allowed for a more in-depth and 
structured program. Squad selection began in December, 
with 40 players chosen from across our zone for a 14-
week program that concluded in April, aligning with the 
start of local football. 

The program included two weekly training sessions, 
educational workshops, and a seven-game season 
against other SANFL teams. We were highly impressed 
with the players' commitment and attitude, and it was 
rewarding to witness their development over the course 
of the program. They were challenged with new roles and 
positions, which enhanced their overall growth as 
footballers. 

Special thanks to Head Coach Xavier Wagner and 
assistants Jason King, Paul Cameron, Chad Beard, and 
Chris Galefor their dedication. We also appreciate the 
contributions of Edna Vanderham (training support), Jess 
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Morgan (team manager), Kylie Catanzariti (head trainer), 
and Bryce Gibbs for running the program. 

Under-17 Championship Team 

The SAFC Under-17 Championship Team measured 
success differently this year, with several players earning 
opportunities at the Under-18 level due to their 
outstanding performances. This competition remains a 
crucial part of our club, rewarding local players for their 
efforts and providing a pathway into our development 
programs. 

We are excited to see many of this year’s Under-17 players 
take the next step in 2025. Special thanks to Sam Elliott 
for coaching the team. 

Under-15 Programs 

U15 Country Team 

Comprising players from the GSFL and KIFL, the U15 
Country Team undertook a four-week training block that 
culminated in a three-game carnival in July against other 
SANFL teams. Under the guidance of Head Coach Bryn 
Lootsand assistants Ryan Mayes and Luke Goodies, the 
team executed the program exceptionally well. Their 
efforts showcased the wealth of talent in our country 
zone, and we are excited about their futures. 

U15 Metro Team 

The U15 Metro squad also had a successful campaign, 
delivering impressive results in the championships. Like 
the Country squad, they underwent a four-week training 
block before the July carnival. Competing against top-
level opposition was a valuable experience for their 
development as they prepare for the Under-16 program in 
2024. 

A huge thank you to Head Coach Richard Schirmer, 
assistant Michael Thomas, and support staff Edna 
Vanderham, Frank Rismondo, Kylie Catanzariti, and Sonia 
Little for their dedication to both squads. 

 

Acknowledgments & Final Thoughts 

The South Adelaide Football Club is incredibly proud of all 
our development squads and the commitment they have 
shown throughout 2024. We extend a heartfelt thank you 
to all parents who supported their sons and our football 
programs. 

Congratulations to Boyd Austin, who received Life 
Membership at the junior presentation night. Boyd has 
been instrumental in shaping young men into not only 
great footballers but also outstanding individuals. Over 14 
years, he has coached 420 players, with 17 being drafted 
and nearly 60 going on to play league football. His impact 
on junior development is truly commendable. 

Finally, we express our deepest gratitude to our zone 
clubs, coaches, and coordinators. Your dedication to 
junior football development has played a crucial role in 
our on-field success. We view our relationship as a 
partnership—while we may have some of your players for 
a period, our hope is that they return as better footballers 
and continue to contribute to your clubs. 

To the players and families who choose to be part of South 
Adelaide, your commitment is why we continue to grow 
and succeed. When you surround yourself with great 
people, great results will follow. 

 

Mark Clayton 

Under-18 Head Coach 

South Adelaide Football Club 
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2024 UNDER-18 SQUAD 

 
Back Row: Benjamin Dittmar, Jordan Whittle, Elliot Duffield, Ryan Borlace, Harry Wadewitz, Max Savage, Dakota Sterzl 

Third Row: Phoenix Hargrave, Mackenzie Darling, Antony McWilliams, Cohen Shortridge, Cameron Woods, Lucas Gordon, 
Joshua Viney, Sid Draper 

Second Row: Edna Vanderham, Sam Elliott (Asst. Coach), Mark Clayton (Coach), Christiaan Myer (Official), Damien Dunn, 
Jesse Nye, Benny Barrett, Marty Clifton (Asst. Coach), Boyd Austin (Asst. Coach), Chloe Lee (Official), Kylie Cantanzariti 
(Trainer) 

Front Row: Joey Petrucci, Joel Cartwright, Khalan Ortmann, Jay Chapman, Blake Florance, Jacob Sheean, Oliver Goss, 
Scott Delean, Hudson Voight, Thomas Renshaw, Aiden O’Neill 

Absent: Bradley Jackson, Brady McDonald, Elijah Koop, Jackson Collins, Jacob McGarry, Jake Wigzell, Jett Reid, Lincoln 
Priddle, Patrick Carman, Thomas Simpson, Tyson Roberts, Zebediah Sinclair 

 

 

 

 

  

UNDER-18 LADDER 
TEAM P W L D PTS 

1 Glenelg 18 14 4 0 28 
2 Central District 18 14 4 0 28 
3 Sturt 18 13 5 0 26 

4 Woodville West-
Torrens 18 10 8 0 20 

5 North Adelaide 18 9 9 0 18 
6 West Adelaide 18 5 13 0 10 
7 South Adelaide 18 4 14 0 8 
8 Norwood 18 3 15 0 6 
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2024 UNDER-18 STATS 
SURNAME FIRST NAME 2024 GAMES 2024 GOALS LOCAL CLUB 
Chapman Jay 18 3 Port Noarlunga 
Florance Blake 18 1 Kingscote 

Shortridge Cohen 18 24 Cove 
Goss Ollie 17 14 Port Noarlunga 

Darling Mackenzie 16 0 Brighton 
Nicholls Brayden 16 0 Reynella 
Duffield Elliott 14 1 Strathalbyn 
Priddle Lincoln 14 0 Victor Harbor 
Woods Cameron 14 0 Noarlunga 
Agnew Jake 14 19 Reynella 
Borlace Ryan 13 8 Yankalilla 

Nye Jesse 12 6 Willunga 
Simpson Thomas 12 5 Sacred Heart College 
Savage Max 12 1 Port Noarlunga 

Renshaw Thomas 12 4 Reynella 
Reid Jett 11 0 Goolwa Port Elliot 

Petrucci Joseph 11 3 McLaren Districts 
Sheean Jacob 10 0 Noarlunga 
Barrett Benny 10 5 Happy Valley 
Roberts Tyson 10 1 Langhorne 

Hargrave Phoenix 9 13 Reynella 
Sterzl Dakota 8 9 McLaren 

Wadewitz Harry 7 0 Willunga 
Dittmar Benjamin 7 8 Port Noarlunga 
Wilson Billy 7 1 Happy Valley 
Sinclair Zebediah 7 7 Port Noarlunga 
McGarry Jacob 5 3 Myponga-Sellicks 

McWilliams Antony 5 0 Cove 
Whittle Jordan 5 0 Western Districts 

Shadforth Clay 5 4 Darwin 
McCreanor Tyler 4 5 Encounter Bay 

Gordon Lucas 4 0 Reynella 
Viney Joshua 4 0 Reynella 

Jackson Brad 4 2 Christies Beach 
Luke Elijah 3 1 Marion 

Collins Jackson 3 0 Willunga 
O’Neill Aiden 3 0 Morphett Vale 

Hutchinson Ryan 3 0 Myponga-Sellicks 
Cartwright Joel 3 1 Aldinga 

Carman Patrick 3 1 Port Noarlunga 
Saunders Harry 3 2 Willunga 

Voight Hudson 3 3 Reynella 
Wendt Otto 3 1 Parndana 
Dunn Damien 2 1 Tiwi Bombers 

Khalan Ortmann 2 0 Port Noarlunga 
Papworth James 2 0 Reynella 
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Delean Scott 2 1 Reynella 
Farrell Jack 1 0 Rovers 

Florance Cain 1 0 Kingscote 
Koop Elijah 1 0 Goolwa Port Elliot 

Wigzell Jake 1 0 Cove 
McDonald Brady 1 0 Willunga 

Singh Alan 1 0 Christies Beach 
Draper Sid 1 0 Willunga 
Carlier Jett 1 0 Happy Valley 
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2024 UNDER-16 SQUAD 

 
Back Row: Dylan Noyce, Archie Van Dyk, Flecther Baxter, Rhett Read, Cameron Cleghorn, Mitchell Clifton, Jackson 
Blacker, Ashley Lamshed, Eli White, Harrison Davey, Lucas Marshall 

Third Row: Cooper Knowles, Oli South, Kai Genovese, Oscar Albrechtsen, Archer Price, Kai Sharpe, Salvatore Zito, Tyler 
Lock, Angus White, Callan Hart, Kai Clark, Tommy Saunders, Otis Althorp 

Second Row: Edna Vanderham (Team Manager), Brad Scott (Official), Derek Cameron (Asst. Coach), Michael Thomas 
(Runner), Richard Schirmer (Asst. Coach), Bryn Loots (Asst. Coach), Mark Clayton (Manager), Brett Hudson (Coach), Chad 
Beard (Asst. Coach), Kylie Cantanzariti (Trainer) 

Front Row: Noah Mulkerin, Aidan Seacomb, Oliver Inthavong, Cain Florance, Judd Cleggett, Ethan Shepard, Kodah 
Edwards, Marley Baker, Kody Shortridge, Hudson Boal, Tyson Steinmuller, Tom Gill, Noah Farley 

Absent: Aiden Sanders, Andre Dobie, Benjamin Aulert, Brodie Bretones, Clayton True, Hunter Williams, Noah Lawry, Noah 
Penna, Samuel George, Zemes Pilot 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

UNDER-16 LADDER 
TEAM P W L D PTS 

1 Sturt 17 13 4 0 26 
2 South Adelaide 17 12 5 0 24 
3 North Adelaide 17 12 5 0 24 
4 Central District 17 11 6 0 22 
5 Glenelg 17 10 7 0 20 

6 Woodville-West 
Torrens 17 4 13 0 8 

7 West Adelaide 17 4 13 0 8 
8 Norwood 17 2 15 0 4 
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2024 UNDER-16 STATS  
SURNAME FIRST NAME 2024 GAMES 2024 GOALS LOCAL CLUB 

Clifton Mitchell 19 0 Flagstaff Hill 
Clark Kai 19 1 Reynella 

Shortridge Kody 19 37 Cove 
Davey Harrison 18 22 Noarlunga 

Althorp Otis 18 0 Encounter Bay 
Saunders Tommy 18 0 Willunga 

Farley Noah 18 2 Port Noarlunga 
Florance Cain 17 19 Kingscote 
Edwards Kodah 17 23 Willunga 
Van Dyk Archie 16 6 Port Noarlunga 

Hart Callan 16 15 Noarlunga 
Sheppard Ethan 15 5 Happy Valley 

White Angus 15 16 Willunga 
Pilot Zemes 15 32 Port Noarlunga 

Mulkerin Noah 14 0 Willunga 
White Eli 13 2 Victor Harbor 
Boal Hudson 13 5 McLaren Districts 

Blacker Jackson 12 0 McLaren Districts 
Steinmuller Tyson 12 5 Reynella 

Bretones Brodie 11 6 Sacred Heart 
Lock Tyler 11 3 Cove 

Sharpe Kai 9 0 Reynella 
Inthavong Oliver 9 0 Reynella 
Lamshed Ashley 9 3 Happy Valley 

Genioviese Kai 8 0 Willunga 
Cleggett Judd 8 2 Victor Harbor 

Price Archer 7 2 Goolwa-Port Elliot 
Williams Hunter 7 5 Port Noarlunga 

South Oli 7 1 Willunga 
Baker Marley 4 3 Port Noarlunga 
Dobie Andre 3 0 Reynella 
Aulert Benjamin 3 1 Brighton 
Lawry Noah 3 0 Brighton 

Connelly Tom 3 2 Mildura 
Marshall Lucas 2 0 Port Noarlunga 
George Samuel 2 0 Noarlunga 

Gill Tom 2 0 Cove 
Cleghorn Cameron 2 0 Happy Valley 

True Clayton 2 1 Kangarilla 
Knowles Cooper 1 0 McLaren Districts 
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2024 UNDER-14s 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Back Row: Jax Hansen, Sebastian Croci, Fergus Voight, Kobi Shreeve, Kyan Kemp-Laundy, Hamish French, Joel Dias-
Cocks, Dominic Aloisi, Bailey James, Lachlan Anderson, Tyson Hollitt, Jett Harvey, Ashton Steinmuller, Mitchell Littlejohn 

Middle Row: Jess Morgan (Team Manager), Chad Beard (Asst. Coach), Paul Cameron (Asst. Coach), Bryce Gibbs (Official), 
Koby Crabb, Callum Athley, Cruze Morgan, Josh Collins, Aden Garner, Xavier Wagner (Coach), Jason King (Asst. Coach), 
Chris Gale (Asst. Coach), Kylie Catanzariti (Head Trainer) 

Front Row: Logan Paparella, Parker Fergusson, Max Vardon, Jakobus Flint, Cody Hastwell, Archie Wheaton, Darcy 
Campbell-Kearney, Darcy Harpas, Jasper Heath, Lachlan Gill, Rory Martin, Corey Allsop, Liam Bell, Jethro Butterfield, 
Lachlan Geue 

Absent: Harry Middleton, Jacob Hogg, Jett Taylor, Thomas Bott, Tommy Aldridge 
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2024 UNDER-15 COUNTRY  
DEVELOPMENT SQUAD  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Back Row: Oliver South, Zac Alldritt, Cooper Moon, Thomas Evans, Logan Sparnon, Hudson Croser, Coby Sharrock, Reilly 
Weidenhofer, Bailey De Luca, Max Gregor, Lachlan Bilney, Bodie McGarry, Bodhi Ticehurst 

Middle Row: Edna Vanderham (Team Manager), Bryn Loots (Coach), Luke Goodieson (Asst. Coach), Levi Stringer, Hudson 
Boal, Noah Fulton, Oliver Rice, Lachlan Deacon, Oliver Hill, Bryce Gibbs (Official), Ryan Mayes (Asst. Coach), Kylie 
Catanzariti (Head Trainer) 

Front Row: Dylan Mitton, Blake Vowles, Marshall Field, William Lehmann, Keane Jamieson, James Mitchell, Jesse Ellis, 
Tyler Harris, Sam Walsh, Flyn Modra, Oscar Thompson, Caleb Hood, Noah Miller 
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2024 UNDER-15 METRO  
DEVELOPMENT SQUAD  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Back Row: Jett Potter, Owen Close, Noah Penna, Deklan Warren, Dylan Noyce, Salvatore Zito, Joel Wigzell, Dale Shearer, 
Jethro Andruszkiewicz 

Middle Row: Richard Schirmer (Coach), Bryce Gibbs, Ned McKinnon, James Howley, Kody Burke, Henry Papworth, Riley 
Watchman, Jack Tuckfield, Riley Williams, Michael Thomas (Asst. Coach), Kylie Cantanzariti (Head Trainer), Edna 
Vanderham (Team Manager) 

Front Row: Hayden King, Hewston Fitzgerald, Jayce Potter, Caleb Hyland, Darcy Wheeler, Jack Owen, Conner Cutting, 
Kaden Pannach, Nathan Flesfader, Lucas Augustin, Jayden Jameson, Xavier Hanna, Ernest McHugh 

Absent: Lucas Marshall, Vernon Jackson 
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2024 UNDER-15 GIRLS  
DEVELOPMENT SQUAD 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Back Row: Danika Millard, Charlotte Goerecke, Krystal Boileau, Zoe Bartholomaeus, Charlize Goad, Eva Aldridge, Isla Hunt, 
Tayte Mathewson, Eve Disley, Nikita Benger, Ruby Tomlinson, Marley Tape  
Middle Row: Carly Milsom (Asst. Coach), Michael Hegarty (Head Coach), Alexis Harvey, Amarli Huebner, Molly Jenkins, 
Isabella Woodford, Charlotte DeBoo, Isabelle Cameron, Eva Petrucci, Malcolm Freak (Support), Emily Brockhurst (Asst. 
Coach), Jonathon Parker (Official) 

Front Row: April Chapman, Madison Brown, Taryn Vizgaudis, Jaidee-Lee Shortridge, Charli Barry, Gypsy Goddard-Smith, 
Quba Verway, Mahli Littlely, Swae Wright, Halle James, Charlotte Goerecke, Amelia Domin, Lacey Wilsmore 
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2024 UNDER-17 GIRLS  
DEVELOPMENT SQUAD  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Back Row: Halle Crowe, Tayla Wright, Lily Jinks, Millie Beens, Jemma Liddell, Mia Hamilton, Josephine Hoare, Lily 
Dunstall-Bruce, Madison Fitzgibbons, Neive Morgan, Raffael Lombardozzi, Tessa Inverarity, Tiana Lush, Molly Agnew 

Middle Row: Sherali Read (Trainer), Jaimee Millard? (Asst. Coach), Dillon Bilney (Asst. Coach), Taya Maxwell (Asst. Coach), 
Tyla Millard, Zoe Hodgson, Francessa Stone, India Roberts, Malcolm Freak (Support), Taylah Eastwood (Head Coach), 
Jonathon Parker (Official), Layla Vizgaudis (Asst. Coach)?, Deb Huddleston (Head Trainer) 

Front Row: Summer Weir, Chanel May, Hope Taylor, Madison Craggs, Olivia Nobbs, Akira Whelan, Tia Tohu, Charlotte 
Watson, Elsie Upton, Tara Vivar-Hayes, Sari Eldridge, Zali Trenorden, Tabi Prosser 

  



 
46 2024 ANNUAL REPORT 

2024 SENIOR MEN & WOMEN AWARDS  
SENIOR MEN’S AWARDS  
Knuckey Cup Winner (League Best & Fairest) – Elliot Dunkin 

Mark Rawlins Memorial Trophy (League Best & Fairest Runner Up) – Hayden Sampson & Oliver Davis 

League Best & Fairest Fourth Place – Sam Skinner 

David Kantilla Memorial Trophy (Best First Year League Player) – Nicholas Schroder 

Dr Jim Harley/Frank Brown Memorial Trophy (Best Club Man) – Jake Summerton 

Flinders University Most Improved – Charlie Duncan 

League Trademark Award – Sam Skinner 

League Players Player – Oliver Davis 

Leading Goalkicker – Liam Fitt (27 goals) 

J.L. Brown Trophy (Reserves Best & Fairest) – Riley Jones & Hayden Kernahan 

Reserves Best & Fairest Runner Up – Cooper Rogers 

Reserves Trademark Award – Cooper Rogers 

Reserves Players Player – Cooper Rogers 

 

SENIOR WOMEN’S AWARDS 
Margaret Nyland Medal (Best & Fairest) – Nikki Nield 

Best & Fairest Runner Up – Jordann Hickey 

Best & Fairest Third Place – Esther Schirmer 

SANFLW Trademark Award – Jordann Hickey 

Rising Star – Layla Vizgaudis 

Coaches Award – Mel Anderson 

Flinders University Most Improved – Emily Brockhurst 

Leading Goalkicker – Emily Brockhurst (26 goals) 

Development League Best & Fairest – Seraphina Moon 

Development League Best & Fairest Runner Up – Abby Woodward 

 

SANFL AWARDS 
2024 State Team Selection – Eamon Wilkinson  

 

SANFLW AWARDS 
2024 Advertiser Team of The Year – Rick Watts (Coach), Emily Brockhurst, Esther Schirmer, Soriah Moon, Nikki Nield, 
Jordann Hickey 

2024 State Team Selection – Laquoiya Cockatoo-Motlap, Soriah Moon, Tiffany King 
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2024 JUNIOR AWARDS 
UNDER-18 AWARD WINNERS 
Mark Naley Medal (Best & Fairest) – Cohen Shortridge 

Best & Fairest Runner Up – Jay Chapman 

Best & Fairest Third Place – Brayden Nicholls 

Colin & Peter Haines Trophy (Best Junior Club Man) – Jesse Nye 

Fred & Mavis Whitwell Trophy (Rising Star) – Phoenix Hargrave 

Flinders University Most Improved – Benny Barrett 

Panther Club Trademark Player – Oliver Goss 

Best Team Man – Elliott Duffield 

Leading Goalkicker – Cohen Shortridge (24 goals) 

 

U16 AWARD WINNERS 
Best & Fairest – Kodah Edwards 

Best & Fairest Runner Up – Cain Florance 

Best & Fairest Third Place – Archie Van Dyk 

Flinders University Most Improved – Kai Clarke 

Panther Club Trademark Player – Otis Althorp 

Best Team Man – Mitch Clifton 

Leading Goalkicker – Kody Shortridge (37 goals) 

 

STATE AWARDS 
U17 SANFL Futures Team – Elliott Duffield, Cameron Woods, Thomas Simpson, Cain Florance, Angus White, Archie Van Dyk, 
Kodah Edwards. 

U18 SA Squad – Sid Draper (Captain), Phoenix Hargrave (Deputy Vice-Captain), Noah Howes, Jacob Sheean, Dakota Sterzl, 
Benny Barrett, Ryan Borlace. 

U16 SA Squad – Cain Florance, Angus White, Archie Van Dyk, Kodah Edwards, Brodie Bretones, Zemes Pilot. 

U18 SA Girls Squad – Lily Baxter, Shae Archbold, Esther Schirmer. 

U16 SA Girls Squad – Emma Charlton, Taya Maxwell, Layla Vizgaudis. 
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TALENT AND PATHWAY AWARD WINNERS 
GSFL 
Senior Men Best & Fairest – Jesse McKinnon (Victor 
Harbor) 

Senior Colts Best & Fairest – Max Fergusson 
(Strathalbyn) 

Junior Colts Best & Fairest – Archie Wheaton 
(Strathalbyn) 

Senior Women Best & Fairest – Jess Kirk (Willunga) 

U17 Girls Best & Fairest – Marley Tape (Strathalbyn) 

Senior Colts Premiers – Myponga-Sellicks 

Junior Colts Premiers – Willunga 

U17 Girls Premiers – McLaren Districts 

 

SFL 
Senior Men Best & Fairest – Samuel Whitbread 
(Reynella) 

U17.5 Best & Fairest – Kyle Schefe (Ironbank Cherry 
Gardens) & Hudson Voight (Reynella) 

U15 Best & Fairest – Caleb Hyland (Cove) 

U15 Sunday Best & Fairest – Declan Coombs (Aldinga) 

U13 Best & Fairest – Harper Holland (Flagstaff Hill) 

U13 Sunday Best & Fairest – Mitchell Taylor (Christies 
Beach) 

Senior Women Best & Fairest – Philippa Worthley (Port 
Noarlunga) 

U17 Girls Best & Fairest – Madison Brown (Aldinga) 

U14 Girls Best & Fairest – Miller Thompson (Reynella) 

 

 

U17.5 Boys Premiers – Reynella 

U15 Boys Premiers – Port Noarlunga 

U15 Sunday Boys Premiers – Port Noarlunga 

U13 Boys Premiers – Flagstaff Hill 

U17 Girls Premiers – Port Noarlunga 

U14 Girls Premiers – Reynella 

 

KIFL  
Senior Men Best & Fairest – Sam Jonas (Western 
Districts) 

 
A GRADE PREMIERS  
GSFL – Myponga-Sellicks 

SFL – Reynella 

KIFL – Western Districts 

GSFLW – McLaren Districts 

SFLW – Port Noarlunga 
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PANTHER CLUB REPORT 
The Southern Community Christmas Carols which will be 
held on the Flinders University Oval on December the 15th 
is well under way. Thanks to all those sponsors that have 
been with us supporting this event for many years, and 
the new sponsors that have committed this year. Half the 
gate takings and half the raffle go to our chosen charity 
The Sammy D Foundation. 
 
Thank you to Luke Atkinson-Copley (Wagner) who is the 
organiser of the entertainment & Aimee Mitchell, 
Marketing at Sammy D Foundation who does the designs 
of the flyers and front cover of the program, plus the 
alterations to the banners. We are looking for volunteers 
to help with the setting up on the Saturday, the Sunday & 
the cleaning up on the Monday. Plus, helpers on the day. 
We have some top entertainers for this night. 
 
Knuckey Cup / Girls Best & Fairest Function at Adelaide 
Oval was a fantastic success. Also, our Knuckey Cup Port 
& Wine were available again this year with the Port 
selling at $15 and the red wine for the Ladies $15. Thank 
you to the Staff of SAFC   Jonathon & Rachel for promoting 
it on the screen during the Knuckey Cup Function on the 
night. The sales were good on the night especially the Port 
for the Boys It has also been promoted by the club since 
when sending info to members. Stock is still available 
from the club.  
 
The Panther Club once again have committed to sponsor 
the Junior Development kids, Under 16yrs & 18yrs teams. 
Junior awards. Plus, Junior & Senior Best & Fairest & 
Knuckey Cup trophies. As well as senior Milestone awards 
for both the men’s & ladies’ teams. Also, as well as Best & 
Fairest for both Ladies teams, who now have a “Reserve” 
Team. Both these 2 teams now have Perpetual Trophies. 
The Senior ladies Perpetual being called the Panther Club 
Cup. We also sponsor a league player, 2024 it was Sam 
Skinner, and we will sponsor him again for 2025. 
 
I would also like to thank The Panther Club Committee, 
the Carols committee, and all our wonderful volunteers, 
we could not do what we do without you all. Some who 
work every time we open and some who work on a roster 
basis. Some of you have been with us for many years. 
THANK YOU. Some of you recently received Life 
Memberships. 

We are always looking for more volunteers to help when 
others are sick or unavailable. If you would like to be a 
Panther Club Volunteer, please let me know. 
 
A big thank you to joint Patron’s The Hon Margaret Nyland 
AM and Peter Alexander. Margaret also donates our Polo 
shirts & jackets and often pays for other things for the 
Panther Club. She also pays towards the Volunteer Xmas 
Dinner. (Margaret has not been well for a long time now). 
We wish her improvement with her health.  
 
Peter Alexander is always good for advice when we need 
it, like when we changed the constitution. I must also 
thank Di Gursansky who donates all the gifts you all get 
at the volunteer dinner. Which is a major effort. A special 
thank you to Panther Club & Club stalwart Jim Wheeler 
who I am thankful for every day for all the help he gives 
me and the Panther Club together with Barry Grear, 
Neville Cooper & Hans Milka. & Graham Leicester. Also, 
Patrick Reed (who looks after the whole complex and 
helps us as well.) These guys all run around purchasing 
stock and bringing it up from the tunnel when delivered 
and cleaning the BBQ, Chippers & Hot dog machine. 
 
Plus, I must mention Marilyn Wiskar & Jenny Cook, my 2 
offsiders who help me do the setups before home games. 
I must also thank Dianne Burzacott who retired last year 
but helps when we are short staffed. Many thanks to 
Cassie Naley who is our chairperson and took a food 
managing course for the Panther Cub. Fitting it in with her 
full-time job. 
 
Reminder that The Panther Club membership is now due, 
and the cost is $25. This gets you $50 of food / drinks 
discount over the 10 games during the season. Also, a 
reminder that the 2025 Southern Community Christmas 
Carols will be held at Magain Stadium on 14 December 
2025. Thanks also to Haydn Cutting, ex CEO of the club, 
who is our bookkeeper, and our auditor Susan Walker. 
 
 
Maxine McPherson 

Secretary/Treasurer  

Panther Club  
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The beginning of 2024 was very full on and we hosted a 
lot of home games which had our merry team of 
volunteers feeling very weary early but they kept on 
keeping on.   

With changes to Legislation, I attended a Supervisors 
Food Safety Course to meet requirements which brought 
changes to the way we do things in the Canteen. Change 
is always hard and it was felt by all. We all need to work 
together as one to make and commit to the success of our 
little fruitful Canteen. I would like to thank everyone for 
adapting and working still to make the changes necessary 
to meet the codes.   

Panther Club was hit this year with lots of absentees due 
to illness, operations and other commitments along with 
step down of committee members and changes within the 
ranks. We have had new volunteers come and go and are 
always looking for those who can lend a hand. Maxine has 
done the impossible to maintain the roster and keep 
everything running behind the scenes. In saying that it is 
a big team effort and we could not do what we do week in 
and week out without you all, the Panther Club 
Volunteers.   

Prices had to be increased again this year to meet costs 
and it was a little nerve wracking considering the climate 
and the cost of living crisis that is upon our communities.  
Luckily the football community was strong and supported 
us with great takings game after game which has been 
reflected in the amounts raised and passed onto the club 
to support the Juniors, Seniors and Woman’s Leagues. I 

am proud to say that a total of $34 290.00 was raised and 
passed onto the club in various ways.   

 A massive thank you to all volunteers, a big pat on the 
back and congratulations for a successful year. The 
Committees for both the Panther Club and Carols 
Committee must be commended and thanked for their 
hard work. Thank you to Patrons Hon Margaret Nyland 
and Peter Alexander who support us in many ways and to 
Di Guransky. 

Thanks to Geoff Baynes, Neill Sharp, all staff and the 
Board of the South Adelaide Football Club for their 
ongoing support and help over the 2024 season, a 
partnership with one another that allows for great things.   

Lastly my biggest thank you is to our Secretary/Treasurer 
Maxine McPherson who is the heart and soul of the 
Panther Club. Without her knowledge, fundraising skills 
and person to person relationships we would not be so 
successful. Her sweat, tears and hard work go above and 
beyond. She is relentless behind the scenes and unless 
you were in the know you would not know how tirelessly 
she supports and trumps you.  

Here’s to being South proud and looking to success in all 
areas in 2025!   

 

Cassandra Naley 

Chairperson 

Panther Club  
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HERITAGE COMMITTEE REPORT  
The South Adelaide Football Club Heritage Committee was 
formed in 2015 to continue the great work of former club 
historian, John Althorpe.  
The Committee meets generally on a Monthly basis to 
discuss all matters relating to the history of the club, this 
is significant given that in 2026 the club will celebrate its 
150th Year. The South Adelaide Football Club is the second 
oldest club in the SANFL and the only member club to 
have played in every season of the SANFL, when it 
commenced in 1877. 
 
The Committee is currently deeply engaged in writing a 
multi authored History of the 150 years of the club. This is 
a project which has involved hours and hours of time and 
painstaking research and discussion. 
The book – entitled, “The Grand old Blue and White” – 150 
years of the South Adelaide Football Club, a written and 
photographic record of the club which will be ready for 
purchase in time for the commencement of the 2026 
season.  
 
In April several members of the Heritage Committee 
attended a Sport SA function at the Adelaide Oval, where 
South Adelaide Football Club legend, Jack “Dinny” 
Reedman was inducted into the Sport SA Hall of fame. 
Reedman was Captain of South Adelaide and was at the 
helm for 5 South Adelaide Premierships in the 1890’s. 

 
The Heritage Committee would like to thank the Rusby 
family for the donation of the 1935 Grand Final Match ball, 
currently displayed in the club’s foyer. The ball is in 
excellent condition and is autographed by many of the 
South Adelaide Premiership players from that year. 
Thanks also to Michael Deane and his family for the 
generous donation of some of his father’s, (South Adelaide 
great, Jim Deane) memorabilia, also displayed in the club 
foyer. 
 
Another recent addition to the trophy cabinet is David 
Kantilla’s 1962 Knuckey Cup, a very generous donation 
from the Skelly family with whom David boarded in the 
1960’s. 
 

David Kelly 

Chairman  

South Adelaide Heritage Committee  
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KINGSTONIANS REPORT  
2024 was a year of significances, albeit not shown on the 
footy field. The Club was in year one of a three-year 
development plan where many of our exciting Juniors 
were given invaluable experience. The Senior Coach has 
laid some strong foundations that I am confident will pay 
dividends this coming year and in the future.  
 
There was also significant change at the board level with 
many new members and the appointment of Geoff Baynes 
as the new President. Geoff was appointed following the 
retirement of Margaret Nyland. Margaret showed 
incredibly strong leadership at a very difficult time in the 
Club’s history. On behalf of all Kingstonians I would like to 
thank Margaret for your huge contribution to the Club’s 
operation and vision for the future.  
 
Geoff Baynes as the new President has been incredibly 
busy putting in many hours and setting high standards 
and expectations both on and off the football field. The 
support the Kingstonian members provide the club, 
during these difficult times is invaluable. The 
camaraderie the Kingstonian members have developing 
provides a strong culture to support the club and players.  
 
The Kingstonians are a key support network for the club, 
providing not only hugely valuable financial assistance, 
but work opportunities for new recruits, mentoring for the 
players, moral and general leadership support. The Club 
greatly appreciates the support of the Kingstonians, and I 
encourage all members to get on board for the 2025 
season. 
 

The Kingstonians held many successful events during 
2024, including: 
 
• Footy season launch in March at The Highway 
• Half time Kingstonians functions at Home games 
• The SANFL Legends lunch with Peter Darley, Rick 

Davies, KG and Wayne Jackson, most generously 
organised by Peter Darley 

• Kingstonian viewing areas at all home games, inside 
the grandstand. 

• Business group networking 
• Business Group & Kingstonians lunches  
• Kingstonian best player awards at all Home games 
• Corporate Box functions when we make the finals at 

Adelaide Oval 
• Regular E-News emails 
 
I would like to thank all Kingstonians for their generous 
support and loyalty. Special thanks to all the Kingstonians 
that so generously supported the SAFC Building Fund. This 
has made a huge difference to the Club facilities that has 
enabled us to keep income producing tenants and hold 
many more functions at the Club. Special thanks to 
Kingstonian, Graham Anderson, who organised the 
working bees to improve and repair Club facilities.  
 
I would also like to thank Neill Sharpe, Rachel Kimber, 
Jarrad Wright and the staff at the Club for their support 
and opportunity to network with the players. 
 
We are part of a great Club that needs our support even 
more. Let’s all get behind the Club and Players by 
rejoining for this coming season.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Paul Kristoris 

Chairman 

South Adelaide Kingstonians  
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KNUCKEY CUP WINNERS 
LEAGUE FAIREST & MOST BRILLIANT 
 

 

YEAR WINNER YEAR WINNER YEAR WINNER 
1923 D.Moriarty 1959 R. Jackson 1993 M. Dillon 
1924 A.J. Ryan 1960 D.J. Panizza 1994 C. Whittman 
1925 W.G. Oliver 1961 D. Kantilla 1995 J. Polkinghorne 
1926 W.G. Oliver 1962 D. Kantilla 1996 A. Osborn 
1927 W.H. Jackson 1963 P.M. Darley 1997 J. Polkinghorne 
1928 A.J. Ryan 1964 P.M. Darley 1998 D. Talbot 
1929 F.J. Tully 1965 R.D. Schmidt 1999 K. Cobb 
1930 F.J. Tully 1966 P.M. Darley 2000 D.M. Talbot 
1931 S.R. Jaffer 1967 P.M. Darley 2001 D.A. Morgan 
1932 C.R. Rose 1968 P.M. Darley 2002 C.T. Sampson 
1933 F.J. Tully 1969 M. Coombe 2003 C.P. Hall 
1934 J. Cockburn 1970 L. Backman 2004 C. King 
1935 F.J. Tully 1971 P. Haines 2005 M. Davis 
1936 G.L. Mulcahy 1972 P.M. Darley 2006 R. Archard 
  J.P Dawes 1973 P.M. Darley 2007 S. McGlone 
1937 J.P. Dawes 1974 D.R. Young 2008 J. Boyd 
1938 L.W. Cahill 1975 A.M. Keddie 2009 M. Sandery 
1939 L.W. Cahill 1976 R.K. Hateley 2010 N. Liddle 
1940 M.A. Murdy 1977 G.P. Baynes 2011 J. Cross 
1941 J. Cockburn 1978 G.P. Baynes 2012 N. Liddle 
1945 M.J. Doherty 1979 G.P. Baynes 2013 N. Liddle 
1946 K. Brown 1980 S. Butler 2014 K. Brooksby 
1947 AD. Hickinbotham 1981 R. Hawkins 2015 J. Cross 
1948 J.G. Deane 1982 R. White 2016 J. Cross 
1949 J.G. Deane 1983 R. Hawkins   B. Seccull 
1950 R.A. Linke 1984 M. Naley 2017 N. Liddle 
1951 J.G Deane 1985 D. Kappler 2018 N. Liddle 
1952 R.A. Linke 1986 D. Troy 2019 J. Cross 
1953 J.G. Deane 1987 D. Kappler 2020 M.  Broadbent 
1954 R.A. Linke 1988 D. Kappler 2021 B. Gibbs 
1955 D.J. Polden 1989 M. Whitford 2022 J. Haines  
1956 J.G. Deane 1990  D. Trevena 2023 K. Brooksby 
1957 J.G. Deane 1991 D. Kappler 2024 E. Dunkin 
1958 G. Christie 1992 M. Grummet     
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SOUTH ADELAIDE FOOTBALL CLUB HALL 
OF FAME 

2002 – THE ‘GREATEST SOUTH ADELAIDE TEAM’ 
Lindsay Backman 

(Int) 
Peter Darley 

(Ru) 
Ray Linke 

(Int) 
Max Murdy 

(HF) 
Jack ‘Dinny’ Reedman (C) 

(BP) 
Frank Tully 

(R) 
Laurie Cahill 

(W) 
Jack Dawes 

(FP) 
Dan Moriarty 

(CHB) 
Mark Naley 

(FP) 
Alfred ‘Bulla’ Ryan 

(HF) 
Jack Cockburn 

(HB) 
Jim Deane 

(C) 
George Mulcahy 

(BP) 
Bill Oliver 

(FB) 
Bob Schmidt 

(HB) 
Mark Coombe 

(W) 
Len Lapthorne 

(Int) 
Diddy Munro 

(FF) 
Don Pryor 

(CHF) 
Jack Treadrea 

(RR) 
   

 
 

INDIVIDUAL INDUCTEES 
Alan Hickinbotham 

(2004) 
David Kantilla 

(2004) 
John ‘Jack’ Kay  

(2009) 
Frank Marlow  

(2009) 
Stuart Palmer  

(2009) 
Jim Dawes 

 (2011) 
Alf Skuse  

(2011) 
David Kappler 

(2011) 
Charles Kingston 

(2015) 
Phil Brooksby  

(2015) 
Bryan Ploenges 

(2015) 
David Stoeckel 

(2015) 
Shane Butler  

(2019) 
Alfred ‘Shaver’ 
Marlow (2019) 

Ronald Hateley 
(2019) 

John Schneebichler 
(2019) 

Joel Cross  
(2023) 

Nick Liddle  
(2023) 

Geoff Baynes 
(2023) 

     

 

 

SOUTH ADELAIDE SENIOR MEN HONOUR ROLL 
YEAR POS CAPTAIN(S) COACH BEST & 

FAIREST 
TOP GOAL 

KICKER PRESIDENT CHAIRMAN CEO 

1876  G.D. Kennedy   G.D. Kennedy (2) A.G.Chapman A.G. Chapman C.C Kingston 
1877 1 G.D. Kennedy   W.H.J. Dedman (10) A.G. Chapman A.G. Chapman C.C Kingston 

1878 2 G.D. Kennedy/ 
A.C. Mehrtens   W.K. Kennedy/ 

W.J. Thurgland (2) A.G. Chapman A.G. Chapman C.C. Kingston 

1879 3 S.A. Wallace   J. Douglas (2) A.G. Chapman A.G. Chapman C.C Kingston 

1880 3 J.H. Sinclair/ 
A.C Mehrtens   W.H.J Dedman (9) C.C Kingston C.C Kingston G. Sharp 

1881 3 A.C. Mehrtens       

1882 2 A.C. Mehrtens/ 
T. Maloney   R.J. Wardrop (13) C.C Kingston C.C Kingston D. Young/ 

G.Sharp 
1883 4 A.C. Mehrtens   R.J. Wardrop (8) C.C Kingston H.W. Pounsett G. Sharp 
1884 3 A.C. Mehrtens   T. Bushwell (12) C.C Kingston H.W. Pounsett D. Young 

1885 1 A.J. Hall   G.J. Rowley (13) 
H.J. Hill (13) C.C Kingston H.W. Pounsett F. Mitchell 

1886 2 A. Mclntrye  F. Mehrtens A.E. Eames (8) C.C Kingston H.W. Pounsett F. Mitchell 
1887 4 W.H. Watling   E. Merrigan (22) C.C Kingston H.W. Pounsett A. Hamon 
1888 4 W.H. Watling   C. Martin (15) C.C Kingston A.K. Moore J. Maddern 

1889 5 
G.J. Rowely/ 
A.Hammond/ 
J.C. Reedman 

  A. Hammond (8) C.C Kingston A.K. Moore J. Maddern 

1890 3 J.C. Reedman   W. Allison (13) C.C Kingston W.G. Coombs A. Monks 



 

55 VISIONARY | CAN-DO | UNITED 

1891 3 J.C. Reedman   E. Merrigan (24) C.C Kingston W.G. Coombs J. Maddern 
1892 1 J.C. Reedman   E. Merrigan (26) C.C Kingston W.G. Coombs J. Maddern 

1893 1 J.C. Reedman   H. Rappiport/ 
P.D. Kekwick (16) C.C Kingston W.G. Coombs J. Maddern 

1894 2 J.C. Reedman   P.D. Kekwick (21) C.C Kingston W.G. Coombs J. Maddern 
1895 1 J.C. Reedman   F. May (32) C.C Kingston W.G. Coombs F. Marlow 
1896 1 J.C. Reedman   J.L. Kay (25) C.C Kingston W.G. Coombs F. Marlow 
1897 2 J.C. Reedman   A.C. Marlow (26) C.C Kingston W.G. Coombs F. Marlow 
1898 1 J.C. Reedman   J.L. Kay (35) C.C Kingston W.G. Coombs F. Marlow 
1899 1 A.E. Tomlin   A.D. Daly (32) C.C Kingston W.G. Coombs F. Marlow 
1900 2 S.E. Reedman   J.O. O'Dea (16) C.C Kingston W.G. Coombs F. Marlow 
1901 4 H.A. Kruss   A.J. Cheek (18) C.C Kingston W.G. Coombs F. Marlow 
1902 2 S.E. Reedman   J.L. Kay (28) C.C Kingston W.G. Coombs F. Marlow 

1903 2 S.E. Reedman/ 
J.Kay   J.L. Kay (18) C.C Kingston W.G. Coombs F. Marlow 

1904 3 J. Kay   J.L. Kay (23) C.C Kingston W.G. Coombs F. Marlow 

1905 4 S.E. Reedman/ 
J.P. Hanson   T. Tuohy (19) 

C.C Kingston/ 
C.H. Ferrors/ 

H. 
Christianson 

W.G. Coombs F. Marlow 

1906 5 A. Morton   J.C. Beales (19) 
C.C Kingston 
C.H. Ferrors 

J. Richardson 
W.G. Coombs F. Marlow 

1907 5 J.B Windsor   F.I. Hansen (28) 
C.C Kingston/ 
C.H. Ferrors/ 
J. Richardson 

W.G. Coombs F. Marlow 

1908 5 F.T. O’Brien F.T. O’Brien  F.I. Hansen (30) 

C.C Kingston/ 
C.H. Ferrors/ 

W.H. 
Davenport 

W.G. Coombs F. Marlow 

1909 7 D.V. McDougall G. Wallace/ 
J.J. Tredrea  F.I. Hansen (19) 

W.H. 
Davenport S.J. 

Jacobs 
J. Richardson 

W.G. Coombs F. Marlow 

1910 7 J.J. Tredrea T.M. Thomas  

W.G.C Murdoch/ 
E.B Jones/ 
A.H. Job/ 

L. Conrad (7) 

W.H. 
Davenport/ 
S.J. Jacobs/ 

J. Richardson 

W.G. Coombs F. Marlow 

1911 7 J.J. Tredrea T.M. Thomas  C. Warburton/ 
W.C. Young (9) 

W.H. 
Davenport/ 

W.G. Coombes 
J.F. Dawes F. Marlow 

1912 5 J.J. Tredrea J.C Reedman  L.S. Waye (11) 
J. Richardson/ 
W.G. Coombes/ 
S.J. Jacobs 

J.F. Dawes F. Marlow 

1913 5 J.J. Tredrea T.M Thomas  G. Wallace (9) 

J. Richardson/ 
W.G. Coombes/ 
S.J. Jacobs/ 
L. Gattorna 

G.O. Pen J.F. Dawes 

1914 6 J.J. Tredrea E.L. Renfry  J.N. Hanson (19) 

J. Richardson/ 
W.G. Coombes/ 
S.J. Jacobs/ 
L. Gattorna 

G.O. Pen/  
R. Granlesse J.F. Dawes 

1915 3 J.J. Tredrea E.L. Renfry  G. Wallace (15) J. Richardson/ 
W.G. Coombes/ R. Granlesse J.F. Dawes 
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S.J. Jacobs/ 
L. Gattorna 

1916-18 NO COMPETITION DUE TO WW1 

YEAR POS CAPTAIN(S) COACH BEST & 
FAIREST 

TOP GOAL 
KICKER PRESIDENT CHAIRMAN CEO 

1919 6 S.N. McKee E.L. Renfry  S.N. McKee/ 
J.W. Wainwright (18) 

J. Richardson/ 
W.G. Coombes/ 
S.J. Jacobs/ 
L. Gattorna 

R. Granlesse J.F. Dawes 

1920 6 S.N. McKee G. Wallace  S.N. McKee (26) J. Coombes/ 
S.J. Jacobs R. Millington J.F. Dawes 

1921 3  
S.N. McKee J.J. Tredrea  S.N. McKee (40) 

W.G. 
Coombes/ 
S.J. Jacobs 

R. Granlesse J.F. Dawes 

1922 4 S.N. McKee J.J. Tredrea  S.N. McKee (28) 
W.G. 

Coombes/ 
S.J. Jacobs 

G. Wallace J.F. Dawes 

1923 3 A.F Caust J.J. Tredrea D. Moriarty J.W. Daly (24) S.J. Jacobs G. Wallace J.F. Dawes 
1924 5 A.F Caust  A.J. Ryan A.J. Ryan (52) S.J. Jacobs S.R. Whitford J.F. Dawes 
1925 7 D. Moriarty  W.G. Oliver A.J. Ryan (57) S.J. Jacobs J. Cooke C.C. Ryan 
1926 8 W.G. Oliver S. Hosking W.G. Oliver A.J. Ryan (53) S.J. Jacobs G.R. Caudle J.L.R Kay 

1927 8 W.G. Oliver A.J. Ryan/ 
W.T. Oliver 

W.H.Jackso
n A.J. Ryan (55) S.J. Jacobs G.R. Caudle J.L.R Kay 

1928 8 H. Lingwood-
Smith A.H. Job A.J. Ryan D.F. Margitich (47) S.J. Jacobs G.R. Caudle J.L.R Kay 

1929 8 W.G. Oliver A.H. Job F.J. Tulley D.F. Margitich (74) S.J. Jacobs G.R. Caudle J.L.R Kay 
1930 8 S.R. Jaffer H.B. McGregor F.J. Tulley C.G. Hall (34) S.J. Jacobs G.R. Caudle J.L.R Kay 
1931 7 S.R. Jaffer J.J. Tredrea S.R. Jaffer F. Gardner (37) W.E. Coombes G.R. Caudle J.L.R Kay 
1932 8 H.B. McGregor H.B. McGregor C.R. Rose C.G. Hall (34) W.E. Coombes G.R. Caudle W.H. Jackson 
1933 7 S.R. Jaffer S.R. Jaffer F.J. Tulley C.C. Munro (72) W.E. Coombes O.G.W Tait W.H. Jackson 
1934 8 C.R. Rose F.H. Golding J.Cockburn C.C. Munro (74) W.E. Coombes W.G. Coombes W.H. Jackson 
1935 1 F.J. Tulley W.V. Johnson F.J. Tulley C.C. Munro (115) W.E. Coombes W.G. Coombes W.H. Jackson 

1936 4 F.J. Tulley W.V. Johnson 
J.P. Dawes 

G.L. 
Mulcahy 

C.C. Munro (92) W.E. Coombes W.G. Coombes W.H. Jackson 

1937 2 W.J. Mackay L.J. Ashby J.P. Dawes J.P. Dawes (54) W.E. Coombes W.G. Coombes W.H. Jackson 
1938 1 J.P. Dawes L.J. Ashby L.W. Cahill C.R. Rosewarne (82) W.E. Coombes W.G. Coombes W.J. Mackay 
1939 3 J.P. Dawes L.J. Ashby L.W. Cahill W.E. Issac (63) W.E. Coombes W.G. Coombes M. Bloustien 
1940 2 J.P. Dawes L.J. Ashby M.A. Murdy W.E. Issac (90) W.E. Coombes W.G. Coombes M. Bloustien 
1941 5 J.P. Dawes L.J. Ashby J.Cockburn L.F.E Rusby (42) W.E. Coombes W.E. Coombes M. Bloustien 

1942*  J.P. Dawes L.J. Ashby/ 
J.P. Dawes  L.F.E Rusby (35) W.E. Coombes W.E. Coombes M. Bloustien 

1943*  J.P. Dawes L.J. Ashby 
L.F.E. Rusby  S. Scott (41) W.E. Coombes W.E. Coombes M. Bloustien 

1944*  J.P. Dawes L.J. Ashby  S. Scott (58) W.E. Coombes W.E. Coombes M. Bloustien 

1945 8 C.E. Heins L.J. Ashby M.J. 
Doherty S. Scott (64) W.E. Coombes W.E. Coombes M. Bloustien 

1946 7 J.A. 
Templeman M.A. Murdy K. Brown L.E. Lapthorne (29) W.E. Coombes W.E. Coombes M. Bloustien 

1947 8 D.A. Pryor L.W. Cahill 
A.D. 

Hickinbotha
m 

D.A. Pryor (51) W.E. Coombes W.E. Coombes M. Bloustien 

1948 8 D.A. Pryor L.W. Cahill J.G. Deane L.E. Lapthorne (23) W.E. Coombes W.E. Coombes M. Bloustien 
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1949 7 L.E. Lapthorne J.P Dawes J.G. Deane M.L Merchant (35) W.E. Coombes W.E. Coombes M. Bloustien 
1950 8 L.E. Lapthorne J.P Dawes R.A. Linke L.E. Lapthorne (27) W.E. Coombes W.E. Coombes M. Bloustien 
1951 8 J.G. Deane J.G. Deane J.G. Deane L.E. Lapthorne (47) W.H. Jackson W.H. Jackson M. Bloustien 
1952 7 J.G. Deane J.G. Deane R.A. Linke M.J. Read (47) W.H. Jackson W.H. Jackson M. Bloustien 
1953 8 J.G. Deane J.G. Deane J.G. Deane M.J. Read (47) W.H. Jackson W.H. Jackson M. Bloustien 

1954 7 A.D. 
Hickinbotham 

A.D.Hickinbotha
m R.A. Linke M.J. Read (46) W.H. Jackson W.H. Jackson M. Bloustien 

1955 8 R.M. Hewitt J.E Graham D.J. Polden J.R. Judd (25) C.K. Knuckey C.K. Knuckey M.A. Murphy 

1956 7 R.M. Hewitt 
P. Hunt P. Hunt J.G. Deane J.R. Judd (38) C.K. Knuckey C.K. Knuckey M.A. Murphy 

1957 8 J.G. Deane L.W. Cahill J.G. Deane K.W. Peucker (37) C.K. Knuckey C.K. Knuckey M.A. Murphy 

1958 6 R.A. Reimann R.A. Reimann G.A. 
Christie J.R. Judd (37) C.K. Knuckey C.K. Knuckey M.A. Murphy 

1959 8 R.A. Reimann R.A. Reimann R.R. 
Jackson J.R. Judd (52) C.K. Knuckey C.K. Knuckey M.A. Murphy 

1960 8 F.N. Williams F.N. Williams D.J Panizza D.J Panizza (22) C.M.A. Croft C.M.A. Croft M.A. Murphy 

1961 6 G.A. Christe W.J. 
Sutherland D. Kantilla D. Kantilla (31) C.M.A. Croft C.M.A. Croft M.A. Murphy 

1962 8 G.A. Christe W.J. 
Sutherland D. Kantilla L.J. Backman (45) C.M.A. Croft C.M.A. Croft M.A. Murphy 

1963 8 I.D. Day 
W.J. 

Sutherland/ 
D.N. Parham 

P.M. Darley L.J. Backman (34) C.M.A. Croft C.M.A. Croft M.A. Murphy 

1964 1 D.N. Kerley D.N. Kerley P.M. Darley I.D. Day (35) C.M.A. Croft C.M.A. Croft M.A. Murphy 

1965 3 D.N. Kerley D.N. Kerley R.D. 
Schmidt L.J. Backman (41) A.D. 

Hickinbotham 
A.D. 

Hickinbotham M.A. Murphy 

1966 4 D.N. Kerley D.N. Kerley P.M. Darley A.P. Skuse (38) A.D. 
Hickinbotham 

A.D. 
Hickinbotham M.A. Murphy 

1967 5 P.M. Darley P.M. Darley P.M. Darley L.J. Backman (31) A.D. 
Hickinbotham 

A.D. 
Hickinbotham M.A. Murphy 

1968 6 P.M. Darley P.M. Darley P.M. Darley P.L. Jones (32) A.D. 
Hickinbotham 

A.D. 
Hickinbotham M.A. Murphy 

1969 10 P.M. Darley P.M. Darley M.S. 
Coombe L.J. Backman (42) A.D. 

Hickinbotham 
A.D. 

Hickinbotham J.A. Rundle 

1970 10 L.R. Backman J.G. Deane L.R. 
Backman P.G. Howlett (60) A.D. 

Hickinbotham 
A.D. 

Hickinbotham J.A. Rundle 

1971 9 P.M. Darley J.G. Deane P.S. Haines P.G. Howlett (50) A.D. 
Hickinbotham 

A.D. 
Hickinbotham J.A. Rundle 

1972 9 D.J. Darcy D.J. Darcy P.M. Darley P.L. Jones (30) A.D. 
Hickinbotham R.A. Linke J.A. Rundle 

1973 9 D.J. Darcy D.J. Darcy P.M. Darley M.D. Dittmar (60) A.D. 
Hickinbotham R.A. Linke J.A. Rundle/ 

R.B. Taylor 

1974 8 R.M. Keddie D.J. Darcy D.R. Young P.M. Darley (44) A.D. 
Hickinbotham R.A. Linke R.B. Taylor 

1975 8 R.M. Keddie H.A. Bunton R.M. Keddie G.M. Robbins (50) A.D. 
Hickinbotham 

R.A. Linke/ 
A.D. 

Hickinbotham 
R.B. Taylor 

1976 7 R.M. Keddie H.A. Bunton R.K. 
Hateley A.C. Bennett (67) A.D. 

Hickinbotham 
A.D. 

Hickinbotham R.B. Taylor 

1977 4 G.M Robbins H.A. Bunton G.P Baynes W.N. Slattery (54) A.D. 
Hickinbotham 

A.D. 
Hickinbotham R.B. Taylor 

1978 7 G.P Baynes H.A. Bunton G.P Baynes G.K. Linke (38) A.D. 
Hickinbotham B.A Ploenges R.B. Taylor 
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1979 2 G.P Baynes H.A. Bunton G.P Baynes W.N. Slattery (61) A.D. 
Hickinbotham B.A Ploenges R.B. Taylor 

1980 7 G.P Baynes H.A. Bunton S.M. Butler G.K. Linke (84) A.D. 
Hickinbotham B.A Ploenges P. Norris 

1981 4 G.P Baynes H.A. Bunton R.C. 
Hawkins G.K. Linke (74) A.D. 

Hickinbotham B.A Ploenges P. Norris 

1982 8 S.A. Palmer H.A. Bunton R.J. White C. Reynolds (70) A.D. 
Hickinbotham M.J. Whitford P. Norris/ 

D.J. Bertelsmeier 

1983 5 S.A. Palmer G.S. Cornes R.C. 
Hawkins J. Schneebichler (65) D.J. Seymour-

Smith M.J. Whitford D.J. Bertelsmeier 

1984 5 S.A. Palmer G.S. Cornes M.B. Naley D.W. Harris (57) D.J. Seymour-
Smith 

D.J. Seymour-
Smith D.J. Bertelsmeier 

1985 8 J. Schneebichler D.W. Scott 
E.R. Davies 

D.G. 
Kappler E.R. Davies (72) D.J. Seymour-

Smith 
D.J. Seymour-

Smith 
D.J. Bertelsmeier 

 

1986 9 J. Schneebichler E.R. Davies D.J. Troy E.R. Davies (72) D.J. Seymour-
Smith 

D.J. Seymour-
Smith   

C. Francis 
D.J. Bertelsmeier 

1987 10 J. Schneebichler E.R. Davies D.G. 
Kappler D.L. Stoeckel (55) R. Moran C. Francis D.J. Bertelsmeier 

1988 10 S.M. Butler J. Reid D.G. 
Kappler S.W. Schmid (38) A.D. 

Hickinbotham C. Francis R. Bache 

1989 9 S.M. Butler J. Reid M.A. 
Whitford D.L. Stoeckel (50) A.D. 

Hickinbotham 
C. Francis 
P. Allan R. Bache 

1990 4 M.J. Bennett J. Reid D.T. 
Trevena D.L. Stoeckel (52) R. Hendrie R. Hendrie H. Kernahan 

1991 3 M.J. Bennett J. Reid D.G. 
Kappler S.W. Schmid (44) R. Abbott R. Hendrie H. Kernahan 

1992 5 M.J. Bennett J. Reid M.C. 
Grummet R.J. Bone (49) R. Abbott R. Hendrie H. Kernahan 

1993 6 D.G. Kappler J. Reid M.F.M. 
Dillon P.R. McIntyre (75) R. Abbott P. Kristoris H. Kernahan 

1994 7 D.T. Trevena K. Sheldon C.P. 
Wittman P.R. Keam (35) R. Abbott P. Kristoris H. Kernahan 

1995 6 D.T. Trevena K. Sheldon J.L. 
Polkinghorne D.I. Del-Re (92) R. Abbott P. Kristoris B. Hansen 

1996 8 D.L. Stoeckel K. Sheldon/ 
S.M Butler 

A.D. 
Osborne D.L. Stoeckel (23) R. Abbott P. Kristoris B. Hansen 

1997 9 D.L. Stoeckel K. Applegarth J.L. 
Polkinghorne G.A. Cameron (20) C.W. Francis S.A. Palmer B. Hansen 

1998 7 A.D. Osborne K. Applegarth D.M. Talbot R.J. Fitzgerald (36) C.W. Francis S.A. Palmer H.K. Cutting 
1999 8 A.D. Osborne K. Applegarth K.P. Cobb D.J. Harris (43) C.W. Francis S.A. Palmer H.K. Cutting 

2000 6 A.D. Osborne G.W. 
Anderson D.M. Talbot M.D. Demasi (39) C.W. Francis M. Wheaton 

S.A. Palmer H.K. Cutting 

2001 7 K.A. Koster G.W. 
Anderson 

D.A. 
Morgan M.D. Demasi (25) C.W. Francis M. Wheaton H.K. Cutting 

2002 8 T. Mills 
C.T Sampson 

G.W. 
Anderson 

C.T 
Sampson M.D. Demasi (25) C.W. Francis P. Alexander H.K. Cutting 

2003 9 C.T Sampson G.W. 
Anderson C.P. Hall R.D. Tregenza (59) C.W. Francis P. Alexander T. Johnson 

2004 8 C.T Sampson R.J. Pyman C. King R.D. Tregenza (39) C.W. Francis P. Alexander T. Johnson 
2005 7 C.T Sampson R.J. Pyman M. Davis B. Warren (62) C.W. Francis P. Alexander T. Johnson 
2006 4 C.T Sampson R.J. Pyman R. Archard B. Warren (64) C.W. Francis D. Rindaldi B. Kavenagh 
2007 8 C.T Sampson R.J. Pyman S. McGlone B. Warren (27) C.W. Francis D. Rindaldi B. Kavenagh 
2008 8 J. Torney G. Cameron/ J. Boyd B. Warren (40) C.W. Francis D. Flanagan B. Kavenagh 
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J. Cahill/ 
C.T. Sampson 

2009 9 J. Torney C.T. Sampson M. Sandery B. Warren (47) C.W. Francis D. Flanagan B. Kavenagh 
2010 9 B. Warren R. Fuller N. Liddle B. Warren (32) C.W. Francis D. Flanagan B. Kavenagh 

2011 4 N. Murphy R. Fuller J. Cross M. Wundke (73)  A. Luckhurst-
Smith B. Kavenagh 

2012 8 N. Murphy R. Fuller N. Liddle M. Wundke (55)  A. Luckhurst-
Smith B. Kavenagh 

2013 8 J. Thewlis R. Fuller N. Liddle M. Wundke (52)  A. Luckhurst-
Smith E. Arnold 

2014 3 J. Thewlis/ 
N. Murphy B. Gotch K. Brooksby B. Eddy (67)  A. Luckhurst-

Smith E. Arnold 

2015 6 B. Crabb B. Gotch J. Cross B. Eddy (42)  A. Luckhurst-
Smith W. Peters 

2016 4 B. Crabb B. Gotch J. Cross 
B. Secull B. Eddy (74)  A. Luckhurst-

Smith N. Sharpe 

2017 6 B. Crabb G. Hocking N. Liddle B. Haren (23)  A. Luckhurst-
Smith N. Sharpe 

2018 5 K. Brooksby/ 
J. Cross J. Wright N. Liddle N. Kreuger (22)  M. Nyland AM N. Sharpe 

2019 6 J. Cross 
M. Rose J. Wright J. Cross J. Cross (26)  M. Nyland AM N. Sharpe 

2020 3 J. Cross/ 
M. Rose J. Wright M. 

Broadbent S. Overall (26)  M. Nyland AM N. Sharpe 

2021 3 M. Rose J. Wright B. Gibbs L. Fitt (30)  M. Nyland AM N. Sharpe 
2022 6 M. Rose J. Wright J. Haines R. Garthwaite (22)  M. Nyland AM N. Sharpe 
2023 9 J. Summerton J. Wright K. Brooksby Z. Sproule (30)  M. Nyland AM N. Sharpe 
2024 9 J. Summerton J. Wright E. Dunkin L. Fitt (27)  G. Baynes N. Sharpe 

 

EXPLANATORY NOTES 
Coaches were not a feature of football until the early years of last century – up until that time, the captain and senior players 
generally took younger players under their wing and spent time with them – there are, for example, accounts of Reedman doing 
this with the young players in the 1890’s, but no formal appointment of a coach until 1908. 

Best Player – Although there is a press record of F. Mehrtens receiving an award for best player in 1886, again it was not a feature 
that best players were selected on a yearly basis. It was the belief that the team performance was more important. In 1923 the 
Knuckey Cup was instituted, and perhaps this could be taken as the starting point for Best & Fairest (although even in the year this 
award began the committee decided it should be for the “most useful” player, reflecting the ideal performance over individual ability). 

Top Goalkickers – In the first 10-15 years of the last century, there is sometimes a discrepancy between Annual Reports and weekly 
press reports about goalkickers. Annual Reports are often unreliable in this regard, and the figures here reflect weekly match results 
published in the newspaper of the day. For the years 1876 – 1902, press reports are the only records available, and some of the earlier 
ones are sometimes dubious. 
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SOUTH ADELAIDE 100 PLUS GAMES 
PLAYER NAME SEASONS GAMES PLAYED GUERNSEY NUMBER (ACCOLADES) 

S. Palmer 1969 – 1985 337 31 (from 1969) 
D. Kappler 1982 – 1993 292 48 (1984), 19 (1985-89), 1 (1990-92) 
S. Butler 1977 – 1989 285 11 

P. Brooksby 1977 – 1989 278 25 
M. Bennett 1981 – 1993 270 32 (1981-82), 2 (1983-89), 1 (1990-92) 
D. Stoeckel 1985 – 1997 267 33 

M. Naley 1979 – 1993 252 17  
(1991 Magarey Medallist) 

J. Schneebichler 1975 – 1987 234 36 
J. J. Tredrea 1903 – 1922 220 2 (Capt. 1914-15), 14 (1919-21), 19 (1922) 
R. Hateley 1973 – 1984 216 24 
B. Crabb 2008 – 2019 215 6 

G. Mousley 1970 – 1982 212 29 (1970), 20 (1971-82) 
T. Mills 1992 – 2004 211 14 
C. Cook 1967 – 1978 206 4 (1967-72), 2 (1971), 1 (1972-78) 

P. M. Darley 1962 – 1974 205 16 (1967-73), 15 (1963), 2 (1964) 
(Capt. 1976, 68, 69, 71, 72, 73) 

L. R. Backman 1961 – 1972 205 5 
L. E. Lapthorne 1937 – 1952 194 12 (1938-40), 26 (1952), 25 (1937), 9 (1941) 

N. Liddle 2010 – 2019 191 9 
G. Baynes 1971 – 1982 185 13 

C. Dewhirst 1984 – 1992 177 5, 39 
L. W. Cahill 1933 – 1947 174 4 (1935-42) 

L. F. Rusby 1934 – 1944 172 15 (1934, 38-40), 2 (1941/42) 
(Capt. 1941, Vice Capt. 1942) 

W. Slattery 1977 – 1986 170 7, 9, 30 

F. J. Tulley 1927 – 1936 168 5 (1929/30), 1 (1935/36 Capt.), 16 (1928), 25 (1927), 2 
(1931- Vice Capt. 33), 3 (1932), 17 (1934) 

J. Cockburn 1934 – 1947 167 5 (1934-42) 
(1935 Magarey Medallist) 

B. Warren 2001 – 2010 163 19 
R. D. Schmidt 1962 – 1982 162 6 (1964, 68, Act Capt. 69), 2 (1970) 

D. Trevena 1989 – 1995 162 15 
J. Templeton 1936 – 1948 161 7 (1941-42), 6 (1940), 16 (1937-39) 

D. Heath 1989 – 1996 160 31 

R. A. Linke 1947 – 1956 159 4 (1954-56), 2 (1952/53) 
(Vice-Capt. 1952-53) 

M. Battams 1990 – 1998 158 11 

J. G. Deane 1945 – 1957 157 1 (Capt. 1952/53), 12 (1956/ Vice-Capt. 57) 
(1953/57 Magarey Medallist) 

D. A. Pryor 1937 – 1950 157 18 (1939/40) 

J. Cross 2011 – 2021 156 
19 

(Capt. 2018-20) 
(2012/15 Magarey Medallist) 

R. White 1968 – 1984 154 5 
J. Dawes 1934 – 1943 151 3 (1935-42), 21 (1934) 
P. Haines 1968 – 1978 151 15 (1971) 

W. G. Oliver 1920 – 1929 149 8 (1920-24), 2 (1925), 1 (1926-27), 5 (1928), 
(Vice Capt. 1925, Capt. 1926-27) 

D. Hewitt 1984 – 1992 149 4 
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D. N. Parman 1952 – 1961 149 9 (1954-59), 19 (1953), 16 (1952) 

M. A. Murdy 1932 – 1941 149 11 (1934-36), 2 (Vice Capt. 1938, 40), 20 (1932), 13 
(1933), 6 (1941) 

A. J. Ryan 1922 – 1931 146 3 (1924-26), 2 (Vice Capt. 1927-29) 
M. Whitford 1986 – 1995 146 21 
D. J. Panizza 1950 – 1962 145 5 (1952-54), 1 (Capt. 1960) 
B. Ploenges 1957 – 1968 142 12 (1963, 64, 67), 5 (1960), 11 (1963), 25+26 (1959) 
C. Sampson 1994 – 2004 142 1, 24 
J. P. Daws 1935 – 1954 141 12 (1935-37), 1 (Capt. 1938-40, 42) 
J. Thewlis 2006 – 2004 140 7 
K. Cobb 1996 - 2004 140 25 
S. Quinn 1990 – 1999 140 2 

M. Rose 2014 – 2023 140 8 
(Co-Capt. 2019, Capt. 2020-22) 

A. K. Skuse 1962 – 1970 139 7 (1964, 69, 70) 
J. Haines 2013 – 2023 137 4 

E. R. Masters 1929 – 1937 135 7 (1931-33), 2 (1935, 36), 12 (Vice-Capt. 1934) 
P. McIntyre 1988 – 1996 133 9 

G. L. Mulcahy 1930 – 1939 132 6 (1935-38), 28 (1930), 23 (1931), 12 (1932-33), 2 
(Vice-Capt. 1934) 

X. Gotch 2010 – 2017 132 15 
A. Brockhurst 1985 – 1993 131 28 (1992), 2 (1986) 
W. J. Mackay 1926 – 1937 131 6 (1927-30), 8 (1925-26), 1 (Capt. 1937) 
D. Fairclough 1980 – 1988 131 14 
D. F. Kimber 1953 – 1962 130 3 (1956-60), 19 (1953, 54), 21 (1957) 

G. J. Durbridge 1960 - 1967 130 14 (1964-67), 9 (1960) 
S. Webb 1992 – 2005 129 38 

G. A. Christie 1956 – 1965 128 11 (1958-59), 19 (1956, 63), 15 (1964), 2 (Vice-Capt. 
1960), 22 (1956) 

G. Wallace 1905 – 1920 127 1 (1914-20), (Vice-Capt. 1920) 
P. E. Judd 1961 – 1970 127 9 (1955, 56, 63, 64) 

D. J. Polden 2952 – 1961 126 14 (1953-54, 58-60) 
T. Redigolo 2008 – 2018 126 14 

K. Brooksby 2010-2023? 126 27 (2010-14), 1 (2018-23) 
(Co-Capt. 2018) 

G. Brooksby 1979 – 1984 125 12 
M. Handby 2001 – 2009 122 33 

P. Page 1988 – 1994 122 10, 56 
C. E. Haines 1938 – 1947 121 14 (1939, 40), 8 (1941), 12 (1942) 

B. Honor 1981 – 1989 121 27 
R. J. Roennfeldt 1961 – 1969 121 28 (1967, 68), 17 (1964), 16 (1963) 

M. R. Fraser 1946 – 1954 120 12 (1952, 53), 17 (1954) 
A. Cailotto 2013 – 2021 120 39 
M. Coombe 1968 – 1975 119 19 (1968-73) 
B. Heaslip 2015-2023 119 21 

R. R. Jackson 1957 – 1965 118 4 (1959, 60, 63), 24 (some of 1963, 64) 
N. Murphy 2008 – 2015 116 36 
R. Hawkins 1979 – 1983 115 15 

A. Osborn 1992 – 2001 115 36, 7  
(1998 Magarey Medallist) 

S. Keam 1975 – 1983 114 3 
D. W. Jones 1950 – 1959 114 18 (1952-54), 7 (Vice-Capt. 1958-59) 

J. Veide 2009 – 2017 114 62 
S. Overall 2014 – 2022 114 7 
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G. Bennett 2003 - 2008 113 4 
D. Kantilla 1961 – 1967 113 3 (1964) 
M. Dilion 1989 – 1996 112 8 

E. Fry 1975 – 1988 112 10 

C. R. Rose 1930 – 1937 112 18 (1936-37), 14 (1931), 8 (1932), 6 (1933), 
1 (Capt. 1934) 

A. Bennett 1975 – 1979 111 16 
R. Bais 1965 – 1973 111 30 (1967, 68) 

J. Summerton 2018* 127 22 (Capt. 2023, 24) 
G. Linke 1975 – 1981 110 19 

A. White 1964 – 1968, 1971 – 
1972 109 22 

P. Cox 1974 – 1980 109 28 
J. Windsor 1902 – 1915 109 1 
P. Martin 1982 - 1986 109 20, 53 
D. Earl 1973 – 1979 108 1 

M. Grummet 1990 – 1995 108 25 
G. Cameron 1991 – 1997 106 3 
P. Howlett 1965 – 1973 106 17 (1967, 68), 8 (1971), 19 (1970), 14 (1972) 

H. Sampson 2018-2024 106 24 
B. Haren 2015 – 2021 104 11 
J. Boyle 1938 – 1947 103 10 (1939-42) 

P. Johnson 1997 – 2004 103 6, 39 
G. O’Brien 1960 – 1968 103 18 (1964) 

W. O’Connell 1903 – 1913 102  
A. T. Shaw 1962 – 1969 102 11 (1963, 67) 

W. E. J. Foster 1959 – 1968 102 8 (1964-66), 14 (1967, 68) 
D. Parkinson 1955 – 1961 101 8 (1956, 57), 23/24 (1955) 26 (1956) 

R. Kitchen 1956 – 1961 101 16 (1959, 60) 
P. Rolfe 2008 – 2017 101 17 
N. Daniel 2011 – 2016 101 10 
D. Bass 2010 – 2017 101 26 

P. Would 1981 – 1986 100 3, 44 
K. Brown 1937 – 1947 100 11 (1939, 40), 22 (1937) 
B. Foster 1965 – 1972 100 23 (1968, 70) 

L. Fitt 2018* 100 31 
 

*Still playing for South Adelaide Football Club.  
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SOUTH ADELAIDE SENIOR WOMEN HONOUR 
ROLL 
YEAR POS CAPTAIN(S) COACH BEST & FAIREST LEADING GOAL KICKER 

2018 1 L. Buchanan & 
K. Harvey K. Steen N. Nield (née Gore) C. Gum (11) 

2019 1 L. Buchanan R. Watts C. Cavouras M. Bennett (9) 
2020 2 L. Buchanan R. Watts T. Charlton J. Kirk (18) 
2021 4 E. Haylock A. Brockhurst N. Campbell J. Hooper (11) 

2022 4 B. Cleggett (née 
Wedding) 

R. Watts N. Campbell &  
G. Schirmer 

J. Waterhouse &  
S. Archbold (16) 

2023 2 B. Cleggett R. Watts S. Moon L. Northcott (10) 
2024 1 B. Cleggett R. Watts N. Nield E. Brockhurst (26) 

 

SOUTH ADELAIDE 50 PLUS SANFLW GAMES 

 
*Still playing for South Adelaide Football Club.  

  

PLAYER NAME SEASONS PLAYED GAMES PLAYED GUERNSEY NUMBER PLAYER NUMBER 
J. Smith 2018* 90 35 19 

N. Campbell 2019* 58 9 38 
L. Northcott 2018, 2020* 56 12 17 

S. Pratt 2019* 56 22 45 
T. King 2019* 55 14 40 
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5 YEAR MERIT CERTIFICATES  
1930 G.P. Caudle  R. Wells  D. Stevens  G. Huxtable 

 H.H. Aistrope  R. Corner  B. Swanson 2014 A. Barbaro 
 J. Hassall 1984 T. Chapman  M. Wilson  T. Barbaro 

1934 J.L. Brown  L. Wilson 2001 G. Walker  B. Enright 
 W.J. Mahoney  M. Laird  M. Wheaton  K. Paisley 
 C. Duncan  G. Howlett  E. Crisps  R. Hames 
 E. Table  W. Ortmann  E. Scotford  M. Holford 

1935 W.E. Coombs  B. Myers  C. De Boo  S. Jaggard 
 Dr H.G. Prest 1985 R. Laird  M. De Boo  C. Kershaw 
 S.H. Lewis  T. Swift 2002 D. Annells  E. Vanderham 

1936 A.W. Chegwidden  G. Smallacoombe  J. Bailey 2015 T. Debenedictis 
 P. Haynes  B. Smallacoombe  M. Bailey  B. Heath 

1937 M. Bloustein 1986 Dr. C. Mills  N. Baxter  B. Knuckey 
1939 H.R. Wyman  Dr. M. Fisher  J. Beven  T. Jacques 

 J.P. O’Connell  B. Pollard  P. Chapman  B. Austin 
1940 H.H. Cox  T. McKechnie  C. Chapman 2016 J. O’Keeffe 
1941 E. Bean  R. Brusnaham  G. Cockshell 2017 T. Bamford 

 P. Barnes  A. Simmonds  R. Cole  D. Little 
 H. Baldwin  M. Temme  H. Cutting  S. Little 
 H.D. Dredge 1987 D. Bertelsmeier  W. Foster  A. Keam 

1942 C.M.A. Croft  B. Moriarty  J. Griffen  N. Jenkins 
 K.C. Smoker  R. Grimmond  D. Hammond  P. Reed 
 T.P. O’Grady  T. Grainger  R. Matthews  M. Kudzius 
 L.J. Ashby 1988 A. Stone  J. Owen  B. Hales 

1943 O.G.W. Tait  D. Burns  N. Rishardson  J. Coom 
 J. Herbert 1989 D. Burford  R. Stapledon  M. Wundenberg 

1945 W. Murray  G. Perks  P. Sterzl  J. Vanderham 
 G.H. Box  K. Cotter  K. Tiainen  L. Shirren 
 J. Watkins 1990 Mrs. D. Richards  K. Todoric  M. Silvestri 

1946 E. Brown  Mr. D. Richards  M. Walker  N. Paul 
1949 G.W. Haines  L. Sheers  B. Weeks 2018 P. Weeks 

 F.M. Kelly  P. Brady  M. Moore  L. Wagner 
 K. Pryor  C. Simmons  B. Nankivell  A. Blakely 

1950 G. Tidswell  T. Blight  R. Sibbick  K. Krotiris 
1951 A.A. Angrove 1991 D. O’Reilly 2003 L. Bailey  W. Foggo 

 Dr F.E Welch  S. Randall  B. Barry  T. Steele 
 C.A. Sandery  K. Rann  M. Carlaw 2019 J. Smith 

1952 H.W. Wolsey  T. Smallwood  L. Ferguson  C. Wegner 
 R. Gunter  M. Williams  H. Franson  M. Austin 

1953 J. Day  R. Wyatt  S. Gun 2020 J. Wright 
1954 C. Hook  J. Barron  K. Hammond  M. Handby 

 G. Lavelle  J. Beven  G. Miller  P. Brown 
 R.C. White  M. Brusnahan  D. Thomas  J. Cook 

1955 C. Magor  B. Cobb 2004 M. Boyd  A. Mitchell 
 J. Fielden  R. Hendrie  G. Chesson 2021 N. Cook 

1957 C.R. Forrester  T. Kelly  G. Hoey  M. Middleton 
 L.E. Lapthorne  D. Krejzlik  P. Humphries  B. Read  
 P.R. Gray  C. Maidment  M. Jeffrey  R. Skouborg 
 Mrs D.A. Gray 1992 J. Thompson  C. Jolly 2022 J. Castleman  

1958 C.P. Thompson  T. Stewart  H. Rich  M. Clayton 
 Dr. J.F. Harley  G. Gloyn  M. Taylor  B. Coleman 
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1959 M.A. Murdy  P. Curtis  N. Yardley  C. Grantham 
 J.V. Prior  G. Bricegirdle 2005 I. Coburn  D. Gursansky 
 E. Reid  B. Gilbert  B. Havers  J. Parker  
 J.H. Parkinson  R. McPherson  J. Havers  F. Rismondo 
 D. Reed  M. McPherson  P. Hibbird  D. Smith 

1960 A.E. Tully  J. Briscoe  S. Landers  D. Steed 
 G. Ellery  G. Anderson  D. Spence  M. Thurling 

1961 H.K Long  A. Kennedy  K. Wood  R. Watts 
 G. Ernsley 1993 S. Usher 2006 L. Johnson  A. Willoughby 

1962 E.B. Miller  C. White  S. Furse 2024 N. Cooper 
 F.L. Summers  L. Watson  K. Wood   
 F.G. Whitwell  V. McGowan  E. Harper   

1963 B.R. Heusler 1994 K. Applegarth  D. Harper   
 E. Marten  P. Kristoris  D. Stopp   
 D.C. Newton  P. Leach  Di. Stopp   
 C.C. Backman  W. Sibbick  D. Murdock   

1964 F. Keane 1995 M. Quilliam 2007 J. Wheare   
1965 A. Brown  L. Smith  N. Millar   

 J.J. Boyle  N. Ryan  T. White   
 D.G. Greenhill  W. Ellery  S. Garland   
 W. Gade  H. Ayres  I. Kershaw   
 K. March  R. Hearne  J. Wheeler   
 M. Pavli  M. Matthews  N. Hook   
 R. Panizza  G. Fry  G. Coulter   

1966 B. Hook  R. Fry  I. Goodes   
 C.R. Pix  M. Kellogg  R. Cavanett   

1967 C.G.R. Hall  K. Baxter  A. Sleep   
1969 G.E. Holmes  M. Fry  D. Sleep   

 J.A. English  M. Stauner  D. Rinaldi   
 A. Noble  B. Nankivell  R. Kersten   

1971 W.A. Dickie  L. Nicholas  M. Knight   
 C.W. Francis 1996 P. Alexander  J. Pannunzio   
 R.I. Rendell  J. Althorp 2008 L. Axford   
 Ernie Sigley  R. Bollenhagen  D. Bolt   
 M. Klemich  J. Cunningham  L. Murray   

1973 P. Nunn  P. Dunk  R. Fisher   
1974 A.C. Oates  B. Fisher  R. Edwards   

 H.M. Beck  J. Francis  P. Hislop   
1975 J.D. Swaine  K. Francis  B. Pollard   

 D. Howse  V. Hamlyn  M. Spence   
 A.G.F. Greenhill  G. Hann  D. Jolman   
 Dr. B.H. Jeanes  A. Hann  M. Tyler   
 K. Rann  J. Harden  P. Hislop   
 J. Cronin  E. Hearne 2009 B. Brookshaw   
 H.C. Elliott  S. Leach  S. Burnell   
 G.H. Wood  G. Leichester  L. Elbourn   

1976 D.M. Booker  G. Matters  H. Gosling   
 E.A. House  L. Miller  B. Hunt   
 R. Bawden  J. Stephenson  J. Kirkbridge   
 M. Hood  S. Stephenson  S. McGuire   
 D. Krahenbuhl  C. Thomas  W. Mitchell   
 F. Constable  B. Threadgold  R. Williams   
 R.L. Hoare  J. McDougall 2010 R. Balestrin   
 M.J. Whitford 1997 R. Sibbick  A. Clark   
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1977 A. Wurm  A. Wilkin  J. Clark   
1978 R. Grandison  H. Baxter  B. Dohnt   

 R. Wallington  B. Schurgott  D. Flanagan   
 J. Ellard  C. Schurgott  S. Gilchrist   
 R. Taylor 1999 W. Ellery  A. McKay   

1979 P. Badcock  M. Moore  B. Noolan   
 H/Bunton  M. Temme  B. Noolan   
 Mrs K. Fischer 2000 S. Atkins  R. Sheppard   
 “Snow” Fischer  G. Barry  S. Sheppard   
 J. Hobbs  G. Baynes 2011 E. Howard   
 I. Kutcher  P. Brooksby  T. Hutchins   
 T. Norris  A. Borrowes  G. Huxtable   
 G. Shrive  P. Cox  T. Jeffries   
 V. Todoric  G. Dwiar  L. Kennedy   

1981 L. Milford  D. Earl  S. Sheppard   
 R. Bean  G. Ey  J. Rabbitts   

1982 A. Sleep  M. Franson 2012 L. Finkers   
 Mrs. M. Sleep  G. Mousley  S. Tapp   
 J. Shrive  G. Paul 2013 N. Sharpe   

1983 D. Harfield  W. Ploenges  M. Lawrence   
 M. Tormay  I. Ritani  D. Morrison   
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10 YEAR MERIT CERTIFICATES  
1987 A. Coe  W. Sibbick  C. Chapman 2017 R. Hames 
 J. Dutton  M. Temme  M. Franson  M. Holford 
 P. Bowden 2000 P. Alexander  D. Hammond  W. Ploenges 
 R. Manual  H. Ayres  K. Hammond  D. Blaser 
 T. Barrett  A Hearne  E. Scotford  L. Wilson 
 N. Stocker  P. Leach 2006 B. Barry  C. Simmons 
 S. Ellery  M. Matthews 2007 K. Todoric  L. Flinkers 
1988 S. Thomas  M. Wilson  L. Ferguson  M. Wiskar 
1989 A. Campbell 2001 J. Althorp  P. Humphries 2018 B. Knuckey 
 D. Fairclough  H. Baxter  G. Cockshell  N. Sharpe 
 B. Moriarty  R. Bollenhagen  E. Scotford 2019 T. Barbaro 
 J. Rawlins  J. Francis 2008 G. Cheeson  A. Barbaro 
 W. Rawlins  A. Hann  H. Rich  E. Vanderham 
 R. Selwood  G. Hann  M. Boyd  B. Heath 
 B. Watson  J. Harden  M. Walker  K. Paisley 
 J. Watson  E. Hearne  P. Sterzl  J. Vanderham 
1992 S. Moffatt  S. Leach 2009 M. Jeffrey 2020 B. Austin 
 R. Chamion  G. Leicester  S. Bormann  B. Enright 
1993 T. Blight  G. Matters  N. Franklin 2021 N. Paul 
 W. Ortmann  L. Miller  C. Partridge  J. O’Keeffe 
 K. Rann  B. Schurgott 2010 Darrell Stopp 2022 N. Jenkins 
1994 R. Brusnahan  C. Schurgott  Di. Stopp  A.Keam 
 Dr. M. Fisher  V. Toderic  K. Wood  S. Little 
 I. Threadgold  E. Crispe  G. Coulter  P. Reed 
1995 D. Burford 2002 M. Bailey  J. Wheeler  M. Silvestri 

 M. Williams  J. Bevan  H. Franson 2023 K.Krotiris 
 J. Cronin  M. Moore  N. Hook  A. Blakely 
 J. Bevan  B. Nankivell  E. Kershaw   
 M. Bower  R. Sibbick 2013 B. Pollard   
 J. McDougall  G. Barry  L. Axford   
 G. Miller 2003 C. Deboo 2014 I. Kershaw   
1996 P. Brady  M. Deboo  S. Maguire   
 M. Brusnahan 2004 B. Adams  B. Mitchell   
 J. McDougall  J. Bailey  R. Williams   
 D. Richards  A. Burrows 2015 Dr. S. Gilchrist   
 D. Richards  G. Dwiar  R. Sheppard   
1997 G. Fry  G. Rey  S. Sheppard   
 R. Fry  D. Stevens   S. Meyer   
1998 M. McPherson 2005 L. Bailey 2016 J. Rabbitts   
1999 W. Ellery  P. Chapman  G. Huxtable   
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1886 R. Hon 1940 W. E Coombs 1969 B. R Heusler  T. Mills 
 C.C. Kingston  S. H Lewis  W. E J Heusler  S. Quinn 
 M.H.R.K.C. 1941 M. A Murdy  W. E J Foster 2001 P. Alexander 
 A.G. Chapman  S. H Lewis 1970 L. Backman  I. Threadgold 
1889 W. Watling  M. Bloustein  A. Skuse 2002 J. Althorp 
 F. Mehrtens 1942 L. W. Cahill  D. G Greenhill  M. Bower 
 A. Mehrtens  C. M. A. Croft  A. Brown 2003 W. Sibbick 
 B. Mehrtens 1943 J. Cockburn  P. Judd 2004 L. Miller 
 E. Mehrtens  L. F Rusby 1971 C. Backman  M. Wilson 
 R. Hill 1944 J. P Dawes  M. Pavli 2005 M. Wheaton 
 G. Rowley  W. J Mahoney  P. M Darley 2007 M. Matthews 
 C. Kerr  E. W Tabe  F. W Heyne  V. Tordoric 
 D. Young 1945 L. E Templeton  R. Schmidt  R. Hearne 
 E. Colby  P. P Haynes  F.W Heyne  R. Bollenhagen 
 C. Martin 1946 L. E Lapthorne 1976 C. W Francis  C. Sampson 
 R. Absalom  K. O Smoker  R. I Rendell 2008 E. Crispe 
 F. Mitchell  A.W Chegwidden  R.K.A Thompson  G. Fry 
 H. Pounsett  C.E Haines  C. F. Cock  G. Barry 
1892 Sir J.C. Bray  A.W. Chegwidden 1977 M. Whitford  W. Ellery 
1989 J. Reedman 1947 C.E. Haines  A.G.F Greenhill  G. Leicester 
1903 J. Marshall  J.J Boyle 1978 H.M Beck  E. Hearne 
1904 J. Kay  E. T. Sterzl  P.G Haines  B. Alexander 
 A.C. Marlow  L. K Todd  S.A Palmer  I. Day 
 S. Reedman 1948 T.P O’Grady 1979 K. Rann  G. Durbridge 
1907 W.G. Coombs  H. R Wyman  Dr. B Jeanes  N. Kerley AM 
1908 F. Marlow 1949 E. Bean 1980 G. Mousley  G. O’Brien 
 J.F. Dawes  H. H Cox 1982 H. Bunton  D. Roennfeldt 
 H.W. Pounsett 1950 D. A Pryor  K. Johnson  L. Ross 
1909 A. Hamon  P. Barnes  R. Hateley  T. Shaw 
1911 J.B. Windsor  W. Murray 1983 Mrs. K Fischer  B. Thredgold 
1912 J.J. Tredrea 1951 F. A Brown  R. Bawden  A. White 
1914 G. Wallace 1952 C. R Forrester  M. Dennis 2009 A. Burrowes 
1915 Sir A.M. Cudmore 1955 M. R Fraser 1984 J. Cronin 2010 D. Stevens 
 W. O’Connell  E. J Salisbury 1985 J. Schneebichler 2011 G. Baynes 
1920 E.J. Dawes 1956 Dr. F. Welch  L. Hoare 2013 C. Dewhirst 
 R. Granleese  C. Tindswell  R. (Pop) Bean 2014 J. McDougall 
1920 For services at war  J. G Deane 1986 P. Nunn 2015 G. Ey 
 J.N. Hansen  R. A Linke 1987 S. Butler  G. Matters 
 E. McKee  A.F May  P. Brooksby 2016 B. Crabb 
 A.E. Thomas 1957 H. W Wolsey 1988 H.H.S Fischer  B. Warren 
 G. Coley  R. Gunter 1989 Dr.G. Benveniste  J. Bailey 
 L.S. Waye  R. Panizza 1990 B. Myers  P. Sterzl 
 F.M. Barry  C. A Sandery  M. Bennett 2017 R. Swanson 
1921 J.F. Dodds 1959 D. Jones  D. Kappler  N. Liddle 
 F. Ramsay  F. Day  R. Howlett  P. Rolfe 
1922 S.N. McKee  F. Whitwell  D. Corner  T. Redigolo 
1923 W. Braham  C. W Tully 1991 T. Norris 2019 D. Trevena 
1926 E.J. Monck 1960 G. Lavelle  J. Reid  P. Kristoris 
 C. Tredrae  C. Hook  T. Tormay  M. Jeffery 
1927 R.J. Reed 1961 C. C Munro 1992 B. Ryan 2020 N. Hook 
1928 J.W. Daly  D. J Polden  M. Temme  B. Pollard 
 A. Keady  D. N Parham  J. Wilson  G. Dwiar 
1929 W. Allen 1962 D. F Kimber  G. Shrive  D. Heath 
 J. Cooke  D. J Panizza 1993 G. Shrive  M. Battams 
 W.G. Oliver 1963 Dr. J. F Harley  J. Shrive  R. White 

HONORARY LIFE MEMBERS 
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1930 J.L.R. Kay  W. M Munro  R. K Abbott 2021 T. Brown 
 A. Morton  T. Hammond 1993 G. Shrive  D. Burzacott 
1931 A.H. Rob  J. Watkins  J. Shrive  S. Webb 
 A.J. Ryan 1964 D. G Read  R. K Abbott 2022 J. Wheeler 
1932 D. Moriarty 1965 G. A Christie  M. Naley  L. Wilson 
 C.H. Ryan  G. Ellery 1994 A. Coe 2023 M. Rose 
1933 C.K. Knuckey  A.E Tully  B. Moriarty  J. Haines 
1934 G.R. Caudle  J. V Prior  D. Stoeckel  B. Enright 
 J. Hassell 1966 C. G. R. Hall  B. Watson 2024 B. Austin 
1935 W. H Jackson 1967 A.D Hickinbotham 1995 G. Anderson  D. Earl 
1936 F. J Tully  F. L Summers 1999 R. Brusnahan  M. Wiskar 
 J. L Brown  D. Kantilla  M. Brusnahan  L. Finkers 
1938 H.H. Aistrope  B. A. Ploenges 2000 B. Curtis  C. Tomsen 
1939 G. J Mulcahy 1968 E. B Miller  M. McPherson   
 W. J Mackay  D. C Newton  P. Keam   
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2023 SAFC ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
MINUTES 
2023 AGM Minutes of the South Adelaide Football Club 
held in the Peter Darley Function Room at Flinders 
University Stadium on Monday 19th February 2024  
 
Directors Present: Russell Westmoreland, Sean 
Augustin, Grant Miles, Danielle Brautigan, Andrew 
English 
 
Minute Secretary: Rachel Kimber 
 
ITEM 1 – OPENING AND WELCOME 
 
South Adelaide Football Club Vice President & Property 
Director Russell Westmoreland welcomed guests in 
attendance to the 2023 Annual General meeting. 
Mr Westmoreland advised of President Margaret 
Nyland’s absence due to ongoing health concerns and 
that he would Chair the AGM in her absence. Mr 
Westmoreland informed the AGM that Ms Nyland due to 
her health battles would not be seeking re-election. He 
thanked her for significant contribution to the Club 
during her tenure as President. 
 
ITEM 2 – APOLOGIES 
 
Apologies- Margaret Nyland AM, George Barry, Helen 
Franson, David Kelly, David Jennings, Mike Rann, John 
Wilson, Lee Miller, Ben Kavanagh 
 
 
ITEM 3 – CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES FROM AGM HELD on 
12th DECEMBER 2023. 
  
Motion: That the minutes of the Annual General Meeting 
held on 12/12/23 be held as true and correct record. 
Moved: Paul Kristoris 
Seconded: Grant Miles 
CARRIED 
 
 
ITEM 4 – BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE 2022 ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING 
 
NIL 
 
ITEM 5 – REAPPOINTMENT OF PATRON 
 
Mr Westmoreland confirmed re-appointment of Mike 
Rann AC as Patron. 
 
ITEM 6 - APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS  

 
Life Member Peter Alexander, who was appointed as 
returning officer, outlined the process of the Board 
Elections. All six Board positions were previously 
declared open in line with requirements of the newly 
adopted Constitution. President Margaret Nyland AM and 
Football Director Andrew Thornton did not seek re-
election. 
Two positions were filled prior to the AGM with Andrew 
English the sole nomination for Law Director and Ian Cox 
AM the sole nomination for Community Director. The 
remaining four Board positions required elections with 
more than one nomination received for their portfolios. 
Mr Alexander advised voting was conducted by Vero 
Voting where members had the opportunity to vote on-
line or at the Club. He advised that there were 583 
eligible voters of which 228 voted. 
Mr Alexander announced the following results election 
results for each Board position – 
 
Football Director – Mr Geoff Baynes 
Finance Director – Mr Sean Augustin 
Commercial Director – Mr Paul Kristoris 
General Director – Mr Grant Miles 
 
ITEM 7 - PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
 
Vice President Russell Westmoreland read extracts from 
President Margaret Nyland’s report. 
Russell opened the report by discussing the Men’s and 
Women’s Football Results. 
 
Russell addressed that it was a disappointing result for 
the league team as there was great expectations coming 
into the 2023 season to win the flag, as there was hope 
with some of the younger players maturing and the 
recruitment of some highly regarded players.  
 
Russell addressed that towards the end of the season 
the board appointed ISC consulting, led by former South 
Player and AFL Premiership Captain Mark Bickley, to 
undertake a review of the football program. The 
recommendations of that review have almost entirely 
been accepted, with the acceptance of 33 
recommendations and 1 not accepted. These are now in 
various stages of implementation, under the oversight of 
the newly created Football executive committee. The 
committee draws on independent external resources, 2 
board representatives as well Football management. 
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Russell congratulated the Reserves and Senior women’s 
for reaching finals and the Under 18’s and Women’s 
development league for achieving a premiership. Russell 
congratulated the award winners from these teams. 
Russell expressed the clubs thanks to the players, 
coaches, support staff, volunteers, and anybody else that 
was involved. 
 
Russell highlighted in Margaret’s report that under the 
new constitution that life memberships are now 
presented at the Knuckey Cup Dinner. Russell was 
pleased to announce the life memberships awarded, 
Matt Rose and Joey Haines, 2 retired players for their 
player service to the club, and Bronte Enright, for his 
voluntary role in supporting players and football staff. 
 
Russell addressed the boards focus on trying to secure 
funding to undertake a major redevelopment of the 
clubs’ facilities, highlighting the women’s changerooms. 
Russell discussed the positive outlooks for bolder 
projects for the future due to the success of Gather 
Round, and the development of the land around the 
stadium. Russell mentioned the ongoing dialogue with 
government, council and the SANFL, plus some work 
preparing for the masterplan for the venue which 
Russell explained that CEO Neill Sharpe elaborated on 
this more in his report. 
 
Russell addressed the funding that was able to be 
secured from the state government, the AFL and the 
SANFL to supplement the contribution for the lighting on 
Cardijn College’s oval, supported by a 15-year access 
right with an extension for another 15 years. Russell 
highlights how this has been vital to being able to 
provide a quality training oval for the expanding number 
of teams. 
 
Russell was pleased to announce the funding secured 
from our sponsor Redarc for the new state of the art 
video scoreboard which will improve the games 
experience for supporters and a chance to increase 
advertising revenue. 
 
Russell drew from Margaret’s report to thank the 
contributions made from outside the football 
department, which addressed the Administration staff 
led by Neill, the staff at Jimmy Deanes, the volunteers, 
the Panther Club, Kingstonians and sponsors. 
 
Russell closed by expressing thanks to Margaret Nyland 
for her time as president, and the support she offered 
during difficult times and for the women’s program.  
 
ITEM 8 - FOOTBALL REPORT 
 

Russell announced that Senior Coach Jarrad Wright was 
currently involved in squad training during the time the 
meeting was taking place. Russell addressed that Jarroa 
did provide a comprehensive review to members before 
Christmas and further information was in the Annual 
Report. 
 
ITEM 9 - FINANCE DIRECTORS PRESENTATION OF 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR ADOPTION 
 
Finance Director Sean Augustin provided presentation of 
financial report. 
 
Summary of results 
 
Football Club: 

• Salary cap $260K league and $40K reserves 
• Membership up $15K, Sponsorship up $40K 
• Loss before inter entity Licence & Service Fee ($485K) = 

decrease of ($94K) on last year 
• Cardijn oval project $200K 

Licensed Club: 
• Continued investment in gaming room: gaming machines 

$120K, carpet $28K, aircon $50K 
• Net Gaming Revenue less tax increased by $22K or 1%  
• Beverage sales increase $75K with Gross Profit increase 

of $32K 
• Food sales increase $28K with Gross Profit increase of 

$1K 
• Cost over-runs in other areas such as wages 
• Profit before inter entity Licence & Service Fee $505K = 

decrease of ($102K) on last year 
• Kitchen replacements $60K (including for example 

fridge, freezer, dishwasher & oven) 
 
Mr Augustin advised the Club made a $20,731 
consolidated profit for 2023. 
 
Motion: the 2023 South Adelaide Football Club Financial 
Statements be adopted. 
Moved: Sean Augustin 
Seconded: Grant Miles 
Carried. 
 
ITEM 10 – Appointment of Auditor 
 
Motion: HLB Mann Judd be appointed as Auditor for 2024 
financial year. 
Moved: Sean Augustin 
Seconded: Grant Miles 
Carried 
 
ITEM 11 – SERVICE & MERIT AWARDS 
 
10 Year Certificates: 
Adam Blakely 
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Kris Krotiris 
Craig Tomsen 
 
ITEM 12 – GENERAL BUSINESS 
 
 
Questions 
Q. Not enough information for members from the Board? 
A. This was noted and the newly elected Board would 
seek to improve in this area. 
 
Q. What does the Football Director do? 
A. They have oversight on all football programs and 
work with and support the Football Department, as well 
as communicating this to the Board. The Board does not 
get involved with on-field football related activities. 
 
Q. Recruit more players? 
A. Last 12 months proved the need to recruit the right 
type of players. Rucks and key forwards very hard to 
find. 
 
Q. Who is President of the Club? 
A. This will be determined following Board meeting. 
Under Constitution the newly elected Board will 
nominate a President from its elected members. 
 

Craig Pett from the SAFC Heritage Committee spoke 
about the work being done on a 150-year anniversary 
book being completed on South Adelaide’s History. The 
book is to be released in 2026. 
 
Meeting Closed 7:53pm 
 
 
Signed: 
 
 

 
 
 
   

Geoff Baynes 
President  
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STATEMENT BY THE BOARD 
A.B.N. 25 487 940 282 

In the opinion of the Board of Directors the accompanying 
financial statements, as set out on pages 3 to 11:  

(a) Present fairly the financial position of the Club as at 31 
October 2024 and the result of its operations for the year 
then ended; and 

(b) Have been prepared and presented in accordance with 
the applicable accounting standards.  

The Board of Directors has reasonable grounds to believe 
that the Club will be able to pay its debts as and when 
they fall due 

The Board of Directors hereby states that during the 
financial year ended 31 October 2024:  

(a) (i) No officer of the Club;  
 
(ii) No firm of which an officer is a member; 
and 
 
(iii) No body Corporate in which an officer has 
a substantial financial interest has received, or 
become entitled to receive, a benefit outside of 
normal trading terms as a result of a contract 
 

(b) No officer of the Club has received directly or 
indirectly from the Club any payment or other 
benefit of a pecuniary value. 

 
The above statement is made in accordance with a 
resolution of the Board of Directors and is signed for and 
on behalf of the Club by: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Chair ……………………………………………………………… 

Geoff Baynes 

 

 

Finance  
Director ……………………………………………………………… 

Sean Augustin 

 

Dated: at Noarlunga, this 19th day of December 2024 
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2023 SALC AGM MINUTES
2023 AGM Minutes of the South Adelaide Footballers 
Club held in the Peter Darley Function Room at Flinders 
University Stadium on Monday 19th February 2024  
 
Directors Present: Russell Westmoreland, Sean 
Augustin, Grant Miles, Danielle Brautigan, Andrew 
English 
 
Minute Secretary: Rachel Kimber 
 
Meeting opened 7.54pm 
 
ITEM 1 – APOLOGIES 
 
Apologies- Margaret Nyland AM, George Barry, Helen 
Franson, David Kelly, David Jennings, Mike Rann, John 
Wilson, Lee Miller, Ben Kavanagh 
 
 
ITEM 2 – CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES FROM AGM HELD on 
12th DECEMBER 2023. 
  
Motion: That the minutes of the Annual General Meeting 
held on 12/12/23 be held as true and correct record. 
Moved: Paul Kristoris 
Seconded: Grant Miles 
CARRIED 
 
 
ITEM 3 – BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE 2022 ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING 
 
Nil 
 
ITEM 4 – SPECIAL RESOLUTION 
 
That the Special General Meeting revoke the South 
Adelaide Footballers Club Constitution and Rules 
adopted by the Annual General Meeting on 27th 
September 2010 and adopt the amended Constitution and 
Rules published on the Club’s website on (17/02/2023). 
 
Moved: Andrew English 
Seconded: Dr Jack White 
Carried. 
 
 
 

ITEM 5 – PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
 
As previously tabled 
 
ITEM 6 – FINANCE DIRECTOR’S PRESENTATION OF 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR ADOPTION 
 
Motion: the 2023 South Adelaide Footballers Club 
Financial Statements be adopted. 
Moved: Sean Augustin 
Seconded: Grant Miles 
Carried. 
 
ITEM 7 – APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR 
 
Motion: HLB Mann Judd be appointed as Auditor for 2024 
financial year. 
Moved: Sean Augustin 
Seconded: Grant Miles 
 
ITEM 8 – CONFIRM APPOINTMENT OF OFFICE BEARERS 
 
Football Director – Mr Geoff Baynes 
Finance Director – Mr Shaun Augustin 
Commercial Director – Mr Paul Kristoris 
General Director – Mr Grant Miles 
Community Director – Ian Cox AM 
Legal Director – Andrew English 
 
 
ITEM 9 – GENERAL BUSINESS 
 
None 
 
Meeting Closed 8:07pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 75 VISIONARY | CAN-DO | UNITED 

2024 SOUTH ADELAIDE FOOTBALL CLUB 
FINANCIAL REPORT 
SOUTH ADELAIDE FOOTBALL CLUB INC. INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2024 

  2024 ($)  2023 ($) 
INCOME     
MATCH INCOME & SANFL DISTRIBUTION  551,550  627,587 
TRANSFER FEES  46,388  13,450 
FUNDRAISING & SPONSORSHIP (NET)  549,089  517,644 
MEMBERSHIP INCOME (NET)  3,254  32,594 
ZONE DEVELOPMENT  203,870  195,916 
GOVERNMENT GRANTS  30,000  30,000 
GRANT INCOME  177,349  61,958 
SUNDRY  83,303  52,083 
RENTAL INCOME  161,000  108,629 
SANFL LAND DIVESTMENT FUNDS  -  - 
INTEREST INCOME  40,612  31,841 
  1,846,415  1,671,702 
     
EXPENDITURE     
SENIOR & JUNIOR FOOTBALL EXPENSES  1,319,436  1,129,819 
PROPERTY EXPENSES  230,678  156,423 
RECRUITING COSTS AND TRANSFER FEES  17,042  18,056 
ZONE DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES  180,545  182,797 
MATCH DATE EXPENSES  38,844  48,106 
ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE EXPENSES  651,864  614,253 
INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES  6,338  6,875 
     
TOTAL EXPENDITURE  2,444,747  2,156,329 
     
(LOSS)/SURPLUS BEFORE INTERCLUB FEE  (598,332)  (484,627) 
     
LICENSE & SERVICE FEE INCOME –  
SOUTH ADELAIDE FOOTBALLERS CLUB INC. 

 540,000  430,000 

     
NET SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR  (58,332)  (54,627) 
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SOUTH ADELAIDE FOOTBALL CLUB INC. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2024 

  2024 ($)  2023 ($) 
ACCUMULATED FUNDS     
ACCUMULATED FUNDS BROUGHT FORWARD  4,335,440  4,390,067 
NET PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR  (58,332)  (54,627) 
ACCUMULATED FUNDS CARRIED FORWARD  4,227,108  4,335,440 
     
ASSET REVALUATION RESERVE BROUGHT 
FORWARD 

 1,750,000  1,750,000 

REVALUATION OF LEASEHOLD LAND AND 
BUILDINGS 

 -  - 

ASSET REVALUATION RESERVE CARRIED 
FORWARD 

 1,750,000  1,750,000 

     
GENERAL RESERVE  600,885  600,885 
TOTAL MEMBERS FUND  6,627,993  6,686,325 
     
THIS IS REPRESENTED BY:     
     
ASSETS     
CURRENT ASSETS     
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS  2,197,142  1,121,882 
TRADE RECEIVABLES   34,712  36,795 
INVENTORIES  16,267  18,473 
OTHER ASSETS  -  71 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  2,248,121  1,177,221 
     
NON-CURRENT ASSETS     
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT  7,564,602  7,186,091 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS  7,564,602  7,186,091 
     
TOTAL ASSETS  9,812,723  8,363,312 
     
LIABILITIES     
CURRENT LIABILITIES     
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES  347,344  58,862 
BORROWINGS  412,846  235,212 
PROVISIONS  187,340  130,571 
OTHER LIABILITIES  2,135,443  1,139,793 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  3,082,973  1,564,438 
     
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES      
BORROWINGS  90,000  100,000 
PROVISIONS  11,757  12,549 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES  101,757  112,549 
     
TOTAL LIABILITIES  3,184,730  1,676,987 
     
NET ASSETS  6,627,993  6,686,325 
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SOUTH ADELAIDE FOOTBALL CLUB INC STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2024 

  2024 ($)  2023 ($) 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES    
PROCEEDS FROM CUSTOMERS  3,384,148  2,343,029 
PAYMENTS TO SUPPLIERS AND EMPLOYEES  (2,012,000)  (2,239,668) 
INTEREST PAID  (6,211)  (6,877) 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

 1,365,937  96,484 

     
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES    
PAYMENT FOR PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (458,311)  (271,496) 
NET CASH (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (458,311)  (271,496) 
     
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES    
REPAYMENT OF BORROWINGS  (10,000)  (310,000) 
PROCEEDS FROM BORROWINGS WITH 
RELATED PARTY 

 187,239  245,111 

PAYMENT OF FINANCE LEASE LIABILITY  (9,605)  (4,188) 
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 167,634  (69,077) 
     
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD  1,075,260  (244,089) 
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR  1,121,882  1,365,971 
CASH AT END OF YEAR  2,197,142  1,121,882 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT  
 
Opinion  
 
We have audited the financial report of The South Adelaide 
Football Club Inc (“the Association”), which comprises the 
statement of financial position as at 31 October 2024, the 
income statement and the statement of cash flows for the 
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of material accounting policies and 
statement by the board. In our opinion, the accompanying 
financial report presents fairly, in all material aspects, the 
financial position of the Association as at 31 October 2024, 
its financial performance and its cash flow for the year 
then ended in accordance with Australian Accounting 
Standards. 
 
Basis for Opinion  
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian 
Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 
section of our report. We are independent of the 
Association in accordance with the auditor independence 
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical 
Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (including Independence Standards) (“the 
Code”) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report 
in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 
 
Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern  
 
We draw attention to Note 1 in the financial report, which 
indicates that a material uncertainty exists that may 
cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified 
in respect of this matter. 
 
Emphasis of Matter – Basis of Accounting  
 
We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which 
describes the basis of accounting. The financial report 
has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the  

 
financial reporting responsibilities under the 
Associations Incorporation Act (SA) 1985. As a result, the 
financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. 
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 
 
Responsibilities of Management and the Directors for the 
Financial Report  
 
Management is responsible for the preparation of the 
special purpose financial report that gives a true and 
fair view in accordance with the relevant Australian 
Accounting Standards in accordance with the 
Associations Incorporation Act (SA) 1985 and for such 
internal control as management determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation of the financial 
report that is free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 
 
Responsibilities of Management and the Directors for the 
Financial Report (continued)  
 
In preparing the special purpose financial report, 
management is responsible for assessing the 
Association’s ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 
unless management either intend to liquidate the 
Association or to cease operations, or have no realistic 
alternative but to do so.  
 
The Directors are responsible for overseeing the 
Association’s financial reporting process. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Report  
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial report as a whole is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing 
Standards will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
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error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of this financial report.  
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian 
Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement 
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the 
audit. We also:  
 

• Identify and assess the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial report, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of internal control.  

• Obtain an understanding of internal control 
relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Association’s internal control.  

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures 
made by management.  

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the 
management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Association’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that 
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to 
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the financial report or, if 
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Association to cease to continue 
as a going concern.  

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and 
content of the financial report, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial report 
represents the underlying transactions and  
events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among 
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit 
and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 
our audit.  
 
We also provide the Directors with a statement that we 
have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them 
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably 
be thought to bear on our independence, and where 
applicable, related safeguards. 

 
 

 
 
HLB Mann Judd  
Audit (SA) Pty Ltd 
Chartered Accountants  

 
 
 

Travis Rickard 
Director 
 
Adelaide, South Australia  
19 December 2024 
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STATEMENT BY THE BOARD 
A.B.N. 25 487 940 282 

In the opinion of the Board of Directors the accompanying 
financial statements, as set out on pages 3 to 11:  

(a) Present fairly the financial position of the Club as at 31 
October 2024 and the result of its operations for the year 
then ended; and 

(b) Have been prepared and presented in accordance with 
the applicable accounting standards.  

The Board of Directors has reasonable grounds to believe 
that the Club will be able to pay its debts as and when 
they fall due 

The Board of Directors hereby states that during the 
financial year ended 31 October 2024:  

(a) (i) No officer of the Club;  
 
(ii) No firm of which an officer is a member; 
and 
 
(iii) No body Corporate in which an officer has 
a substantial financial interest has received, or 
become entitled to receive, a benefit outside of 
normal trading terms as a result of a contract 
 

(b) No officer of the Club has received directly or 
indirectly from the Club any payment or other 
benefit of a pecuniary value. 

 
The above statement is made in accordance with a 
resolution of the Board of Directors and is signed for and 
on behalf of the Club by: 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Chair ……………………………………………………………… 

Geoff Baynes 

 

 

 

Finance  
Director ……………………………………………………………… 
 
Sean Augustin 

 

Dated: at Noarlunga, this 19th day of December 2024 
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2024 SOUTH ADELAIDE FOOTBALLERS’ CLUB 
FINANCIAL REPORT 
SOUTH ADELAIDE FOOTBALLERS’ CLUB INC INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2024 

  2024 ($)  2023 ($) 
INCOME     
BAR TRADING  613,780  582,517 
FOOD SALES  746,903  678,622 
FUNCTION INCOME  151,520  100,326 
OUTSIDE CATERING / MATCH DAY  150,217  113,645 
GAMING  3,446,408  3,111,872 
ADMINISTRATION  25,075  49,714 
  5,133,903  4,636,696 
     
COST OF SALES  (2,063,426)  (1,806,435) 
GROSS PROFIT  3,070,477  2,830,261 
     
EXPENDITURE     
CAFÉ  (610,530)  (535,429) 
BAR  (103,679)  (108,301) 
GAMING  (598,525)  (658,216) 
ADMINISTRATIVE  (850,225)  (839,085) 
OUTSIDE CATERING / MATCH DAY  (25,085)  (23,097) 
DEPRECIATION  (150,360)  (121,506) 
FUNCTIONS  (52,528)  (38,219) 
  (2,390,932)  (2,323,853) 
     
SURPLUS BEFORE INTERCLUB FEE  679,545  506,408 
     
LICENSE AND SERVICE FEE INCOME –  
SOUTH ADELAIDE FOOTBALL CLUB INC 

 (540,000)  (431,050) 

     
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR  139,545  75,358 
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SOUTH ADELAIDE FOOTBALLERS CLUB INC STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2024 

  2024 ($)  2023 ($) 
ACCUMULATED FUNDS     
ACCUMULATED FUNDS BROUGHT FORWARD  543,419  468,061 
NET PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR  139,545  75,358 
ACCUMULATED FUNDS CARRIED FORWARD  682,964  543,419 
     
ASSET REVALUATION RESERVE BROUGHT 
FORWARD 

 1,200,000  850,015 

REVALUATION OF INTANGIBLES  250,000  349,985 
ASSET REVALUATION RESERVE CARRIED 
FORWARD 

 1,450,000  1,200,000 

     
TOTAL MEMBERS FUND  2,132,964  1,743,419 
     
THIS IS REPRESENTED BY:     
     
ASSETS     
CURRENT ASSETS     
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS  150,024  219,892 
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES   441,518  249,250 
INVENTORIES  48,721  34,651 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  640,263  503,793 
     
NON-CURRENT ASSETS     
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT  579,611  564,883 
GAMING MACHINE ENTITLEMENTS  1,450,000  1,200,000 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS  2,029,611  1,764,883 
     
TOTAL ASSETS  2,669,874  2,268,676 
     
LIABILITIES     
CURRENT LIABILITIES     
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES  356,373  322,862 
BORROWINGS  73,655  111,219 
PROVISIONS  92,190  78,050 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  522,218  512,131 
     
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES     
BORROWINGS  14,692  13,126 
PROVISIONS  -  - 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES  14,692  13,126 
     
TOTAL LIABILITIES  536,910  525,257 
     
NET ASSETS  2,132,964  1,743,419 
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SOUTH ADELAIDE FOOTBALLERS’ CLUB INC STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2024 
  2024 ($)  2023 ($) 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES    
RECEIPTS FROM CUSTOMERS  5,128,874  4,411,230 
PAYMENTS TO SUPPLIERS AND EMPLOYEES  (4,808,816)  (4,426,607) 
INTEREST PAID  (1,601)  (2,269) 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES  318,457  (17,646) 
     
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES    
PAYMENT FOR PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (165,088)  (259,622) 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (165,088)  (259,622) 
     
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES    
PAYMENT TO SOUTH ADELAIDE FOOTBALL CLUB  (187,239)  (19,504) 
PAYMENT OF FINANCE LEASE LIABILITY  (35,998)  100,313 
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (223,237)  80,809 
     
NET INCREASE / DECREASE IN CASH HELD  (69,868)  (196,459) 
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR  219,892  416,351 
CASH AT END OF YEAR  150,024  219,892 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT  
Opinion  
 
We have audited the financial report of The South 
Adelaide Footballers Club Inc (“the Association”), which 
comprises the statement of financial position as at 31 
October 2024, the income statement and the statement 
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the 
financial statements, including a summary of material 
accounting policies and the statement by the board. In 
our opinion, the accompanying financial report presents 
fairly, in all material aspects, the financial position of the 
Association as at 31 October 2024, its financial 
performance and its cash flow for the year then ended in 
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards. 
 
Basis for Opinion  
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian 
Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 
section of our report. We are independent of the 
Association in accordance with the auditor independence 
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical 
Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for  
 
Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern  
 
We draw attention to Note 1 in the financial report, which 
indicates that a material uncertainty exists that may 
cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified 
in respect of this matter. 
 
Emphasis of Matter – Basis of Accounting  
 
We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which 
describes the basis of accounting. The financial report 
has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the 
financial reporting responsibilities under the 
Associations Incorporation Act (SA) 1985. As a result, the 
financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. 
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter 
 

Responsibilities of Management and the Directors for the 
Financial Report 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation of the 
special purpose financial report that gives  
a true and fair view in accordance with the relevant 
Australian Accounting Standards in  
accordance with the Associations Incorporation Act (SA) 
1985 and for such internal control as  
management determines is necessary to enable the 
preparation of the financial report that is  
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error. In preparing the special purpose financial 
report, management is responsible for assessing the  
Association’s ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to  
going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either  
intend to liquidate the Association or to cease 
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to  
do so. 
 
The Directors are responsible for overseeing the 
Association’s financial reporting process. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Report 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial report as a whole is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing 
Standards will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of this financial report.  
As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian 
Auditing Standards, we exercise  
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professional judgement and maintain professional 
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control.  

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to 
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Association’s internal control.  

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s 
use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 
may cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related 
disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions 
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date 
of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Association to cease to 
continue as a going concern.  

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content 
of the financial report, including the disclosures, and 

whether the financial report represents the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 
We communicate with the Directors regarding, among 
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit 
and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 
our audit.  
 
We also provide the Directors with a statement that we 
have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them 
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably 
be thought to bear on our independence, and where 
applicable, related safeguards. 
 

 

 

HLB Mann Judd  
Audit (SA) Pty Ltd 
Chartered Accountants  

 

 
 
Travis Rickard 
Director 
 
Adelaide, South Australia  
19 December 2024 
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PARTNERS, SPONSORS & KINGSTONIANS 
JOINT MAJOR PARTNERS 
Flinders University  

Leader Computers 

 

OFFICIAL VEHICLE PARTNER 
Wayne Phillis KIA 

 
OFFICIAL APPAREL PARTNER  
PUMA/TLA Worldwide 

 

OFFICIAL REAL ESTATE PARTNER 
Magain Real Estate 

 

OFFICIAL WINE PARTNERS 
Hither & Yon  

Serafino  

 

FEMALE FOOTBALL PREMIER 
PARTNERS 
REDARC Electronics 

Loftus 

 

PLATINUM PARTNERS 
REDARC Electronics 

City of Onkaparinga  

Goodlife Health Clubs  

Fantastic 

 

GOLD PARTNERS 
SA Aquatic & Leisure Centre 

Betta 

Cardijn College  

Efex 

Forty Winks 

Fleurieu Milk Company 

Hickinbotham  

Hither & Yon 

Prosport Physio 

KFC Seaford Rise  

TerryWhite Chemmart Colonnades & Christies Beach 

Statesman Windows 

 

SILVER PARTNERS 
Adelaide Quality Plumbing & Tank Cleaning 

Angas Securities 

Battery World Morphett Vale  

City 2 Surf Electrical  

Eckermann Conveyancers 

Gallagher 

Heyne’s Wholesale Nursery  

IDM Sports 

Kixo Furniture 

KX Pilates Christies Beach  

Marc Makrid & Associates  

MoneyQuest Finance Specialists – Matt Thomas  

KFC Seaford Rise  

TerryWhite Chemmart Colonnades & Christies Beach 

MRS Property  
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PFD Food Services 

Stratarama 

StoreLocal Hackham 

The Fotobase Group 

Rotary Club of Morphett Vale 

Overall and Ross Carpentry 

Serafino Wines 

Solo Resource Recovery  

Conexa Infrastructure Partners 

Choices Flooring 

Distinctive Blinds and Curtains 

 

JUNIOR FOOTBALL PARTNERS 
Fleurieu Milk Company  

Flinders University  

Sealink Kangaroo Island  

KFC Seaford Rise 

 

FEMALE FOOTBALL PARTNERS  
Flinders University  

SA Aquatic and Leisure Centre 

TerryWhite Chemmart Colonnades and Christies Beach 

 

BRONZE PARTNERS  
Action Line Marketing  

Amanda Rishworth MP 

ACERair 

Autobarn Noarlunga 

Beck’s Bakehouse 

Burns Mower World 

Caddle Crash Repairs 

Dreamland Noarlunga 

Fleurieu Cabinets 

Insanity Multimedia  

Jump First Jumping Castles 

Moore Australia 

OPSM Colonnades 

SportsPower Zorich Group 

Hackham Recyclers 

 

CHARITY PARTNERS 
The Sammy D Foundation  

Flinders Foundation  

 

CLUB PARTNERS 

Jimmy Deane’s Bar, Bistro & Gaming 

The Panther Club  

South Adelaide Past Players & Officials Association 

South Adelaide Netball Club  

South Adelaide Volleyball Club  

 

LIGHT TOWER PARTNERS  
Betta  

Angas Securities 

Fantastic 
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SANFL PLAYER SPONSORS 
Insanity Multimedia  
Jonti Schuback 

MoneyQuest Finance Specialists (Matt Thomas)  
Sid Draper 

Kangaroo Island Pasteurised Free Range Eggs  

Damon Freitag 

Kingstonian Nick Boyce  
Arlo Draper 

Kingstonian Harry Deane 
Oscar Clavarino 

Kingstonian Trevor Blight & Blight’s Electrical 
Ollie Megins 

Forty Winks Noarlunga 
Callum McCarty  

Eckermann Conveyancers 
Oliver Davis 

Fleurieu Cabinets 
Darnell Tucker 

Kingstonian Dennis O’Connell 
Zac Dumesny 

The Hon. Margaret Nyland AM 
Kobe Mutch & Charlie Duncan 

Hither & Yon 
Liam Nye & Lachlan Scott 

Crafers Garden Centre  
Jake Summerton 

Panther Club 
Sam Skinner 

Angas Securities 
Hayden Sampson 

Kingstonian David Kelly 
Tom Wheaton 

Seaford Gourmet Meats 
Aaron Douglass 

Kingstonian Alex Bond 

Isaac Birt 

Semprevino Wines 
Nic Schroder 

Ryan Rebbeck Paving and Landscaping 
Liam Fitt 

Shillabeer Crane Hire 
Ben Shillabeer 

Kingstonian Dr. Chris Haines 
Noah Howes 

Instant Lawn Adelaide 
Angus Bradley 

Sellicks Construction 
Zak Keir 

Jim’s Cleaning 
Sam Hindes 

Kingstonian John Gumley 
Dylan Brown 

Miller Interstate Haulage 
Dylan Miller & Lachlan Hayes 

Container Deposit Systems 
Dayne McGary 

Kingstonian Sydney Tilmouth 
Scott Bedford 

Darby Racing 
Nic Dunshea 

Dreamland Noarlunga 
Tate Lovering 

Past Player Brenton Honor 
Chester Forster 

Tackle Energy 
Oscar Lovelock 

Commercial Food Equipment 
Zac Earl 
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SANFLW PLAYER SPONSORS  
Graphic Installations 
Nikki Nield 

Chris Hutton Home Loans 
Melanie Koster 

Ziba Fit 
Nari Wright 

Limitless Athletic Development 
Jordann Hickey & Brooke Boileau 

Limitless Athletic Development & Adelaide Venue 
Management 
Nicole Campbell 

Wise Owl Financial 
Melissa Anderson 

Panther Club 
Jess Kirk 

The Hon. Margaret Nyland AM 
Lucy Northcott, Charlotte Dolan, Soriah Moon & Abby 
Woodward 

Hither & Yon 
Emily Brockhurst 

Adam Farley Century Coast at Vines Group Noarlunga 
Tiffany King 

Sam Remo 
Shae Archbold 

Business Bookkeeping Solutions 
Taya Maxwell 

NJK Finance 
Layla Vizgaudis 

Mortgage Choice Noarlunga 
Samantha Pratt 

TerryWhite Chemmart Colonnades & Christies Beach 
Esther Schirmer 

A1 Tree Management 
Emma Charlton 

Deloitte Financial Advisory 

Brianna Cleggett 

Magain Real Estate 
Zoe Flesfadar 

Forty Winks Noarlunga 
Jaslynne Smith 

Insanity Multimedia 
Jorja Hooper 

Cloud Burst Australia 
Lauren Clifton 

Mums Beard Café 
Taya Parisi 

Fortitude Exercise Physiology 
Seraphina Moon 

RNW Fire Services 
Savannah Rayner 

The Vines Golf Club 
Jaimee Millard 

Waterforce Plumbing 
Emily Franklin 

Manna McLaren Vale 
Esther Rayner 

Roe Financial Planning 
Chloe Meyers 

The Aldinga Hotel 
Lily Jinks 

Butler & Butler 
Lily Baxter 

Fambar Construction 
Jardel Barker 

Blossom Family Support 
Tiana Lush 
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2024 KINGSTONIANS  

Peter Alexander 
Graham Anderson 
Sussan Anderson 
Warren Beames 
Rodney Beames 
Garry Benveniste 
Trevor Blight 
Nicholas Boyce 
Mark Carroll 
Chris Choat 
Choices Flooring Noarlunga 
Deb Darley 
Peter Darley 
Harry Deane 
Michael Deane 
Michael Dobbin 
Brian Doherty 
Andrew Doyle 
Eckermann Conveyancers 
Wayne Ellery 
Andrew English 
James Fagg 
Tony Fagg 
Matt Fiebig 
Matt Forbes 
Forty Winks 
Fotobase Group 
James Fox 
Gallagher 
Mark Grainger 
John Gumley 
Chris Haines 
Carl Heyne 
Michael Hickinbotham 
Peter Hill 
Hither & Yon 
Graeme Hodge 
Matthew Hower 
Trudi Hower 
Tony Johnson 
Stephen Jones 

Brenton Keen 
David Kelly 
Anthony Kittel 
Paul Kristoris 
Leonard Laird 
Aidan J.M. Laird 
Paul Lapere 
Sarah Lapere 
Loftus 
Grant Lovelock 
Andrew Luckhurst-Smith 
Graham Maloney 
Will Marryat 
David McGary 
Scott McPharlin 
Grant Miles 
Rachel Miles 
MoneyQuest Matt Thomas 
The Hon. Margaret Nyland AM 
Nick O’Connell 
Denis O’Connell 
Phil O’Loughlin 
Craig Pett 
Mike Rann AC 
Amanda Rishworth MP 
Steven Ryan 
Rick Sarkanen 
Tamara Shah-Waters 
Darren Stephenson 
Paul Sterzl 
Grant Summerton 
Sydney Tilmouth 
Stuart Urquhart 
Craig Vaughan 
John Walkley 
Russell Westmoreland 
Dr. Jack White 
Randal Williams 
James Williams 
Matthew Worthley 
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